DOCUMENT RESUME

ED 437 038 IR 019 919

AUTHOR Mitchell, Kevin, Ed.

TITLE Catalog of ERIC Clearinghouse Publications, 1998. A Catalog

of Free and Low-Cost ERIC Clearinghouse Materials Currently

in Print.

INSTITUTION ACCESS ERIC, Rockville, MD.

SPONS AGENCY Educational Resources Information Center (E: ashington,

DC.; Office of Educational Research and Impr ent (ED),

Washington, DC.

REPORT NO NLE-98-2517 PUB DATE 1998-00-00

NOTE 136p.; This catalog is updated and published annually.

AVAILABLE FROM ACCESS ERIC, 2277 Research Boulevard, 7A, Rockville, MD

20850-3172 (\$12). Tel: 800-538-3742 (Toll-Free).

PUB TYPE ERIC Publications (071) -- Reference Materials -

Directories/Catalogs (132)

EDRS PRICE MF01/PC06 Plus Postage.

DESCRIPTORS Annotated Bibliographies; Catalogs; Directories;

*Educational Resources; *Information Sources; Instructional

Materials; Publications; Reading Materials; Reference

Materials

IDENTIFIERS *ERIC Clearinghouses; ERIC Digests; Monographs

ABSTRACT

This "Catalog of ERIC Clearinghouse Publications" highlights more than 1,100 education publications prepared by the Educational Resources Information Center (ERIC) system. The titles are arranged by ERIC component and cover a broad range of subject areas in education. The major ERIC publication types include: parent brochures; directories and resource guides; ERIC Digests; ERIC Monographs/Reports; and searches and annotated bibliographies. The Catalog provides ordering information and prices and includes a subject index to help locate publications in specific areas of interest. The subject index also lists appropriate ERIC Clearinghouse or support component to order publications. A list of addresses, telephone numbers and Internet addresses for specific Clearinghouses is provided. (AEF)

IR019919

Catalog of



Clearinghouse Publication

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION Office of Educational Research and Improvement EDUCATIONAL RESOURCES INFORMATION CENTER (ERIC)

- □ This document has been reproduced as received from the person or organization organization.
- Minor changes have been made to improve reproduction quality
- Points of view or opinions stated in this document do not necessarily represent official OERI position or policy

Educational Resources Information Center
National Library of Education
Office of Educational Research and Improvement
U.S. Department of Education

BEST COPY AVAILABLE

ERIC Directory

Educational Resources Information Center (ERIC) U.S. Department of Education Office of Educational Research and Improvement National Library of Education 555 New Tersey Avenue NW Washington, DC 20208-5721 Phone: (202) 219-2221 Web: http://www.ed.gov

Clearinghouses

Adult, Career, and Vocational Education The Ohio State University 1900 Kenny Road Columbus, OH 43210-1090 Phone: (614) 292-4353; (800) 848-4815 Web: http://ericaeve.org

Assessment and Evaluation
The Catholic University of America
1129 Shriver Hall
College Park, MD 20742
Phone: (301) 405 7449; (800) GO4 ERIC (464-3742)
Web: http://ericae.net

Community Colleges University of California at Los Angeles 3051 Moore Hall P.O. Box 951521 Los Angeles, CA 90095-1521 Phone: (310) 825-3931; (800) 832–8256 Web; http://www.gsets.ucha.edu/ERIC/eric html

Counseling and Student Services School of Education 201 Ferguson Building, P.O. Box 26171 University of North Carolina at Greensboro Greensboro, NC 27412 -5001 Phone, (336) 334-4114; (800) 414–9769 Web; http://www.uneg.edu/~ericeas2

Disabilities and Gifted Education The Council for Exceptional Children 1920 Association Drive Reston, VA 20191 1589 Phone: (703) 264–9474, (800) 328–0272 TTY: (703) 264–9449 Web; http://www.cec.sped.org/eticce.htm

Educational Management 5207 University of Oregon 1787 Agate Street Fugenc, OR 97403-5207 Phone: (541) 346-1684, (800) 438-8841 Web, http://circ.uo/egon.edu

Elementary and Early Childhood Education University of Illinois at Urbana Champaign Children's Research Center 51 Gerty Drive Champaign, H. 61820-7469 Phone. (217) 333-1386, (800) 583-4135 Web; http://enrecece.org/National/Parent Information Network Web; http://mpin.org/

Higher Education
The George Washington University
One Dupont Circle NW, Suite 630
Washington, DC 20036 1183
Phone: (202) 296-2507; (800) 773 FRIC (3742)
Web http://www.gwir.edu/~enche/

Information & Technology Syracuse University 4-194 Center for Science and Technology Syracuse, NY 13244-4100 Phone, (315) 443-3640, (800) 464-9107 AskERIC F mark askeric@askeric org ERIC/I Web http://erierrsycedu/ithome AstERIC Web http://www.askeric.org Languages and Linguistics Center for Applied Linguistics 1118, 22nd Street NW Washington, DC 20037-1214 Phone: (202) 429-9292; (800) 276-9834 Web: http://www.cal.org/ericcll

Reading, English, and Communication Indiana University, Smith Research Center 2805 East 10th Street, Suite 150 Bloomington, IN 47408-2698 Phone: (812) 855-5847; (800) 759-4723 Web. http://www.indiana.edu/~eric_rec_

Rural Education and Small Schools Appalachia Educational Laboratory 1031 Quarrier Street P.O. Box 1348 Charleston, WV 25325-1348 Phone: (304) 347-0400, (800) 624-9120 TTY: (304) 347-0448 Web: http://www.ael.org/eric

Science, Mathematics, and Environmental Education The Ohio State University 1929 Kenny Road Columbus, OH 43210–1080 Phone: (614) 292-6717: (800) 276-0462 Web: http://www.cricse.org

Social Studies/Social Science Education Social Studies Development Center Indiana University 2805 East 10th Street, Suite 120 Bloomington, 1N 47408-2698 Phone: (812) 855-3838: (800) 266-3815 Web: http://www.indiana.edu/~ssdc/cric_chess.htm

Teaching and Teacher Education American Association of Colleges for Teacher Education One Dupont Circle NW, Suite 610 Washington, DC 20036-1186 Phone: (202) 293-2450: (800) 822 9229 Web. http://www.ericsp.org

Urban Education Teachers College, Columbia University Main Hall, Room 303, Box 40 New York, NY 10027 6696 Phone: (212) 678-3433; (800) 601-4868 Web http://enc-web.tc.columbia.edu

Adjunct Clearinghouses

Child Care National Child Care Information Center 301 Maple Avenue West, Suite 602 Vienna, VA 22180 Phone, (800) 616-1242 Web: http://necic.org

Clinical Schools American Association of Colleges for Teacher Education One Dupont Circle NW, Suite 610 Washington, DC 20036-(1186 Phone: (202) 293-2450; (800) 822–9229 Web: http://www.aactc.org/menu2.html

Consumer Education National Institute for Consumer Education 207 Rackham Burlding Fastern Michigan University Ypstlarti, MI 48197 Phone: (313) 487-2292 Web: http://www.emich.edu/public/coe/mce

Entrepreneurship Education
The Center for Entrepreneurial Leadership
Ewing Marion Kauffman Foundation
4900 Oak Street
Rosas City, MO 64112 2776
Phone (310) 206-9549; (888) 4 CEI CFE (423-5233)
Web, http://www.celece.edu

ESI. Literacy Education Center for Applied Linguistics 1118 22nd Street NW Washington, DC 20037–1214 Phone, (202) 429–9292, Extension 200 Web: http://www.cal.org/nele

International Civic Education Social Studies Development Center Indiana University 2805 East 10th Street, Suite 120 Bloomington, IN 47408 Phone: (812) 855-3838: (800) 266-3815

Law-Related Education
Social Studies Development Center
Indiana University
2805 East 10th Street, Suite 120
Bloomington, IN 47408
Phone: (812) 855–3838; (800) 266–3815
Web; http://www.indiana.edu/~ssdc/lrc.html

National TRIO Clearinghouse
National Council of Educational Opportunity
Associations
1025 Vermont Avenue NW, Suite 900
Washington, DC 20005
Phone: (202) 347–2218
Web: http://www.tay.rograms.org

Service Learning University of Minnesota College of Education and Human Development 1954 Buford Avenue, Room R-460 St. Paul, MN 55108 Phone: (612) 625–6276; (800) 808–SERV (7378) Web; http://www.nicsl.coled.umn.edu

Test Collection Educational Testing Service Princeton, NJ 08541 Phone: (609) 734-5737 Web: http://ericae.net/testcol.htm

U.S.-Japan Studies Social Studies Development Center Indiana University 2805 East 10th Street, Suite 120 Bloomington, 1N 47408-2698 Phone: (812) 855-3838; (800) 266-3815 Web: http://www.indiana.edu/~japan

Affiliate Clearinghouse

National Clearinghouse for Educational Facilities ERIC Program Office 555 New Jersey Avenue NW Washington, DC 20208-5721 Phone: (202) 219-1655; (888) 552-0624 Web http://www.ediacilities.org

Support Components

ACCESS ERIC 2277 Research Boulevard, 7A Rockville, MD 20850 Phone: (301) 519–5780; (800) LET-ERIC (538–3742) Web; http://www.aspensys.com/eric ERIC Document Reproduction Service (EDRS)

DynFDRS, Inc.
7420 Fullerton Road, Suite 110
Springfield, VA 22153-2852
Phone. (703) 440-1400; (800) 443 ERIC (3742)
Web-http://edrs.com

ERIC Processing and Reference Facility Computer Sciences, Corporation 1100 West Street, Second Floor Lauret, MD 20707–3598 Phone: (304) 497–4080; (800) 799-ERIC (3742) Web http://ericfac.piceard.csc.com

Catalog of **EFIC**Clearinghouse Publications

1998

A catalog of free and low-cost ERIC Clearinghouse materials currently in print

Kevin Mitchell, Editor

Educational Resources Information Center
National Library of Education
Office of Educational Research and Improvement
U.S. Department of Education

Contents

Page Number
Introduction and the second se
ERIC Clearinghouse on Adult, Career, and Vocational Education (CE)
ERIC Clearinghouse on Assessment and Evaluation (TM)
ERIC Clearinghouse for Community Colleges (JC)
ERIC Clearinghouse on Counseling and Student Services (CG)
ERIC Clearinghouse on Disabilities and Gifted Education (EC)
ERIC Clearinghouse on Educational Management (EA)
ERIC Clearinghouse on Elementary and Early Childhood Education (PS)
ERIC Clearinghouse on Higher Education (HE)
ERIC Clearinghouse on Information & Technology (IR)
ERIC Clearinghouse on Languages and Linguistics (FL)
ERIC Clearinghouse on Reading, English, and Communication (CS)
ERIC Clearinghouse on Rural Education and Small Schools (RC)
ERIC Clearinghouse for Science, Mathematics, and
Environmental Education (SE)
ERIC Clearinghouse for Social Studies/Social Science Education (SO)
ERIC Clearinghouse on Teaching and Teacher Education (SP)
ERIC Clearinghouse on Urban Education (UD)
Adjunct ERIC Clearinghouse for Child Care (CC)
Adjunct ERIC Clearinghouse for ESL Literacy Education (LE) 59
ERIC Support Components
ACCESS ERIC (AE)
ERIC Document Reproduction Service (EDRS)
ERIC Processing and Reference Facility (FAC)
Oryx Press (ORYX)
Subject Index
Order Form

Introduction

The 1998 ('atalog of ERIC Clearinghouse Publications highlights more than 1,100 available education titles produced directly by the Educational Resources Information Center (ERIC) system. The titles are arranged by ERIC component and cover a broad range of subject areas. The ('atalog provides ordering information and prices for each title and includes a subject index to help you locate publications in your area of interest quickly. The subject index also lists the appropriate ERIC Clearinghouse or support component from which to order each publication. Addresses, telephone numbers, and Internet addresses for specific clearinghouses are displayed on the inside front cover.

To order publications, complete the order form that follows the subject index and mail it to the appropriate ERIC component, or call, fax, or e-mail the component directly. Please note that prices and supplies listed in the *Catalog* are subject to change. For the most up-to-date information, call the appropriate component.

The Catalog is published by the Educational Resources Information Center (ERIC), a nationwide information system sponsored by the U.S. Department of Education's Office of Educational Research and Improvement (OERI). As part of the National Library of Education (NLE), ERIC maintains the largest education database in the world, containing almost 1 million bibliographic records of documents and journal articles. Since 1966, ERIC has provided users with ready access to this literature by collecting, analyzing, and distributing education information from local, state, federal, and international sources. The ERIC database is accessible on the Internet (http://www.aspensys.com/eric), through commercial online vendors, on CD-ROM, and in print and microfiche indexes. For further information about ERIC or its products and services, call ACCESS ERIC at 1–800–LET–ERIC (538–3742).

ERIC CLEARINGHOUSE ON ADULT, CAREER AND VOCATIONAL EDUCATION

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
DIGESTS			
Acquiring Self-Knowledge for Career Development	175	Free	CF:
Adding International Perspectives to Vocational Education, 1997	183	Free	CE
Adult Career Counseling in a New Age	167	Free	CE
Adult Education, Social Change or Status Quo' 1996	176	Free	CE
Adult Learner Retention Revisited	166	Free	CE
Adult Learning in Nonformal Institutions	173	Free	CII
Adult Literacy Education: Emerging Directions in Program Development, 1996	179	Free	CL
Adults With Learning Disabilities, 1998	189	Free	Cli
Business/Industry Partnerships, 1995	156	Free	Ch:
Business/Industry Standards and Vocational Program Accountability, 1995	157	Free	CE
Career Development Through Self-Renewal, 1993	138	Free	CE
Career Education for Teen Parents, 1994	1.18	Free	CE
Career Mobility. A Choice of Necessity? 1998	191	Free	CE.
Career Resilience, 1996	178	Free	CE
Community Involvement in K-12 Career Education, 1996	177	Free	Cl:
Computer-Based Career Information Systems	170	Free	CF
Constructivism, Workplace Learning, and Vocational Education, 1997	181	Free	Cl:
Critical Numeraev for Adults, 1995	163	Free	C1:
Cultural Diversity and Teamwork, 1994	152	lace	Cl-
Distance Learning, the Internet, and the World Wide Web	168	Free	Cli
Employers' Expectations of Vocational Education, 1994	1.19	Free	CI:
Family Role in Career Development	164	Free	CE
Guidelines for Working With Adult Learners 1995	154	Free	CF

Adult, Career, and Vocational Education

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
Inclusive Adult Learning Environments, 1995	162	Free	CE
Job Search Skills for the Current Economy, 1994	150	Free	CE
Job Training versus Career Development. What is Vocational Education's Role?	171	Free	CE
Journal Writing and Adult Learning	174	Free	CE
Life and Work in a Technological Society, 1994	147	Free	ÇE
Locating Nonprint Materials in Adult. Career, and Vocational Education, 1994	153	Free	CE
Locating Vocational Education Curriculum and Instructional Materials	169	Free	CE
Mandatory Continuing Education, 1994	151	Free	CE
New Learning Strategies for Generation X, 1997	184	Free	CE
New Ways of Learning in the Workplace, 1995	161	Free	CE
Parents and the School-to-Work Transition of Special Needs Youth, 1993	142	Free	CE
Peer Tutoring in Adult Basic and Literacy Education, 1994	146	Free	CE
The Place of Humanities in Continuing Higher Education 1994	145	Free	CE
Popular Education Adult Education for Social Change, 1997	185	Free	CE
Prison Literacy Programs, 1995	159	Free	CE
Quality Improvement Awards and Vocational Education Assessment, 1997	182	Free	CE
Recruitment and Retention of Minority Teachers in Vocational Education, 1994	1.4.4	Free	CE
SCANS and the New Vocationalism	165	Free	CE
Using the Internet in Vocational Education, 1995	160	Free	CE
Vocational Education and the Middle School, 1994	155	ŀrec	CE
Vocational Education Teacher Reform, 1997	180	Free	CE
What's Happening in School-to-Work Programs? 1998	190	Free	CE
WIRED The Electronic Job Search	172	Free	CE
Women and Entrepreneurship, 1993	143	Free	CE
Women, Human Development, and Learning, 1993	139	Free	CE
Work-Based Learning, 1997	187	Free	CE

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
Workplace Literacy Its Role in High Performance Organizations, 1995	158	Free	CE
The World Wide Web and Vocational Education, 1997	186	Free	CI;
ERIC KEYS			
Finding International Materials in ERIC, 1994		bree	CE
Locating Consumer-Related Materials in ERIC, 1994	-	Free	CE
Searching ERIC by Descriptor or Identifier on CD-ROM, 1993		Free	CE
Searching ERIC by Document Type, 1993		Free	CE
Using ERIC as a Proposal Development Tool, 1994		Free	CE
INFORMATION SERIES			
Adult Literacy Education: Current and Future Directions. An Update, 1993	IN 355	\$6.00	CE
Career Development, Issues of Gender, Race, and Class, 1997	IN 371	\$8 00	(1)
Characteristics of Successful School-to-Work Initiatives. What the Research Says, 1997	IN 370	\$7 00	CE
Designing Vocational and Technical Teacher Education for the 21st Century. Implications for the Reform Literature, 1997	IN 368	\$9.75	CE
Enhancing Diversity in Vocational Education, 1993	IN 351	\$6.00	CE
The New Vocationalism. Deweyan, Marxist, and Freirean Themes. 1997	IN 369	\$7.00	CL
Psychosocial Development of Women. Linkages to Teaching and Leadership in Adult Education, 1993.	IN 350	\$7 (0)	CF
Selected Contemporary Work Force Reports: A Synthesis and Critique, 1993	IN 354	\$6.00	CF
Workplace Literacy: A Guide to the Literature and Resources, 1993	IN 352	\$7.00	Œ
MONOGRAPHS			
Adult Education for Social Change	IN 365	\$8 00	CH
Career Resilience in a Changing Workplace	IN 366	\$7.00	CE
Tech Prep Q&A Information for Program Development	IN 364	\$8 00	CH
Creating Inclusive Adult Learning Environments Insights From Multicultural Education and Feminist Pedagogy, 1995	IN 361	\$ 9 7 5	CE

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
Implementing Technology Education. A Review and Synthesis of the Research Literature. 1991.	. 1N.356 .	. \$8.75 .	CE
Mandatory Continuing Education, 1994	IN 357	\$7.00	CE
Older Adults Learning in the Third Age, 1994	IN 358	\$7.00	CE
The Role of Career Education in School-to-Work Transition, 1995	IN 359	\$8.75	CE
Using Multimedia for Distance Learning, 1995	IN 362	\$8,00	CE
The Vocational and Language Development of Limited English Proficient Adults, 1995	IN 363	\$8.00	CE
Women and Literacy Guide to the Literature and Issues for Women-Positive Programs, 1996	IN 367	\$9 75	Œ
MYTHS AND REALITIES			
Career Development in Generation X, 1995		Free	CE
Competency-Based Education and Training, 1998		Free	CE
Continuing Education Market Driven or Student Centered? 1996		Free	CB:
The Future of Career Development, 1997		Free	CE
High Performance Work Organizations, 1995		Free	CE
Information Management, 1997		Free	CE
Is Vocational Education Making a Difference for High-Risk Populations, 1998		Free	CE
The Learning Organization 1995		Free	CE
Older Workers, 1996		Free	CE
Self-Directed Learning, 1994		Free	CE
Teaching Adults Is It Different' 1995		Free	CE
Tech Prep, 1995		Free	CH
Youth Organizations, 1996		Free	CE
PRACTICE APPLICATION BRIEFS			
Adult Learning in Groups, 1997		Free	CE
Developing Collaborative Partnerships, 1997		Free	CE
Fask Analysis Strategies and Practices, 1997		Free	CE
Adult, Career, and Vocational Education)		

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
Techniques for Authentic Assessment, 1995		Free	Ch
Welfare to Work: The Role of Adult Basic and Literacy Education, 1995		bree	Ch:
TRENDS AND ISSUES ALERTS			
Access to Information To Have and Have Not, 1995		Free	CF
Adult Lateracy Staff Development, 1995	-	Free	CT:
Arts and Humanities in Adult and Continuing Education 1997		Free	Ch.
Authentic Assessment in Vocational Education, 1995		Free	ϵ_{h}
Careers in the Environment, 1996		Free	CE
The Changing Role of Support Staff, 1995		Free	CF.
Distance Education, 1996		Free	CF
Home Economics by Any Other Name, 1996		Free	CE
A New Focus for Allied Health Occupations, 1997		Free	CE
A New Look at Older Adults, 1997		Free	Cl·
One-Stop Career Centers, 1996		Free	Œ
Portfolio Assessment Missing Link in Student Evaluation, 1997		Free	(1)
Postmodernism and Adult Education, 1997		Free	CH
Race and Gender in Adult Education, 1995		Free	Ch:
Restructuring and Vocational Education, 1996		Free	Ch
The Role of Mentoring in Career Education, 1996		Free	Cli
School-to-Work Transition, 1995		Pree	CH
Service Learning, 1995		Free	CT
Skill Standards. Job Analysis Profiles Are Just the Beginning, 1997		ltree	C1:
Tech Prep 1996		litee	C.I.
Volunteer Management, 1998		lace	Cl:
Web-Based Training, 1997		Free	CE
Welfare Reform. What's at Stake for Adult and Vocational Education? 1998		Free	CF
Will We All Be Portfolio Workers? 1997		Free	CE

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
Women and Literacy, 1996		Free	CE .
Workplace Literacy Trends in the Literature, 1995		litee	Cl:

ERIC CLEARINGHOUSE ON ASSESSMENT AND EVALUATION

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
воокѕ			
Case Studies in Authentic Assessment, 1993	TME-P-107	\$24.50	TM
Discovering Culture in Education, 1998		\$14.95	TM
Issues in Statewide Reading Assessment, 1993	TME-P-104	\$19.50	TM
Statistical Significance Testing	TME-P-201	\$10.00	TM
A Survey of More Authentic Assessment Practices, 1993	TME-P-200	\$12.50	TM
DIGESTS			
Adult Intelligence, 1996	EDO-TM-96-03	Free	TM
The Concept of Statistical Significance Testing, 1994	EDO-TM-94-01	Free	TM
Current Issues in Research on Intelligence, 1994	EDO-TM-94-03	Free	TM
Early Childhood Program Research and Evaluation, 1996	EDO-TM-96-10	Free	TM
Hints for Designing Effective Questionnaires, 1996	EDO-TM-96-08	Free	TM
Multiple Intelligences, Gardner's Theory, 1996	EDO-TM-96-01	Free	TM
Norm and Criterion-Referenced Testing, 1996	EDO-TM-96-09	Free	TM
Pitfalls of Data Analysis, 1996	EDO-TM-96-06	lace	MT
Questions To Ask When Evaluating Tests, 1994	EDO-TM-94-06	Free	TM
Statewide Assessment Programs Policies and Practices for the Inclusion of Limited English Proficient Students, 1997	EDO-TM-97-02	Free	· TM
Leacher Portfolio Assessment, 1994	EDO-TM-94-07	Free	TM

ERIC CLEARINGHOUSE FOR COMMUNITY COLLEGES

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
BIBLIOGRAPHIES			
Accountability in the Community, 1996		Free	JC
Applications of Technology in the Community College, 1995		Free	JC
Asia and the Community College, 1996		Free	JC
Attaining a Diverse Faculty and Staff at Community Colleges, 1994		Free	JC
Community College Transfer, 1996		Free	JC
Community Colleges, 1996		Free	JC
Computer-Based Technology in the Community College, 1995		Free	JC
Entrepreneurial Education, 1996		Free	JC
Funding Community Colleges, 1996		Free	JC
Future of Community Colleges, 1996		Free	JC
Humanities and Computer Assisted Instruction, 1996		Free	JC
Leadership in the Community College, 1996		Free	JC
Mathematics and Computer Assisted Instruction, 1996		Free	JC
Multimedia in Higher Education, 1996		Free	JC
The Past of Community Colleges, 1996		Free	JC
Promoting Teaching Excellence in the Community College, 1996		Free	IC
Science and Computer Assisted Instruction, 1996		Free	JC
Topics in Institutional Research, 1996		Free	JC
воокѕ			
The American Community College, 3rd ed., 1995		\$45 00	JC
Managing the Community College, 1994		\$45 00	JC

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
DIGESTS			
Achieving Administrator Diversity, 1996		Free	JC
Addressing Sexual Harassment on Campus, 1996		Free	JC.
Advantages and Disadvantages of Fraploying Part-Time Faculty in Community Colleges, 1997		Free	ic.
Assessment and Testing. Measuring Up to Expectations, 1996		l·ree	1C
Civic Literacy, Service Learning, and Community Renewal, 1997		Free	JC
Collaborative Learning in Community Colleges, 1997		Free	JC
Community College Scholarship, 1996		Free	JC
Community Colleges and Proprietary Schools, 1996		Free	JC
Community Colleges as Facilitators of School to Work, 1995		Free	JC
Community Colleges International, 1996		Free	JC
Community Colleges: General Information and Resources, 1998		Free	JC
Creating and Maintaining a Diverse Faculty, 1995		Free	JC
Disability Support Services for Community College Students, 1997		Free	1C
Fundraising in Community College Foundations, 1997		Free	JC
Future Learning: Distance Education in Community Colleges, 1995		Free	JC
Graduate and Continuing Education for Community College Leaders, 1997		Free	1C
Indicators of Institutional Effectiveness, 1994		Free	J.C.
The Influence of Race and Ethnicity on Access to Postsecondary Education, 1995		Free	JC.
Internet Resources for Community College Practitioners, 1998		Free	JC
A Paradigm Shift From Instruction to Learning, 1997		Free	JC
Project for Adult College Education (PACE), 1995		Free	`lC,
Projecting the Future of Community Colleges, 1995		Free	'IC
Recent Strategies for Faculty Development, 1994		Free	JC.
Retention-Attrition in the Nineties, 1996		Free	JC
The Role of the Rural Community College in Rural Community Development, 19	96	Free	.IC
Science Reasoning Ability of Community College Students, 1996		Free	ï(,
		Commu	nity Colleges

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
Status and Scope of Faculty Evaluation, 1995		Free	JC
Teeli Prep./Associate Degree Outcomes, 1994		Free	JC
Fechnology in Community Colleges, 1996		Free	JC
The Thin Green Line Community Colleges' Struggle To Do More With Less, 1996		Free	JC
1QM and Faculty Evaluation. Ever the Twain Shall Meet, 1997.		Free	JC
The Use of Computer Data Systems in Academic Counseling, Outcomes for Community College Students, 1997		Free	JC
Women in Community College Leadership Roles, 1996		Free	JC
INFORMATION UPDATES			
Community Services and Continuing Education, 1998		Free	îC
Developmental and Remedial Education in the Community College, 1998		Free	JC
General Education in the Community College, 1995		Free	JC
The Humanities and Eme Arts, 1995		Free	1C
Institutional Research, Planning, and Evaluation, 1995		Free	JC
Job Training and Economic Development, 1995		Free	JC
Student Personnel Service, 1995		Free	JC
Vocational Education Goals and Outcomes, 1995		Free	JC
MONOGRAPHS			
School-to-Work Systems: The Role of Community Colleges in Preparing Students and Facilitating Transitions, 1997.		Free	JC.
QUARTERLY JOURNALS			
"Academic Advising Organizing and Delivering Services for Student Success." New Directions for Community Colleges, 1993	82	\$16 95	JOBA
"Accreditation of the Two-Year College," New Directions for Community Colleges 1993	83	\$16 95	JOBA
"Achieving Administrative Diversity." New Directions for Community Colleges, 1996	94	\$ 16 95	JOBA
"Assessment and Testing Myths and Realities," New Directions for Community Colleges, 1995	88	\$16.95	JOBA
Community Colleges 1 ()		

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
"Building a Working Policy for Distance Education," New Directions for Community Colleges, 1997	99	\$22.00	JOBA
		.p.200	10DA
"Changing Managerial Imperatives," New Directions for Community Colleges, 1994	84	\$16.95	JOBA
"Community Colleges and Proprietary Schools: Conflict or Convergence," New Directions for Community Colleges, 1995	91	\$16.95	AEOI.
"Creating and Maintaining a Diverse Faculty," New Directions for Community Colleges, 1994	87	\$16 95	,IOBA
"Curriculum Models for General Education," New Directions for Community Colleges, 1996	92	\$16.95	JOBA
"Gender and Power in the Community College," New Directions for Community Colleges, 1995	89	\$16 95	JOBA
"Graduate and Continuing Education for Community College Leaders: What It Means Today," New Directions for Community Colleges, 1996	95	\$16.95	JOBA
"Implementing Effective Policies for Remedial and Developmental Education." New Directions for Community Colleges, 1997	100	\$22.00	AEOI.
"Portrait of the Rural Community College," New Directions for Community Colleges, 1995	90	\$16.95	JOBA
"A Practical Guide to Customized Contract Training," New Directions for Community Colleges, 1994	85	\$16.95	JOBA
"Presidents and Trustees in Partnership. New Roles and Leadership Challenges." New Directions for Community Colleges, 1997	98	\$22 00	JOBA
"Promoting Community Renewal Through Civic Literacy and Service Learning," New Directions for Community Colleges, 1996	93	\$16.95	AEOI,
"Relating Curriculum and Transfer in the Community College," New Directions for Community Colleges, 1994	86	\$16.95	JOBA
"School-to-Work Systems," New Directions for Community Colleges, 1997	97	\$22.00	JOBA
"Transfer and Articulation Improving Policies To Meet New Needs." New Directions for Community Colleges, 1996	96	\$22.00	JOBA
TOPICAL BIBLIOGRAPHIES "			
Entrepreneurship and Small-Business Development Programs in the Community College, 1993		Free	ì(,
Lech Prep in the Community College, 1996		Free	,)(,
Lotal Quality Management in Education, 1996		Free	IC.

If order from is JOBA, item is available from

ERIC CLEARINGHOUSE ON COUNSELING AND STUDENT SERVICES

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
BOOKS			
Activities for Counseling Underachievers, 1993	EC-115	\$12.95	CG
Building Social Competence in Children. A Practical Handbook for Counselors, Psychologists, and Teachers	EC-201	\$14.95	CG
Career Transitions in Turbulent Times: Exploring Work, Learning, and Careers, 1996	EC-208	\$29.95	CG
Comprehensive Guidance Programs That Work II, 1997	EC-205-A	\$19.95	CG
Counseling Employment Bound Youth, 1995	EC-199	\$19.95	CG
Counselor Efficacy: Assessing and Using Counseling Outcomes Research, 1993	EC-152	\$16.95	CG
Credentialing Professional Counselors for the 21st Century, 1996	EC-210	\$18.95	CG
Cultural and Diversity Issues in Counseling, 1996	EC-212	\$19.95	CG
Developing Support Groups for Students: Helping Students Cope With Crises, 1992	EC-186	\$16.95	CG
Effective Group Counseling, 1994	EC-197	\$16.95	CG
Exemplary Career Development Programs and Practices. The Best From Canada, 1995	EC-200	\$14 95	CG
Family Counseling in the Schools, 1996	EC-203	\$19 95	CG
Helping Children Cope With Fears and Stress, 1994	EC-188	\$16.95	CG
Learning Styles Counseling, 1991	EC-137	\$16.95	CC
Making Psychologists in Schools Indispensable, Critical Questions and Emerging Perspectives, 1996	EC-213	\$19 95	CG
New Developments in Group Counseling, 1997	EC-216	\$18.95	CG
Reform in Student Affairs: A Critique of Student Development, 1994	EC-198	\$16.95	CG
Research in Counseling and Therapy, 1997	EC-215	\$18.95	CG
Safe Schools, Safe Students, 1996	EC-219	\$19.95	CG
Saving the Native Son-Empowerment Strategies for Young Black Males, 1996	EC-204	\$1995	CG
School Counseling New Perspectives and Practices, 1998	EC-231	\$15 00	CG

Counseling and Student Services

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
Social Action—A Mandate for Counselors, 1998	EC-234	\$23 95	ACA
Violence Prevention-A Group Discussion Approach, 1996	-PC-214 -	- \$16.95	-CG
A Visit to a Comprehensive Guidance Program That Works, 1996	EC-205	\$17.50	CG
Your Choices, Your Life, 1997	EC-230	\$18.95	CG
DIGEST COLLECTIONS			
Comprehensive Competency-Based Guidance (CCBG): ERIC/CASS Counseling Digest Collection, 1996	EC-206	\$15.00	QG.
Supervision: Exploring the Effective Components, 1994	EC-120	\$12.95	CG

When order from is ACA, item is available from:

American Counseling Association ACA Distribution Center P O. Box 531 Amapolis Junction, MD 20701–0531 Phone. (301) 470–4222, (800) 422–2648 Web. http://www.counseling.org

ERIC CLEARINGHOUSE ON DISABILITIES AND GIFTED EDUCATION

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
BIBLIOGRAPHIES			
Homeschooling Resources for Gifted Students, 1998	HB18	\$1.00	EC
Including Students With Disabilities Minibibliography, 1993	1814	\$1.00	EC
Performance Assessment, Minibibliography, 1993	EB15	\$1.00	EC
Readings About Children and Youth With Learning Disabilities, 1994	13310	\$1 00	FC
Readings About Secondary Administrators' Role in Special and Gifted Education, 1997	EB19	\$1.00	EC
Readings and Resources for Parents and Teachers of Gifted Children, 1993	EB6	\$1.00	EC
Readings and Resources on Attention Deficit Disorders (ADD)/Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorders (ADHD), 1995	ЕВП	\$1.00	EC
Readings and Resources on Autism, 1995	EB13	\$1.00	EC
Readings and Kesources on Reading Instruction for Young Children With Learning Disabilities, 1995	EB12	\$1 00	EC
Readings and Resources on School Discipline, 1998	EB20	\$1.00	EC
Readings on the Use of Technology for Individuals With Disabilities, 1996	EB16	\$1.00	EC
Resources on the Use of Technology for Individuals With Disabilities, 1996	EB17	\$1.00	EC
Selected Readings for Parents and Educators: Social Emotional Needs of Gifted Children, 1998	EB5	\$1.00	EC
Selected Readings: Giffed Education and Middle Schools, 1994	EB7	\$1.00	FC
Selected Readings: Gifted Students and Educational Reform, 1993	EB8	\$1 ()()	EC
Selected Readings: Giffed Students With Learning Disabilities, 1996	1:139	\$1.00	LC
Selected Resources Culturally Affirming Services and Strategies, 1993–1996, 1997	EBI	\$1.00	I:C
Selected Resources: Identification and Assessment of Culturally and Linguistically Diverse Gifted Students, 1997	EB2	\$1 00	EC

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
Selected Resources - Identification and Assessment of Culturally and - I inguistically Diverse Students With Disabilities, 1993-1996, 1997	EB3	\$100	· · · · EC·
Selected Resources: Preparing Teachers To Serve Culturally and Linguistically Diverse Populations, 1993–1996–1997	EB4	\$1 00	EC
BOOKLETS			
How To Find Answers to Your Special Education Questions, 1994	R637R	\$10.00	EC
BOOKS			
College Planning for Gifted Students, 2nd ed. (revised)	P330S	\$24.00	EC
BROCHURES			
ERIC Clearinghouse on Disabilities and Gifted Education and List of ERIC Clearinghouses, 1996		Free	EC
DIGESTS			
Academic Interventions for Children With Dyslexia Who Have Phonological Core Delicits, 1996	E539	\$1.00	EC
Addressing Diversity in Special Education, 1997	1:561	\$1.00	EC
ADHD and Children Who Are Gifted, 1993	. I:522	\$1.00	EC
Assistive Technology for Students With Mild Disabilities, 1994	E529	\$1.00	EC
Beginning Reading, 1998	E565	\$1.00	EC
Beginning Reading and Phonological Awareness for Students With Learning Disabilities, 1996	E540	\$1.00	EC
Behavioral Disorders Focus on Change, 1993	E518	\$1.00	EC
Blending Gifted Education and School Reform, 1994	1:525	\$1.00	EC
Chister Grouping for Giffed Students: How To Provide Full-Time Services on a Part-Time Budget, 1996	12538	\$1.00	EC
Connecting Performance Assessment to Instruction, 1995	E530	\$1.00	EC
Coping With Stress in the Special Education Classroom, 1997	E545	\$1.00	EC
Creating Meaningful Performance Assessments, 1995	E531	\$1.00	EC
Differentiating Instruction for Advanced Learners in the Mixed Ability Middle School Classroom, 1995	E536	\$1.00	EC

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing Additional Learning Problems, 1997	E548	\$1.00	EC
Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing. An Overview, 1997	E549	\$1 00	EC
Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing Assessment, 1997	E550	\$1.00	EC
Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing Auditory-Oral, 1997	E551	\$1.00	EC
Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing, Auditory-Verbal, 1997	1552	\$1 00	ĿC.
Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing Bilingual-Bicultural Education, 1997	E553	\$1.00	EC
Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing: Cochlear Implants, 1997	E554	\$1.00	EC
Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing: Cued Speech, 1997	1555	\$1.00	EC
Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing: English-Based Sign Systems, 1997	1556	\$1.00	EC
Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing: Inclusion, 1997	1557	\$1.00	EC
Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing: Residential Life, ASL, and Deaf Culture, 1997	1558	\$1.00	EC
Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing Total Communication, 1997	1559	\$1.00	EC
Effective Practices for Preparing Young Children With Disabilities for School, 1993	E519	\$1.00	EC
ERIC Basics. How To Use ERIC To Search Your Special Education Topic, 1994	E523	\$1.00	EC
ERIC Basies: Search Planning Worksheet, 1994	13523.1	\$1.00	EC.
Gifted Learners and the Middle School: Problem or Promise9 1995	E535	\$1.00	FC
Homeschooling Gifted Students: An Introductory Guide for Parents, 1997	18543	\$1.00	1:C
IDEA/504/ADA, 1995	1:537	\$1.00	FC
Identifying and Serving Recent Immigrant Children Who Are Gifted, 1993	E520	\$1.00	EC
Including Students With Disabilities In General Education Classrooms, 1993	E521	\$1.00	EC
Including Students With Disabilities in Large Scale Testing Emerging Practices, 1998	1:564	\$1.00	EC
Know Your Legal Rights in Gifted Education, 1997	E541	\$1.00	EC
Mental Retardation, 1994	E528	\$1.00	EC
National and State Perspectives on Performance Assessment, 1995	E532	\$1.00	EC
Nurturing Social/Emotional Development of Gifted Students, 1994	E527	\$1.00	EC

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
Performance Assessment Accountability Systems, 1993	12733	\$1.00	EC
Planning Accessible Conferences and Meetings, 1994	E735	\$1.00	EC
Providing Curriculum Alternatives To Motivate Ciffed Students, 1994	13524	\$1 00	FC
Public Relations A Necessary Tool for Advocacy in Gifted Education, 1997	E542	\$1.00	FC
Reducing the Disproportionate Representation of Minority Students in Special Education, 1998	E566	\$1 00	EC
School-Wide Behavioral Management Systems, 1998	E563	\$1.00	EC
Underachievement Among Gifted Minority Students: Problems and Promises, 1997	1544	\$1.00	EC
Using Performance Assessment in Outcomes-Based Accountability Systems, 1995	E533	\$1.00	EC
Vocational Support Strategies for Students With Emotional Disorders, 1995	1:534	\$1.00	EC
DIRECTORIES			
Discretionary Projects Supported by the Office of Special Education Programs Personnel Preparation, 1998	R5268	ТВΛ	EC
Discretionary Projects Supported by the Office of Special Education Programs Research, Innovation, and Evaluation, 1998	R5267	ТВА	EC
Discretionary Projects Supported by the Office of Special Education Programs State Improvement, 1998	R5271	ТВА	EC
Discretionary Projects Supported by the Office of Special Education Programs Technical Assistance, Dissemination, and Parent Training, 1998	R5269	ТВА	FC
Discretionary Projects Supported by the Office of Special Education Programs Fechnology and Media Services, 1998	R5270	гвА	EC
DISK PRODUCTS			
Curriculum for Nurturing Giftedness in Young Gifted Children [DOS], 1995	C5125D	\$18.00	EC
Curriculum for Nurturing Giftedness in Young Gifted Children [MAC], 1995	C5125M	\$18 00	EC
Gifted Education and the Middle School [DOS], 1994	C5102D	\$18 00	EC
Giffed Education and the Middle School [MAC], 1994	C5102M	\$1800	EC
Gifted Students and Educational Reform, Revised [DOS], 1994	C5037D	\$18 00	EC
Gifted Students and Educational Reform, Revised [MAC], 1994	C5037M	\$18 00	EC
Innovation and Development on Special Education. Directory of Current Projects [DOS], 1996	R5142D	\$9.00	EC

Disabilities and Gifted Education

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
ERIC/OSEP ISSUE BRIEFS			
Adapting Instructional Materials for Mainstreamed Students	1:1	\$5.00	1:C
Assistive Technology Design in Special Education	152	\$5.00	VC
INFOPACKETS & FLYER FILES			
Fiver File on Culturally and Linguistically Diverse Exceptional Learners	F106	\$24.00	PC
MINI-LIBRARY ON BEHAVIORAL DISORDERS			
Moving On Transitions for Youth With Behavioral Disorders	P345	\$12.25	EC
Teaching Students With Behavioral Disorders: Basic Questions and Answers	P337	\$9.75	EC
Feaching Young Children With Behavioral Disorders	1341	\$9.75	EC
MINI-LIBRARY ON EXCEPTIONAL CHILDREN AT RISK			
Abuse and Neglect of Exceptional Children	P351	\$9.75	EC
MINI-LIBRARY ON PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT			
Connecting Performance Assessment to Instruction, 1994	P5058	\$9.75	EC
Creating Meaningful Performance Assessments, Fundamental Concepts, 1994	P5059	\$9.75	EC
National and State Perspectives on Performance Assessment and Students With Disabilities, 1994	P5060	\$9.75	ŀC
Performance Assessment and Students With Disabilities. Usage in Outcomes-Based Accountability Systems, 1994	l P5061	\$9.75	FC
Performance Assessment Mini Library (set of 3 books), 1994	P5062	\$26.95	EC

ERIC CLEARINGHOUSE ON EDUCATIONAL MANAGEMENT

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
BOOKS			
Children at the Center-Implementing the Multiage Classroom, 1994	EMOCAC	\$15.95	ŀΑ
Directory of Organizations in Educational Management, 9th ed., 1994	Г Э ЛК94	\$8.50	FA
Implementing Problem-Based Learning in Leadership Development, 1995	FMOIPB	\$14.98	1·A
Leading With Vision 1997	EMOLWV	\$13.50	EA
Learning Experiences in School Renewal. An Exploration of Five Successful. Programs, 1996.	EMOLES	\$14.50	EΛ
Planning for Staff Development. Six Research Based Models, 1994	PMOPPE	\$6.95	FA
Roadmap to Restructuring, 2nd ed 1997	FMORSC	\$23.95	EA
School Feadership Handbook for Excellence, 1997	FMOSL3	\$10.05	FA
Transforming School Culture, Stories, Symbols, Values, and the Leader's Role (1995)	EMOTSC	\$12.50	FA
CURRICULUM MATERIALS			
Feadership and School Culture. Instructor ed. (Problem-Based Fearning Project Series): 1994	EPRLSI	\$15.50	l:A
Leadership and School Culture, Student ed. (Problem-Based Learning Project Series), 1994	EPRESS	\$14.50	FA
Time Management. Work of the Principal, Instructor ed. (Problem-Based Learning Project Series), 1994	EPRTMI	\$15 00	ŧΑ
Lime Management, Work of the Principal, Student ed. (Problem-Based Learning Proiect Series), 1994	FPRTMS	\$14.00	ŀΔ
Write Right, Instructor ed. (Problem-Based Learning Project Series), 1994	EPRWRI	\$6 (00)	EA
Write Right, Student ed. (Problem-Based Learning Project Series), 1994	EPRWRS	\$5.50	EΛ
DIGESTS			
Block Scheduling, 1996	96-104	Free	EΛ
Building Support for Multiage Education, 1997	97-114	Free	EA

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
Can Cutbacks I cave School Programs Viable? 1996	96-106	Free	EA
Can Instructional Leaders Be Facilitative Leaders? 1995	95-98	Free	EA
The Changing Role of School Boards, 1993	93-84	Free	EA
Charter Schools, 1998	98-118	Free	EA
Communication Skills, 1996	96-102	Free	ŀΑ
Community Coalitions To Restructure Schools, 1994	94-88	Free	EA
Creating a Learning Organization, 1998	98-121	Free	EΛ
Data-Driven School Improvement, 1997	97-109	Free	EΛ
Deteriorating School Facilities and Student Learning, 1993	93-82	Free	EA
Education Reform and Students at Risk, 1997	97-112	Free	EΛ
Ethical Leadership, 1996	96-107	Free	EA
Expectations for Students, 1997	97-116	Free	EΛ
Facilitative Leadership, 1995	95-96	Free	EA
Home Schooling, 1995	95-95	Free	EA
Implementing the Multiage Classroom, 1995	95-97	Free	EA
Integrative Education, 1995	95-101	Free	EA
Leadership for School Culture, 1994	94-91	Free	EA
The Limits of Shared Decision-Making, 1996	96-108	Free	EA
Measuring Leadership Potential, 1997	97-115	Free	EΛ
Outcome-Based Education, 1993	93-85	l·ree	EΛ
Peer and Cross-Age Tutoring, 1993	93-79	Free	EΛ
Poverty and Learning, 1993	93-83	Free	EA
Priority on Learning Efficient Use of Resources, 1995	95-100	Free	EA
Risk Management, 1994	94-86	Free	EA
School Productivity, 1998	98-119	Free	EA
School Size, 1997	97-113	Free	EA
School Violence Prevention, 1995	95-94	Free	EA

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
School-Based Management, 1995	95-99	Free	EA
School-Site Councils, 1991.	94-89	Free	. EA
Schools as Communities, 1997	97-111	Free	EA
Shared Decision-Making, 1994	94-87	Free	EA
Standards for Student Performance, 1993	93-81	Free	EA
The Strategies of a Leader, 1996	96-105	Free	EA
St. Jent Dress Policies, 1998	98-117	Free	EA
Student Motivation To Learn, 1994	94-92	Free	EA
Substance Abuse Policy, 1993	93-80	Free	EA
Systemic Education Reform, 1994	94-90	Free	EA
Leacher Morale 1998	98-120	Free	EA
Visionary Leadership, 1997	97-110	Free	EA
What's Right With Schools, 1995	95-93	Free	EA
Work Feams in Schools, 1996	96-103	Free	EA
PORTRAITS OF SUCCESS SERIES			
Motivating Today's Students: The Same Old Stuff Just Doesn't Work: 1996	EPS 1-2	\$3.00	EA
What Works in Schools. Form and Reform for the 21st Century, 1996	EPS 1-1	\$3.00	EA
POSTERS			
Dan O'Brien Poster 1998	EOBRIE	Free	EA
REPORTS			
Survey of Major Issues and Trends Relevant to the Management of Elementary and Secondary Education, 1993	ETISMI	\$6 00	EA
RESEARCH ROUNDUP SERIES			
Class Size, 1994	ERR 11-1	Free	EA
Full-Service Schools, 1996	ERR 12-2	Free	EA
Implementing Multiage Education, 1996	ERR 13-1	Free	EA
E1			

Educational Management

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
Integrative Education, 1995	ERR 12-1	Free	EA
Leadership Strategies, 1997	ERR 13-2	. Free .	. EA .
Measuring Leadership, 1997	ERR 14-2	Free	EΛ
The New Face of Principal Preparation, 1993	ERR 9-2	Free	EA
Outcomes-Based Education, 1993	ERR 10-1	Free	EA
Preventing Violence in Schools, 1995	ERR 11-2	Free	EA
Privatization in Education, 1995	ERR 11-3	Free	EA
Renewing Schools, 1997	ERR 14-1	Free	EA
Shared Decision Making, 1997	ERR 13-3	Free	EA
Student Motivation, 1994	ERR 10-3	Free	EA
Taking Stock of School Restructuring, 1993	ERR 9-3	Free	EA
Year-Round Schools, 1996	ERR 12-3	Free	EA
VALUE SEARCHES			
At-Risk Youth and Dropout Prevention, 1996	EVSARD	\$7 50	EA
Class Size, 1997	EVSCLS	\$7.50	EA
Coilegiality, Participative Decision-Making, and the Collaborative School. 1997	EVSCPD	\$7.50	EΛ
Instructional Leadership, 1997	EVSILO	\$7.50	ĿΛ
Leadership of Effective Schools, 1997	EVSLES	\$7.50	EΛ
Multrage or Nongraded Education, 1996	EVSMNE	\$7.50	EΛ
Parent Involvement in the Educational Process, 1996	EVSPIV	\$7.50	EΛ
School Choice, Vouchers, Charter Schools, and Open Enrollment, 1996	EVSSCC	\$7.50	EA
School Restructuring, 1997	EVSSCR	\$7.50	EA
Total Quality Management, 1997	EVSTQM	\$7.50	EΛ

ERIC CLEARINGHOUSE ON ELEMENTARY AND EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
BOOKS			
Building Social Competence in Children, 1995	216	\$11.50	PS 1
Frends and Issues in the Dissemination of Child Development and Early Education Knowledge, 1993	209	\$5.00	PS
DIGESTS			
Action Research in Early Childhood Education, 1996	EDO-PS-96-11	l ree	PS
Advertising in the Schools, 1995	EDO-PS-95-12	rree	PS
Asian-American Children What Teachers Should Know, 1994	EDO-PS-94-4	Free	PS
Asian-American Children. What Teachers Should Know [Chinese version], 1997	EDO-PS-97-1	Free	PS
Assessing the Development of Preschoolers, 1994	EDO-PS-94-15	Free	PS
Assessing the Development of Preschoolers [Chinese version], 1997	EDO-PS-97-2	Free	PS
Assessing the Development of Preschoolers [Spanish version], 1995	EDO-PS-95-1	Free	PS
The Benefits of Mixed-Age Grouping, 1995	EDO-PS-95-8	Free	PS
Bullying in Schools, 1997	EDO-PS-97-17	Free	PS
The Changing Face of Parenting Education, 1995	EDO-PS-95-7	Free	PS
Child-Initiated Learning Activities for Young Children Living in Poverty, 1997	EDO-PS-97-23	Free	PS
Children's Nutrition and Learning, 1994	EDO-PS-94-8	Free	PS
Collaboration: The Prerequisite for School Readiness and Success, 1993	EDO-PS-93-8	Free	PS
The Contribution of Documentation to the Quality of Early Childhood Education, 1996	EDO-PS-96-2	Free	PS
The Debate Over Spanking, 1997	FDO-PS-97-13	Free	PS
A Developmental Approach to Assessment of Young Children, 1997	FDO-PS-97-18	Free	PS
Developmentally Appropriate Practice. What Does Research Tell Us? 1997	EDO-PS-97-22	Free	PS

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
Developmentally Appropriate Programs, 1993	PDO-PS-93-7	Free	PS
Dispositions as Educational Goals, 1993	EDO-PS-93-10	Free	PS
Encouraging Creativity in Early Childhood Classrooms, 1995	EDO-PS-95-14	Free	PS
Enhancing Students' Socialization: Key Elements, 1996	EDO-PS-96-6	Free	PS
Family Involvement in Early Multicultural Learning, 1995	EDO-PS-95-2	Free	PS
Father-Male Involvement in Early Childhood Programs [Chinese version], 1997	EDO-PS-97-4	Free	PS
Father/Male Involvement in Early Childhood Programs, 1996	EDO-PS-96-10	Free	PS
Financing Preschool for All Children, 1995	EDO-PS-95-16	Free	PS
Fostering Resilience in Children, 1995	EDO-PS-95-9	Free	PS
Fostering Resilience in Children [Chinese version], 1997	EDO-PS-97-9	Free	PS
Fostering Resilience in Children [Spanish version], 1996	EDO-PS-96-1	Free	PS
Full-Day Kindergarten Programs, 1995	EDO-PS-95-4	Free	PS
Grandparents as Parents. A Primer for Schools, 1996	EDO-PS-96-8	Free	PS
Guidelines for Family Television Viewing [Chinese version], 1997	EDO-PS-97-11	Free	PS
Guidelines for Family Television Viewing [Spanish version], 1994	EDO-PS-94-12	Free	PS
Health Care, Nutrition, and Goal One, 1993	EDO-PS-93-5	Free	PS
Helping Early Childhood Teacher Education Students Learn About the Internet, 1996	DDO-PS-96-5	Free	PS
Helping Young Children Deal With Anger, 1997	EDO-PS-97-24	Free	PS
Hispanie Parent Involvement in Harly Childhood Programs, 1995	EDO-PS-95-3	Free	PS
Hispanic Parent Involvement in Early Childhood Programs [Spanish version], 1995	EDO-PS-95-13	Free	PS
Hispanic-American Students and Learning Style, 1996	EDO-PS-96-4	Free	PS
Homeless Children Meeting the Educational Challenges, 1993	EDO-PS-93-4	Free	PS
If an Adolescent Begins To Fail in School. What Can Parents and Teachers Do? 1997	EDO-PS-97-21	Free	PS
Integrate, Don't Isolate! Computers in the Early Childhood Classroom, 1994	EDO-PS-94-17	Free	PS
Integrating Children With Disabilities Into Preschool 1994	EDO PS-94-10	Free	PS

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
The Enternet and Early Childhood Educators: Some Frequently Asked Questions, 1995	EDO-PS-95-5	Free	PS
Key Characteristics of Middle Level Schools, 1996	EDO-PS-96-13	Free	PS
Lasting Benefits of Preschool Programs, 1994	EDO-PS-94-2	Free	PS
Looping Adding Time, Strengthening Relationships, 1997	EDO-PS-97-25	Free	PS
Multiple Perspectives on the Quality of Early Childhood Programs, 1993	EDO-PS-93-2	Free	PS
Nutrition Programs for Children, 1994	EDO-PS-94-9	Free	PS
Parent, Family, and Community Involvement in the Middle Grades, 1995	EDO-PS-95-11	Free	PS
Peer Conflicts in the Classroom, 1994	EDO-PS-94-13	Free	PS
Performance Assessment in Early Childhood Education: The Work Sampling System, 1995	EDO-PS-95-6	Free	PS
Positive Discipline [Chinese version], 1997	EDO-PS-97-3	Free	PS
Positive Discipline [Spanish version], 1994	EDO-PS-94-11	Free	PS
Preventing and Resolving Parent-Teacher Differences, 1996	EDO-PS-96-12	Free	PS
Problem Solving in Early Childhood Classrooms, 1993	EDO-PS-93-1	Free	PS
The Project Approach, 1994	EDO-PS-94-6	Free	PS
The Project Approach [Chinese version], 1997	EDO-PS-97-8	Free	PS
The Project Approach [Spanish version] 1994	EDO-PS-94-16	Free	PS
Reggio Emilia Some Lessons for U.S. Educators, 1993	EDO-PS-93-3	Free	PS
Resource Rooms for Children An Innovative Curricular Tool, 1994	EDO-PS-94-5	Free	PS
The Risks of Rewards, 1994	EDO-PS-94-14	Free	PS
The Role of Parents in the Development of Peer Group Competence [Chinese version], 1997	EDO-PS-97-6	Free	PS
The Role of Parents in the Development of Peer Group Competence [Spanish version], 1997	EDO-PS-97-15	Free	PS
School Readiness and Children's Developmental Status, 1995	EDO-PS-95-15	Free	PS
Self-Esteem and Narcissism Implications for Practice, 1993		Free	PS
Student-Led Conferences at the Middle Level, 1997	FDO-PS-97-19	Free	PS
Supporting Guls in Farly Adolescence, 1995	EDO-PS-95-10	Free	PS

Elementary and Early Childhood Education

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
Supporting Girls in Early Adolescence [Chinese version], 1997	EDO-PS-97-5	Free	PS
Supporting Girls in Early Adolescence [Spanish.version], 1997	EDO-PS-97-14	Free .	PS
Teacher-Parent Partnerships [Chinese version], 1997	EDO-PS-97-10	Free	PS
Teacher-Parent Partnerships [Spanish version], 1997	EDO-PS-97-16	Free	PS
Teaching Young Children About Native Americans, 1996	EDO-PS-96-3	Free	PS
Television Violence: Content, Context, and Consequences, 1997	EDO-PS-97-26	Free	PS
Using Federal Funds To Improve Child Care, 1994	EDO-P8-94-1	Free	PS
Video Games and Children, 1994	EDO-PS-94-3	Free	PS
Violence and Young Children's Development, 1994	EDO-PS-94-7	Free	PS
Violence and Young Children's Development [Chinese version], 1997	EDO-PS-97-12	Free	PS
Violence and Young Children's Development [Spanish version], 1996	EDO-PS-96-7	Free	PS
When Retention Is Recommended, What Should Parents Do? 1997	EDO-PS-97-20	Free	PS
Working With Perfectionist Students, 1996	EDO-PS-96-9	Free	PS
Working With Perfectionist Students [Chinese version], 1997	EDO-PS-97-7	Free	PS
Working With Shy or Withdrawn Students, 1996	EDO-PS-96-14	Free	PS
Young Children's Social Development: A Checklist, 1993	EDO-PS-93-6	Free	PS
Young Children's Social Development: A Checklist [Spanish version], 1996	EDO-PS-96-15	Free	PS
MONOGRAPHS/REPORTS			
Child Development Knowledge and Teachers of Young Children, 1997	217	\$11.50	PS
Dispositions: Definitions and Implications for Early Childhood Practices, 199	3 211	\$6.50	PS
Distinctions Between Self-Esteem and Narcissism: Implications for Practice,	1993 212	\$11.50	PS
Five Perspectives on Quality in Early Childhood Programs, 1993	208	\$13.50	PS
Helping Others With Their Teaching, 1993	213	\$6.50	PS
Multiculturalism in Early Childhood Programs, 1993	210	\$13.50	PS
The Project Approach Catalog, 1996	218	\$ 6 50	PS
Reflections on the Reggio Emilia Approach, 1994	215	\$16.50	PS

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
NEWSLETTERS			
ERIC/EECE Newsletter [biannual]		Ітее	PS
READY SEARCHES			
After-School and Enrichment Programs for Young Adolescents, 1998	134	\$9.50	PS
Cooperative Learning in Pre-K Through Grade 8, 1998	132	\$9.50	PS
Developmentally Appropriate Programs for Young Children, 1998	109	\$9 50	PS
Family Literacy, 1998	114	\$9 50	PS
Integrated Curriculum in Grades K Through 6, 1998	128	\$9.50	PS
K-12 Class Size, 1998	135	\$9.50	PS
Kmdergarten Scheduling/Research, 1998	127	\$9 50	PS
Mixed-Age Groups in Early Childhood and Elementary Education, 1998	112	\$9.50	PS
Multicultural Education in Pre-K Through Grade 8, 1998	130	\$9 50	PS
Parent Education 1998	123	\$9.50	PS
Parent-Teacher Conferences Report Cards, and Portfolios K-12, 1998	120	\$9.50	PS
The Reggio Emilia Approach, 1998	137	\$9.50	PS
School Readmess, 1998	108	\$9 50	PS
Social Competence in Early Childhood, 1998	110	\$9 50	PS
Lelevision and Children, 1998	136	\$9.50	PS
Violence in the Schools, 1998	133	\$9.50	PS
RESOURCE GUIDES			
A to Z. The Early Childhood Educator's Guide to the Internet, 1998	214	\$11.50	PS

ERIC CLEARINGHOUSE ON HIGHER EDUCATION

	ORDER	COST	ORDER FROM
MONOGRAPHS/REPORTS			
Academic Controversy Enriching College Instruction Through Instructional Conflict, 1997	25-3	\$24 00	HE
Academic Freedom in American Higher Education: Rights, Responsibilities, and I imitations, 1993	22-4	\$24 ()()	HE
The Advisory Committee Advantage: Creating an Effective Strategy for Programmatic Improvement, 1994	23-1	\$24 00	IDE
Assessing Faculty Publication Productivity Issues of Equity, 1998	26-2	\$24 00	HE
Chicanos in Higher Education Issues and Dilemmas for the 21st Century, 1993	22-3	\$24.00	HE
Collaborative Peer Review The Role of Faculty in Improving College Teaching, 1994	23-2	\$24.00	HE
A Culture for Academic Excellence. Implementing the Quality Principles in Higher Education, 1997	25-1	\$24 00	HE
The Department Chair New Roles, Responsibilities, and Challenges, 1993	22-1	\$24 ()()	HE
The Development Officer in Higher Education. Toward an Understanding of the Role, 1994.	23-4	\$24 00	НЕ
Early Intervention Programs: Opening the Door to Higher Education, 1997	25-6	\$24 ()()	HE
Enhancing Promotion, Tenure and Beyond Taculty Socialization as a Cultural Process, 1993	22-6	\$24 00	HE
Experiential Learning in Higher Education Linking Classroom and Community, 1997	24-7	\$24 00	HHE
Faculty Workload Studies Perspectives, Needs, and Future Directions, 1998	26-1	\$24 00	HE
From Discipline to Development Rethinking Student Conduct in Higher Education, 1997	25-2	\$24 00	HE
Higher Education Leadership: An Analysis of the Gender Gap. 1997	25-4	\$24.00	HE
Making Serse of the Dollars. The Costs and Uses of Faculty Compensation, 1993.	22-5	\$24 00	TIE
Measuring *1p The Promises and Pitfalls of Performance Indicators in Higher	23-5	\$24 00	HE
Models for Improving College Teaching. A Faculty Resource, 1997	2-1-()	\$24 ()()	III

Higher Education

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
A National Review of Scholastic Achievement in General Education. How Are We Doing and Why Should We Care? 1997	25-8	\$24.00	HE
A New Alliance Continuous Quality and Classroom Effectiveness, 1996	23-6	\$24.00	THE
New Perspectives for Student Affairs Professionals. Evolving Realities. Responsibilities, and Roles, 1993.	22-7	\$24 00	HIE
Proclaiming and Sustaining Excellence: Assessment as a Faculty Role, 1998	26-3	\$24 00	HE
Redestgring Higher Education Producing Dramatic Gains in Student Learning, 1996	23-7	\$24 00	1415
Sexual Harassment in Higher Education From Conflict to Community, 1993	22-2	\$24.00	HE
Successful Faculty Development and Evaluation. The Complete Teaching Portfolio, 1997	24-8	\$24 00	HE
Taking Teaching Seriously. Meeting the Challenge of Instructional improvement. 1996	2.4-2	\$24 00	HI
Tenare Promotion, and Reappointment Legal and Administrative Implications, 1996	24-1	\$24 ()()	HH
Furning Teaching Into Learning. The Role of Student Responsibility in the Collegiate Experience, 1993.	22-8	\$24 00	1111:
The Virtual Campus Technology and Reform in Higher Education, 1997	25-5	\$24 00	HE
The Vitahty of Senior Faculty Members. Snow on the Roof—Fire in the Furnace, 1997	25-7	\$24.00	HE

ERIC CLEARINGHOUSE ON INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
воокѕ			
The Bread and Butter of the Internet. A Primer and Presentation Packet for Educators, 1996	IR-101	\$20 00	IR
Educational Media and Technology Yearbook, 1998	EM-98	\$65 (0)	IR
Helping With Homework: A Parent's Guide to Information Problem- Solving, 1996	IR-102	\$20.00	IR
Information Literacy in an Information Society. A Concept for the Information Age, 1994	IR-97	\$8 00	IR
Survey of Instructional Development Models, 3rd ed., 1997	IR-103	\$20.00	IR
Frends in Educational Technology 1995, 1996	IR-99	\$13.00	IR
DIGESTS			
The Bread and Butter of the Internet, 1997	EDO-IR-97-02	Free	IR
Computer Skills for Information Problem Solving Learning and Teaching Technology in Context, 1996	FDO-IR-96-04	Free	IIS
Concept Mapping A Graphical System for Understanding the Relationship Between Concepts, 1997	EDO-[R-97-05	Free	IR
Copyright Issues for the Flectronic Age, 1995	EDO-IR-95-3	Free	IR
Educational MOO Text-Based Virtual Reality for Learning in Community, 1997	EDO-[R-97-0]	Free	1R
Fleetronic Portfolios: A New Idea in Assessment, 1995	EDO-IR-95-9	Free	IR
The Field of Educational Technology Update 1997—A Dozen Frequently Asked Questions, 1997	FDO-IR-97-09	Free	IR
Growing a Diverse Workforce in the Library and Information Science Professions, 1997	FDO-IR-97-08	Free	IR
Helping With Homework, 1996	EDO-IR-96-09	lirec	IR
The Impact of School Library Media Centers on Academic Achievement, 1994	FDO-IR-94-2	Free	IR
Information Literacy in an Information Society, 1994	EDO-]R-94-]	Free	IR

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
Integrated Library Systems, 1995	EDO-IR-95-2	Free	IR
Internet Basics Update 1996	· EDO-IR-96-3	Free	IR
An Introduction to Internet Resources for K-12 Educators Part I Information Resources, Update 1997	EDO-IR-97-03	Free	IR
An Introduction to Internet Resources for K-12 Educators Part II: Question Answering, Listserys, Discussion Groups, Update 1997	EDO-IR-97-04	Free	IR
K-12 Technology Planning at State, District, and Local Levels. 1996	EDO-IR-96-07	Free	ΙŔ
Libraries and the Internet, 1994	FDO-IR-94-6	Free	IR
Library Collection Development in an Electronic Age, 1996	EDO-IR-96-05	Free	IR
Library Support Staff in an Age of Change Utilization, Role Definition, and Status, 1995	EDO-IR-95-4	Free	118
Local Area Networks for K-12 Schools, 1995	EDO-IR-95-8	Free	IR
Motivation in Instructional Design, 1997	EDO-IR-97-06	Free	IR
Public Libraries and Cultural Diversity, 1993	EDO-IR-92-11	$\operatorname{Fr} \to$	IR
Say "YES" to Telephone Lines in the Classroom, 1994	EDO-IR-94-7	Free	IR
The School Librarian's Role in the Electronic Age, 1996	EDO-IR-96-10	Free	IR
School-University Partnerships and Educational Technology, 1993	EDO-IR-93-3	Free	IR
Seven Steps to Responsible Software Selection, 1995	EDO-IR-95-6	Free	IR
Surve of Instructional Development Models, 1997	EDO-IR-97-07	Free	IR
Telecommunications and Distance Education, 1993	EDO-IR-93-2	Free	IIR
Television Violence and Behavior. A Research Summary, 1993.	EDO-JR-93-8	Prec	IR
Total Quality Management in Libraries, 1996	EDO-IR-96-06	Free	IR
Frends in Educational Technology Update 1995, 1996	EDO-IR-96-08	Free	IR
Virtual Reality An Overview, 1995	EDO-IR-95-5	Free	IR
GUIDES			
Education Information With the Personal Touch: AskERIC, 1997		Free	IR
TRANSPARENCIES			
AskERIC Transparency Set [42 color transparencies], 1997		\$50 00	IR
Information & Technology	38		

33

ORDER COST ORDER NO. FROM

VIDEOS

ERIC in Action [15 minutes], 1997.

\$20,00

ıR

ERIC CLEARINGHOUSE ON LANGUAGES AND LINGUISTICS

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
BIBLIOGRAPHIES			
K 8 Foreign Language Assessment. An Annotated Bibliography of Assessment. Instruments, 1997.		\$14.95	DSI
BOOKS			
Adult Biliteracy in the United States, 1993		\$20 95	DSI
Approaches to Adult ESL Literacy Instruction, 1993		\$13.95	DSI
Assessing Success in Family Literacy Projects, 1994		\$15.95	DSI
Content-I/SI Across the U/S A : 1994		\$12.50	FL
Cooperative Learning A Response to Linguistic and Cultural Diversity, 1993		\$19.50	DSI
An Farly Start. A Resource Book for Elementary School Foreign Language, 1993		\$10.50	FL
FSI Through Content Area Instruction Mathematics, Science, Social Studies, 1995		\$11.95	DSI
From the Classroom to the Community A Fifteen-Year Experiment in Refugee Education, 1995		\$14.95	DSI
Immigrant Learners and Their Families. Literacy To Connect the Generations, 199	94	\$13.95	FL.
Language Differences of Learning Disabilities. Identifying and Meeting the Needs of Students From Non-English Language Backgrounds, 1994		\$12.50	Н.
Literacy and Language Diversity in the United States, 1996		\$19.95	DSI
Profiles in Two-Way Immersion Education, 1997		\$15.95	DSI
Speaking of Language. An International Directory of Language Service. Organizations, 1993.		\$16.95	DSI
Through the Golden Door Educational Approaches for Immigrant Adolescents With Limited Schooling, 1998		\$20.95	DSI
Writing Our Lives Reflections on Dialogue Journal Writing With Adults Learning English, 1996		\$11 95	DSI
DIGESTS			
African Languages at the K-12 Level, 1996		Free	FI.
A ,	()		

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM	
Alternative Assessment and Second Language Study. What and Whyo 1994		Free	FL.	
Chinese Heritage Community Language Schools in the United States, 1997		Free	i·l.	
Cooperative Learning for Students From Diverse Language Backgrounds, 1993		Free	1-1.	
Creating Drama With Poetry: Teaching English as a Second Language Through Dramatization and Improvisation, 1994		Free	FL.	
Cross-Age Tutoring in the Literacy Club, 1995		Free	Ħ	
Dialogue Journals: Interactive Writing To Develop Language and Literacy, 1993		Free	ŀ1.	
Dropout Intervention and Language Minority Youth, 1995		Free	FL	
Early Childhood Programs for Language Minority Students, 1993		Free	FL	
English Plus and Official English: An Update, 1997		Free	FL.	
ESL and Bilingual Program Models, 1993		Free	FL.	
Foreign Language Exploratory Programs: Introduction to Language Learning, 1996		Free	FL	
Foreign Language Immersion Programs, 1993		Free	FL.	
Foreign Language Requirements and Students With Learning Disabilities, 1993		Free	H.	
Fostering Second Language Development in Young Children, 1995		Free	FL.	
Funds of Knowledge From Language Minority Households, 1994		Free	FL	
Grammar and Its Teaching: Challenging the Myths, 1997		Free	Ħ.	
Guidelines for Starting an Elementary School Foreign Language Program, 1995		Free	FL	
Instructional Conversations in Native American Classrooms, 1994		Free	14.	
Integrating Foreign Language and Content Instruction Grades K-8, 1995		Free	1.1.	
Integrating Language and Content Lessons From Immersion, 1995		Free	FI.	
Integrating Language and Culture in Middle School American History Classes, 199-	1	Free	FI.	
Internet for Language Teachers, 1994		Free	FL.	
Internet Technologies for Authentic Language Learning Experiences, 1997		Free	FL	
Language Learning Strategies An Update, 1994		Free	FL	
Language Minority Students in School Reform. The Role of Collaboration, 1996		Free	F1.	
Middle Schools and Foreign Languages. A View for the Future, 1996		Free	FL	
More Than the Internet Technology for Language Teaching, 1997		Free	Ħ.	

Myths and Misconceptions About Second Language Learning, 1994 Practical Ideas on Alternative Assessment for ESL Students, 1996 Free FL Proficiency Plus The Next Step, 1997 Free FL Second Language Learning in a Social Context, 1994 Free FL Secondary Newcomer Programs Tielping Recent Immigrants Prepare for School Success, 1998 Free FL Serving Linguistically and Culturally Diverse Students: The Role of the School Tibrarian Free FL Simulated Oral Proficiency Interviews Free FL Spanish-Language Ads and Public Service Announcements, 1994 Free FL Teaching English Abroad An Introduction, 1997 Free FL Two-Way Immersion Programs in Practice A National and Local Perspective, 1998 Free FL Vernacular Dialects in U.S. Schools, 1997 Free FL We Can Talk Cooperative Learning in the Elementary ESL Classroom, 1995 Free FL Altrean-American Students and Foreign Language Study, 1996 Free FL Alternative Assessment in Foreign and Second Languages, 1994 Free FL
Proficiency Plus The Next Step. 1997 Second Language Learning in a Social Context, 1994 Secondary Newcomer Programs Tielping Recent Immigrants Prepare for School Success, 1998 Free FL Serving Linguistically and Culturally Diverse Students: The Role of the School Tabuarian Free FL Simulated Oral Proficiency Interviews Free FL Spanish-Language Ads and Public Service Announcements, 1994 Free FL Teaching English Abroad An Introduction, 1997 Free FL Two-Way Immersion Programs in Practice A National and Local Perspective, 1998 Free FL We Can Talk Cooperative Learning in the Elementary ESL Classroom, 1995 Free FL MINIBIBS ACTH Proficiency Guidelines, 1993 Free FL African-American Students and Foreign Language Study, 1996 Free FL
Second Language Learning in a Social Context, 1994 Secondary Newcomer Programs Tielping Recent Immigrants Prepare for School Success, 1998 Free FL Serving Linguistically and Culturally Diverse Students: The Role of the School Tibrarian Free FL Smulated Oral Proficiency Interviews Free FL Spanish-Language Ads and Public Service Announcements, 1994 Free FL Two-Way Immersion Programs in Practice A National and Local Perspective, 1998 Free FL Vernacular Dialects in U.S. Schools, 1997 Free FL We Can Talk Cooperative Learning in the Elementary ESL Classroom, 1995 Free FL Affician-American Students and Foreign Language Study, 1996 Free FL Affician-American Students and Foreign Language Study, 1996
Secondary Newcomer Programs Tielping Recent Immigrants Prepare for School Success, 1998 Free FL Scrying Linguistically and Culturally Diverse Students: The Role of the School Librarian Free FL Simulated Oral Proficiency Interviews Free FL Spanish-Language Ads and Public Service Announcements, 1994 Free FL Teaching English Abroad An Introduction, 1997 Free FL Two-Way Immersion Programs in Practice A National and Local Perspective, 1998 Free FL Vernacular Dialects in U.S. Schools, 1997 Free FL We Can Talk Cooperative Learning in the Elementary ESL Classroom, 1995 Free FL ACTIFL Proficiency Gindelines, 1993 ACTIFL Proficiency Gindelines, 1993 Free FL Affician-American Students and Foreign Language Study, 1996 Free FL
Success, 1998 Serving Linguistically and Culturally Diverse Students: The Role of the School Librarian Free FL Simulated Oral Proficiency Interviews Free FL Spanish-Language Ads and Public Service Announcements, 1994 Free FL Teaching English Abroad An Introduction, 1997 Free FL Two-Way Immersion Programs in Practice A National and Local Perspective, 1998 Free FL Vernacular Dialects in U.S. Schools, 1997 Free FL We Can Talk Cooperative Learning in the Elementary ESL Classroom, 1995 Free FL Affican-American Students and Foreign Language Study, 1996 Free FL Affican-American Students and Foreign Language Study, 1996 Free FL
Simulated Oral Proficiency Interviews Free FL Spainsh-Language Ads and Public Service Announcements, 1994 Free FL Feaching English Abroad An Introduction, 1997 Free FL Two-Way Immersion Programs in Practice A National and Local Perspective, 1998 Free FL Vernacular Dialects in U.S. Schools, 1997 Free FL We Can Talk Cooperative Learning in the Elementary ESL Classroom, 1995 Free FL MINIBIBS ACTFL Proficiency Guidelines, 1993 Free FL African-American Students and Foreign Language Study, 1996 Free FL
Spanish-Language Ads and Public Service Announcements, 1994 Free FL Feaching English Abroad An Introduction, 1997 Free FL Iwo-Way Immersion Programs in Practice A National and Local Perspective, 1998 Free FL Vernacular Dialects in U.S. Schools, 1997 Free FL We Can Talk Cooperative Learning in the Elementary ESL Classroom, 1995 Free FL MINIBIBS ACTIFI Proficiency Guidelines, 1993 Free FL African-American Students and Foreign Language Study, 1996 Free FL
Free FL 1 Wo-Way Immersion Programs in Practice A National and Local Perspective, 1998 Free FL Vernacular Dialects in U.S. Schools, 1997 Free FL We Can Talk Cooperative Learning in the Elementary ESL Classroom, 1995 Free FL MINIBIBS ACTEL Proficiency Guidelines, 1993 Free FL African-American Students and Foreign Language Study, 1996 Free FL
Two-Way Immersion Programs in Practice: A National and Local Perspective, 1998 Free FL. Vernacular Dialects in U.S. Schools, 1997 Free FL. We Can Talk Cooperative Learning in the Elementary ESL Classroom, 1995 Free FL. MINIBIBS ACTFL Proficiency Guidelines, 1993 Free FL. African-American Students and Foreign Language Study, 1996 Free FL.
Vernacular Dialects in U.S. Schools, 1997 Free FL. We Can Talk Cooperative Learning in the Elementary ESL Classroom, 1995 Free FL. MINIBIBS ACTEL Proficiency Guidelines, 1993 Free FL. African-American Students and Foreign Language Study, 1996 Free FL.
We Can Talk Cooperative Learning in the Elementary ESL Classroom, 1995 Free FL MINIBIBS ACTFL Proficiency Guidelines, 1993 Free FL African-American Students and Foreign Language Study, 1996 Free FL
MINIBIBS ACTH Proficiency Guidelines, 1993 Free FL African-American Students and Foreign Language Study, 1996 Free FL
ACTF1 Proficiency Guidelines, 1993 Free FL African-American Students and Foreign Language Study, 1996 Free FL
African-American Students and Foreign Language Study, 1996 Free FL.
Alternative Assessment in Foreign and Second Languages, 1994 Free FL
Child Bilingualism, 1994 Free FL
Computer-Assisted Language Learning 1995 Free EL
Content-Based ESI, Instruction, 1994 Free FL
Content-Based Foreign Language Instruction, 1995 Free FL
Cooperative Learning in the FSL Classroom, 1993 Free FL
Current Research in Bilingual Education, 1994 Free FL
Developing Communicative Competence, 1993 Free FL
Dialogue Journal Writing, 1995 Free FL
Elementary School Foreign Language Program Descriptions, 1993 Free FL
FSL Feacher Education, 1994 Free FL

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
Foreign Languages and Learning Disabilities, 1994		Free	FL
Games and Activities for Teaching Foreign Languages to Young Children, 1996		Free	FL.
Issues in Early Foreign Language Instruction, 1996		Free	FL
Less Commonly Taught Languages in Elementary/Secondary Education, 1996		Free	FL
Official English. Background and Viewpoints, 1993		Free	FL
Oral Proficiency Testing, 1996		Free	H.
Preschool Programs and Language Minority Children, 1993		Free	FL
Resources for FLES, 1995		Free	FL
Resources for FLES, 1996		Free	FL
The Role of Linguistics in Writing Instruction, 1994		Free	FI.
Second Language Learning Styles and Strategies, 1994		Free	FL
Self-Guided Second Language Fearning, 1995		Free	FI.
Suggestopedia and Second Language Learning Instruction, 1994		Free	FL.
Task-Based Activities for the Language Lab, 1996		Free	FI.
Teaching Literature in the Foreign Language Classroom, 1994		Free	FL
Two-Way Bilingual Education Programs, 1995		Free	FL
Vernacular Dialects and Standard American English in the Classroom, 1994		Free	FL.
Whole Language in ESL, 1996		Free	FI.
Q & A's			
Eight Approaches to Language Teaching, 1994		Free	HL

When order from is DSI, item is available from.

Delta Systems, Inc. 1400 Miller Parkway Mel Ienry, IL 60050 Phone (800) 323–8270

Web http://www.delta-systems.com/

ERIC CLEARINGHOUSE ON READING, ENGLISH, AND COMMUNICATION

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
ANNOTATED BIBLIOGRAPHIES			
Adult Literacy. Instructional Strategies, 1993	400-1232	\$1.00	CS
Adult Literacy, Overview, Programs and Research, 1993	400-1233	\$1.00	CS
Curriculum Development in the Language Arts, 1993	400-1227	\$1 00	CS
Death in Literature for Caildren and Young Adults, 1993	400-1224	\$1.00	CS
Focus on Chapter 1, 1993	400-1226	\$1.00	CS
Gender Issues in Language and Writing, 1993	400-1225	\$1.00	CS
Felevision Viewing, 1993	400-1230	\$1.00	CS
Whole Language in the Elementary School, 1993	400-1229	\$1.00	CS
Workplace Literacy An Update, 1993	400-1231	\$1.00	CS
Writing To Learn, 1993	400-1228	\$1.00	CS
воокѕ			
95 Ways To Teach Your Children Values, 1997	127-1730	\$12.95	ын
101 Ways To Help Your Child Learn To Read and Write, 1995	M2-102-1500	\$4 99	CS
Becoming a Teacher A Practical and Political School Survival Guide, 1993	M2-100-1264	\$16.95	CS
Boost Family Involvement: How To Make Your Program Succeed Under the New Title I Guidelines, 1995	M3-100-1273	\$18.00	cs
Building a Strong Vocabulary, 1997	127-1742	\$11.95	EDI
Channels of Propaganda [hardback], 1994	100-1036	\$39.95	cs
Channels of Propaganda [paperback], 1994	100-1034	\$24.95	CS
Connect! How To Get Your Kids To Talk to You, 1994	100-1265	\$14.95	CS
Critical Thinking Helping Students Learn Reflectively, 1992	M2-100-1255	\$14.95	CS
Family Booksharing Groups. Start One in Your Neighborhood ¹ 1995	100-1337	\$6.95	CS
Integrating Language Arts. The Air We Breathe, 1998.		TBD	ICEI

Reading, English, and Communication

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
Integrating Language Arts: Animals Around Us, 1998		TBD	EDI
Integrating Language Arts The Desert, 1998		TBD	EDI
Integrating Language Arts: Dinosaurs, Light, and Magnets, 1998		TBD	EDI
Journalism Kids Do Better: What Research Tells Us About High School Journalism, 1994	100-1266	\$24.95	CS
Language Arts Around the World—Asia, 1998		TBD	EDI
Language Arts Around the World—Europe, 1998		TBD	EDI
Language Arts Around the World—South America, 1998		TIBID	EDI
Leamos/Let's Read, 1995	100-1263	\$9 95	CS
Learning Together: Collaboration for Active Learning in the Elementary Language Arts, 1995	M2-102-1501	\$16.95	CS
New Teachers Helping New Teachers: Preservice Peer Coaching, 1995	M2-100-1272	\$19.95	CS
The Online Classroom Teaching With the Internet, 2nd ed., 1997	M2-104-1561	\$26.95	CS
The Online Classroom: Teaching With the Internet, 3rd ed., 1997	104-1561	\$26 95	EDI
Phonics Plus, Book A, 1998	129-1786	\$9 95	ICEI
Prison Literacy: Implications for Program and Assessment Policy, 1993	M2-100-1035	\$20.00	CS
Reading Across the Curriculum: A Research Report for Teachers, 1993	100-1257	\$21.95	CS
The Self-Directed Learner Curriculum, 1998		TBD	EDI
Teach a Child To Read With Children's Books: Combining Story Reading. Phonics, and Writing To Promote Reading Success, 1996	M3-109-1633	\$19.95	CS
Teaching Kids To Care: Exploring Values Through Literature and Inquiry, 1994	M2-100-1270	\$19.95	CS
Teaching Literature by Women Authors, 1993	M2-100-1378	\$16.95	CS
Vocabulary Manual, 1997		TBD	EDI
What Have To Give a Speech? 1995	M2-100-1021	\$12 95	CS
Whole Language. The Debate, 1994	100-1267	\$24 95	CS
Word History A Resource Book for the Teacher, 1994	100-1268	\$12.95	CS

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
DIGESTS			
Asking the Right Questions, Reading Assignments That Work for Writing, 1997	EDO-CS-97-03	Free	CS CS
Bibliotherapy, 1993	EDO-CS-93-05	Free	CS
Children's Literacy Development: Suggestions for Parent Involvement, 1994	EDO-CS-94-02	Free	CS
Collaborating on a Newspaper in the Elementary Classroom, 1998	EDO-CS-98-01	Free	CS
A Communicative Approach to Observation and Feedback, 1993	EDO-CS-93-10	Free	CS
Computer Assisted Writing Instruction, 1994	EDO-CS-94-10	Free	CS
The Computer-Network Writing Lab: One Instructor's View, 1993		Free	CS
Cross-Age and Peer Tutoring, 1993	EDO-CS-93-01	Free	cs
Decision Making in the Language Arts, 1997	EDO-CS-97-02	Free	CS
Effective Use of Student Journal Writing, 1995	EDO-CS-95-02	Free	CS
From Theory to Practice: Classroom Application of Outcome-Based Education 1995	EDO-CS-95-01	Free	CS
Gifted Readers and Reading Instruction, 1995	EDO-CS-95-04	Free	CS
Guidelines for Computer-Assisted Reading Instruction, 1993	EDO-CS-93-02	ŀree	CS
Helping Children Understand Literacy Genres, 1994	EDO-CS-94-03	Free	CS
Home Schooling and Socialization of Children, 1994	EDO-CS-94-07	Free	CS
Integrating the Language Arts, 1997	EDO-CS-97-01	Free	CS
Internships and Reflective Practice Informing the Workplace, Informing the Academy, 1994	EDO-CS-94-08	Free	CS
Language Diversity and Language Arts, 1995	EDO-CS-95-06	Free	CS
Metacognition and Reading To Learn, 1994	EDO-CS-94-09	Free	CS
Organizing for Effective Reading Instruction, 1994	EDO-CS-94-04	Free	CS
Phonemic Awareness: An Important Early Step in Learning To Read, 1996	EDO-CS-96-13	Free	cs
Phonics in Whole Language Classrooms, 1994	EDO-CS-94-06	Free	CS
Poststructuralism as Theory and Practice in the English Classroom, 1995	FDO-CS-95-07	Free	CS
Publishing Children's Writing, 1993	EDO-CS-93-08	Free	CS
Reading Recovery, 1995	EDO-CS-95-09	l·ree	CS

Reading, English, and Communication

	ORDER NO.	COST	GRDEŘ FROM
Revision in the Writing Process, 1995	EDO-CS-95-03	Free	CS
elt-Talk and Self-Health, 1993	FDO-CS-93-07	Free	CS.
Six Questions Educators Should Ask Before Choosing a Handwriting Program, 1997	FDO-CS-97-05	Free	CS
Student Diversity and Learning Needs, 1997	EDO-CS-97-08	Free	CS
Studying With the Computer, 1997	EDO-CS-97-04	Free	CS
Teaching Critical Reading Through Literature, 1993	FDO-CS-93-09	Free	CS
Feaching Minority Students To Write Effectively, 1993	EDO-CS-93-06	Free	CS
Theory Meets Practice in Language Arts Assessment, 1994	EDO-CS-94-05	Free	CS
Vocabulary Instruction and Reading Comprehension, 1997	EDO-CS-97-07	Free	CS
Whole Language and Adult Education, 1997	EDO-CS-97-06	Free	CS
Writing Across the Curriculum, Toward the Year 2000, 1993	EDO-CS-93-04	Free	CS
Writing as a Response to Reading, 1995	EDO-CS-95-08	Free	CS
Writing Assignments, Journals, and Student Privacy, 1994	EDO-CS-94-01	Free	CS
HOT TOPIC GUIDES			
Becoming a Disciplined Learner Leader's Guide (includes parent booklet and cassette tape), 1993	900047	\$30.00	CS
Creative Writing in the Flementary Classroom, 1995	900-1330	\$17.50	CS
Critical Thinking in the Classroom Leader's Manual 1997	400-1037	\$85 00	CS
Expanding Thematic Units Beyond the Textbook, 1993	900-1275	\$17.50	CS
Hispanic Parental Involvement 1993	900-1326	\$17.50	CS
The Internet and the K-12 Classroom, 1995	900-1524	\$17.50	CS
Leamos/Parent Meeting Leader Guide, 1996	900-1045	\$25.00	CS
Learning Math at Home. Feader's Guide [includes parent booklet and cassette tape]. 1993.	900-1048	\$30.00	CS
Make Parents Your Partners in Literacy (Leader's Manual, 1996)	900-1038	\$85.00	CS
Mythic-Archetypal Methods for the Language Arts, 1994	900-1327	\$17.50	CS
Outcome-Based Education Defining the Language Arts Curriculum, 1994	900-1329	\$17.50	CS

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
Parents as Tutors in Reading and Writing, 1993	900-1324	\$17.50	CS
Phonies Guidebook for Kindergarten, 1998		IBD:	EDI
Resources for Home Learning Activities in the Language Arts, 1993	900-1325	\$17.50	CS
Speaking and Listening Skills. Leader's Guide [includes parent booklet and cassette tape], 1993.	LG28	\$25 (10)	CS
Spelling for Writing: A Guide for Parents, Book 1, 1998	128-1769	\$9.95	EDI
Spelling for Writing: A Gaide for Parents, Book 2, 1998	128-1770	\$9.95	EDI
Spelling Guidebook for Parents, Grade 1, 1998		IBD	EDI
Spelling Guidebook for Parents, Grade 2, 1998		TBD	EDI
Spelling Guidebook for Parents, Grade 3, 1998		TBD	EDI
Using Dreams To Stimulate Creative Writing, 1994	900-1328	\$17.50	CS
What Works? Summary of Research About Teaching Reading (Elementary), 1997	900-1299	\$17.50	CS
Writing Across the Curriculum Leader's Manual, 1997	900-1039	\$85 00	CS
MANUALS			
Family Resource Center Handbook, How To Establish and Manage a Family Resource Center, 1997	M2-917-1689	\$29 95	CS
"Parents Sharing Books" Manual, 1998	A4400-1333	\$99 ()()	CS
OTHER PUBLICATIONS			
Words for Success [includes a set of 2 cassette tapes], 1998		TBD	EDI
REPORTS			
"Parents Sharing Books" Technical Report, 1993	MHI	\$16.95	CS
VIDEOS			
Parents Sharing Books, 1997	Δ4300-1079	\$29.95	CS
Writing To Learn Across the Curnculum: Strategies for Math. Science, Social Studies, and Language Arts [includes discussion guide], 1994	M2-300-1083	\$79.95	CS

When order from is EDI, item is available from

LDINFO Press Indiana University P.O. Box 5953 Bloomington, IN 47407 Phone (812) 331-9071, (800) 925-7853

ERIC CLEARINGHOUSE ON RURAL EDUCATION AND SMALL SCHOOLS

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
BOOKS			
Children of La Frontera-Binational Efforts To Serve Mexican Migrant and Immigrant Students, 1996		\$18 00	RC
Doing Our Homework How Schools Can Encourage Hispanic Communities, 1994		\$12 00	RC
Finding Their Own Place Youth From Three Small Rural Communities Take Part in Instructive School-to-Work Experiences, 1997		\$12 00	RC
Just Beyond the Classroom Community Adventures for Interdisciplinary Learning, 1996		¢ (00	RC
Local Schools of Thought: A Search for Purpose in Rural Education, 1996		\$12.00	RC
Sustainable Small Schools: A Handbook for Rural Communities, 1997		\$15.00	RC'
Thorough and Fair Creating Routes to Success for Mexican American Students, 1993	RCP-17	\$10.00	RC
DIGESTS			
The Academic Effectiveness of Small-Scale Schooling. An Update, 1994	量)O-RC-94-1	Free	RC
Affective and Social Benefits of Small-Scale Schooling, 1996	EDO-RC-96-5	Free	RC
Assessment for American Indian and Alaska Native Learners, 1995	EDO-RC-95-6	Free	RC
Blueprints for Indian Education, Improving Mainstream Schooling, 1994	EDO-RC-94-2	Free	RC
Blueprints for Indian Education, Languages and Cultures, 1994	EDO-RC-94-3	Free	RC
Building School-to-Work Systems in Rural America, 1998	HDO-RC-97-7	Free	RC
Child Labor in Agriculture, 1996	EDO-RC-96-10	Free	RC
Comprehensive Planning Guidance for Educators of American Indian and Alaska Native Students, 1996	1-100-120-3	Free	RC
Countering Prejudice Against American Indians and Alaska Natives Through Antibias Curriculum and Instruction	EDO-RC-96-4	Free	RC
Cultivating Resilience An Overview for Rural Educators and Parents, 1994	EDO-RC-94-5	Free	RC

Rural Education and Small Schools

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
Curriculum Adequacy and Quality in High Schools Enrolling Fewer Than 400 Pupils (9-12), 1996	HDO-RC-96-7	Free	RC
Developing Supplemental Funding Initiatives for Rural and Small Schools 1993	EDO-RC-93-4	Free	RC
Dropout Rates Among American Indians and Alaska Native Students Beyond Cultural Discontinuity, 1995	EDO-RC-96-1	Free	RC
Facilitating Postsecondary Outcomes for Mexican Americans, 1994	EDO-RC-94-4	Free	RC
Forging Partnerships Between Mexican American Parents and the Schools, 1995	EDO-RC-95-8	Free	RC
Gender Differences in Latino High School Leaving. Some Practical Solutions, 1998	EDO-RC-97-8	Free	RC
Improving Ethnic and Racial Relations in the Schools, 1997	EDO-RC-97-5	Free	RC
Improving Evaluation in Experiential Education, 1994	EDO-RC-94-8	Free	RC
Instructional Strategies for Migrant Students, 1995	EDO-RC-95-10	Free	RC
Learning From Gangs. The Mexican American Experience, 1997	EDO-RC-97-1	Free	RC
Mexican American Women: Schooling, Work, and Family, 1995	EDO-RC-95-9	Free	RC
Middle Level Education in Rural America, 1995	EDO-RC-95-7	Free	RC
Migrant Farmworkers and Their Children, 1994	EDO-RC-94-7	Free	RC
National Data for Studying Rural Education: Elementary and Secondary Education Applications, 1995	EDO-RC-95-2	Free	RC
The National Information Infrastructure: Keeping Rural Values and Purposes in Mind, 1997	EDO-RC-97-4	Free	RC
Ongoing Dilemmas of School Size: A Short Story, 1996	FDO-RC-96-6	Free	RC
Outdoor Education and Environmental Responsibility Research Perspectives, 1997	EDO-RC-97-6	Free	RC.
Outdoor Education and Troubled Youth, 1995	EDO-RC-95-5	Free	RC
Parent and Community Involvement in Rural Schools, 1997	EDO-RC-97-3	Free	RC
Perspectives in Rural Child Care, 1996	EDO-RC-96-9	Free	RC.
Reauthorized Migrant Education Program. Old Themes and New, 1995	EDO-RC-95-1	Free	. RC
Recommended Competencies for Outdoor Education 1996	EDO-RC-96-2	Free	RC
The Role of Rural Schools in Rural Community Development, 1995	EDO-RC-95-3	Free	RC

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
Rural School Consolidation and Student Learning, 1995	EDO-RC-95-4	Free	RC
Small Scale and School Culture. The Experience of Private Schools, 1994	EDO-RC-94-6	Pree	re RC
Unschooled Migrant Youth, Characteristics and Strategies To Serve Them, 1997	EDO-RC-97-2	Free	В¢.
Why Bilingual Education? 1996	EDO-RC-96-8	Free	ВC.
DIRECTORIES			
Native Education Directory, Organizations and Resources for Educators of Americans, 1997	RCP-07	\$12.00	RC
Rural Education Directory Organizations and Resources, 1996	RCP-56	\$12.00	RC
OTHER PUBLICATIONS			
Camera-Ready Articles for Latino Parents [Spanish], 1995	RCP 81	Free	ВC.
Camera-Ready Articles for Parents [English], 1996	RCP 80	Free	RC

ERIC CLEARINGHOUSE FOR SCIENCE, MATHEMATICS, AND ENVIRONMENTAL EDUCATION

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
BOOKS			
Behind the Methods Class Door T ducating Flementary and Middle School Science Teachers 1994	5138	\$22.50	81
Classroom Assessment. Key to Reform in Secondary Science Education, 1993	5128	\$16.75	SI
Creative Childhood Experiences in Mathematics and Science (1997)	8-519	\$27.95	81
Mathematics Outlook Assessment Issues From a Mathematics Perspective [1903]	50531	\$2.25	SE
Perspectives of Flands-On Science, 1994	5108	\$14.80	$\mathbf{S}V$
Proceedings of the Seventeenth Annual Meeting for the North American Chapter of the International Group for the Psychology of Mathematics Education, Volume 2, 1995	511M	\$15.00	SI
Rethinking Portfolio Assessment Documenting the Intellectual Work of Learners in Science and Mathematics, 1996	8-517	\$23.95	SF
Science Education in the Rural United States, 1995	5158	\$22.50	817
Scientists and Mathematicians Become School Teachers, 1998	\$-520	\$22.95	51:
BULLETINS			
Mathematics Education Resources - PRIME Parent Resources in Mathematics - Education, 1994	508M	\$2.25	SI
The Mathematics Outlook - Promoting Interest in Mathematical Careers Among Grand Women, 1994	nls 50°M	\$1.95	SF
Population I ducation and Activities, 1995	(h)o}-	\$105	81:
Science Education Resources for Families, 1994	5148	\$2.25	SI
DIGESTS			
African Americans in Science, Books for Young Readers, 1995	81/ 95-2	Free	SF
Attending to Learning Styles in Mathematics and Science, 1997	Sh-97-4	Free	81.
Block Scheduling, Structuring, Time, To Achieve National Standards in Mathematics and Science, 1997	Sh-97-5	Free	SE

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
Curricula for Teaching About Fractions 1998	S1:-98-3	Free	SE
Doing Mathematics With Your Child 1994	8][-94-3	Free	SE :
Doing Science With Your Children, 1994	SE-94-1	Free	SE
Graphing Calculators in the Mathematics Classroom, 1998	SE-98-4	Free	SE
Making Mathematical Connections in High School, 1995	81(-95-4	Free	SE
The Mathematics and Reading Connection, 1997	SE-97-2	Free	Sh
Portfolio Assessment in Mathematics Education, 1998	SE-98-2	Free	SE
Feaching About Societal Issues in Science Classrooms, 1997	SF 97-1	Free	Sir
Tropical Rain Forest Education, 1997	SI-97-3	Free	SE
Using the Child's Unvironment To Teach at Home and School, 1994	SE-94-4	Free	SE
ENVIRONMENTAL EDUCATION			
Ewo H's and an O / A Teaching Resource Packet on Water Education, 1993	5041;	\$12.25	SE
MATHEMATICS EDUCATION			
Activities To Teach Mathematics in the Context of Environmental Studies, 1993	503M	\$12 00	SE
Integrating Science, Mathematics, and Frivironmental Education. Resources and Guidelines. 1993	504M	\$2 ()()	SF
REPORTS			
Proceedings of the Nineteenth Annual Meeting for the Psychology of Mathematics 1 ducation (PMF). Volumes 1 and 2, 1997.	M-519	\$25 00	SF
SCIENCE EDUCATION			
Excellence in Educating Teachers of Science, 1993 AETS Yearbook, 1993	5078	\$22.50	SF
Improving Instruction and Learning Through Evaluation. Elementary School. Science, 1993.	509S	\$16.75	SE:
Leaching Flementary Science With Toys, 1993	508S	\$16.75	SE

ERIC CLEARINGHOUSE FOR SOCIAL STUDIES/ SOCIAL SCIENCE EDUCATION

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
BOOKS			
Building Civic Education for Democracy in Poland		\$15 00	NCSS
Constitutional Rights of Juveniles and Students, Lessons on Sixteen Supreme Court Cases, 1994		\$10.00	SO
European Unification. A Conceptual Guide for Educators, 1995		\$17.00	SO
Germany and Europe Since World War II Resources for Teachers, 1994		\$10.00	SO
Lessons About Art in History and History in Art		\$9.95	SO
Lessons for Teaching Art Criticism, 1995		\$10.00	SQ
Resources for Law-Related Education: Documents and Journal Articles in ERIC, 1997		\$5 00	SO
Resources on Civic Education for Democracy. International Perspectives, Yearbook 1, 1996		\$5 00	SO
Social Studies in Secondary Education: A Reprint of the Seminal 1916 Report With Annotations and Commentary, 1994		\$8 50	SO
Teaching About Japan Lessons and Resources, 1996		\$10.00	SO
Fora No Maki II. Lessons for Teaching About Contemporary Japan, 1997		\$10.00	SO
DIGESTS			
Achievement of Goal Three of the Six National Education Goals, 1993	93-3	\$1.00	SO
Achieving History Standards in Elementary Schools, 1994	94-5	\$1.00	SO
Alternative Assessment Implications for Social Studies, 1993	93-1	\$1.00	SO
Art Education in the Social Studies, 1995	95-7	\$1.00	SO
Civic Education for Constitutional Democracy An International Perspective, 1995	95-8	\$1.00	SO
Civie Education for Democracy in Latvia. The Program of the Democracy Advancement Center, 1996	96-5	\$1,00	SO
Civic Education for Global Understanding, 1994	94-2	\$1.00	SO

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
Civie Education in the Czech Republic: Curriculum Reform for Democratic Citizenship, 1997	97-5	\$1.00	, SO.
Civic Education Through Service Learning, 1995	95-4	\$1.00	so
Computers and Art Education, 1997	97-3	\$1.00	so
The Core Ideas of "Lessons From History," 1993	93-5	\$1.00	SO
Daily Life in Japanese High Schools, 1996	96-7	\$1.00	SO
Educating ESL Students for Citizenship in a Pluralistic Democratic Society, 1993	93-9	\$1.00	SO
The Essential Elements of Cooperative Learning in the Classroom, 1994	94-1	\$1.00	SO
Essentials of Law-Related Education, 1995	95-6	\$1.00	SO
The Framework for the National Assessment of Educational Progress in Civies, 1997	97-8	\$1.00	so
Geography in History: A Necessary Connection in the School Curriculum, 1993	93-2	\$1.00	SO
Global Trends in Civic Education for Democracy, 1997	97-1	\$1.00	SO
Ideas for Integrating Japan Into the Curriculum, 1994	94-7	\$1.00	SO
Law Magnet Programs, 1996	96-8	\$1.00	so
Libraries and Democracy, 1996	96-9	\$1.00	SO
Linking Law-Related Education to Reducing Violence By and Against Youth, 1995	95-5	\$1.00	50
Mediation in the Schools, 1994	94-8	\$1.00	SO
The National Assessment of Educational Progress in Geography, 1997	97-6	\$1 00	SO
The National Assessment of Educational Progress in U.S. History, 1997	97-7	\$1.00	SO
National Geography Content Standards, 1995	95-2	\$1.00	SO
National Standards for Civies and Government, 1995	95-3	\$1.00	SO
Oral History in the Teaching of U.S. History, 1996	96-2	\$1.00	SO
Picture Books as a Social Studies Resource in the Elementary School Classroom, 1997	97-4	\$1.00	SO
Recent Trends in Economic Education, 1997	97-10	\$1 00	SO
Recent Trends in Global/International Education, 1994	94-0	\$1.00	SO
Religion in the Social Studies Curriculum, 1993	93-6	\$1.00	SO
Teaching About Africa, 1996	96-3	\$1.00	SO

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
Teaching About Conflict and Crisis in the Former Yugoslavia, 1993	93-10	\$1.00	so
Teaching About Democratic Constitutionalism, 1997	97-2	\$1.00	SO
Teaching About Landmark Dissents in Supreme Court Cases, 1995	95-1	\$1.00	SO
Teaching About the Fourth Amendment's Protections Against Unreasonable Searches and Seizures, 1993	93-4	\$1 00	SO
Teaching About Vietnam and the Vietnam War, 1996	96-6	\$1.00	SO
Teaching Democracy in East Central Europe: The Case of Poland, 1994	94-4	\$1.00	SO
Teaching Foreign Policy in the Post-Cold War Era, 1993	93-8	\$1.00	SO
Teaching With Historic Places, 1993	93-7	\$1.00	so
Using "Think-Time" and "Wait-Time" Skillfully in the Classroom, 1994	94-3	\$1.00	SO
Using Alternative Assessment To Improve the Teaching and Learning of History, 1997	97-9	\$1.00	so
Using Literature To Teach Geography in High Schools, 1996	96-1	\$1.00	SO
We the People . The Citizen and the Constitution, 1996	96-4	\$1.00	SO

When order from is NCSS, item is available from:

National Council for the Social Studies 3501 Newark Street, NW Washington, DC 20016 Phone. (800) 683–0812 Web http://www.ncss.org

ERIC CLEARINGHOUSE ON TEACHING AND TEACHER EDUCATION

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
ANNOTATED BIBLIOGRAPHIES			
Resources on Professional Development Schools. An Annotated Bibliography and Resource Guide, 1997		\$18.00	SP
BOOKS			
Critical Knowledge for Diverse Teachers and Learners, 1997		\$35 00	SP
Of Course It Matters: Putting the National Commission Report Into Action, 1998		\$20.00	SP
DIGESTS			
Alternative Career Paths in Physical Education Sport Management, 1993	93-1	Free	SP
Cases, Case Methods, and the Professional Development of Educators, 1996	95-5	Free	SP
Collaboration Between General and Special Education Teachers, 1997	96-5	Free	SP
Culturally Responsive Curriculum, 1994	93-5	Free	SP
Diversifying the Teaching Force Preparing Paraeducators as Teachers, 1997	96-2	Free	SP
Drug Abuse Prevention School-Based Strategies That Work, 1997	96-4	Free	SP
ERIC as a Resource for the Teacher Researcher, 1995	93-7	Free	SP
HIV/AIDS Education in Teacher Preparation Programs, 1996	95-6	Free	SP
Identifying and Evaluating Children's Health Resources, 1997	96-7	Free	SP
Infusing Technology Into Preservice Teacher Education, 1995	94-6	Free	SP
Integrated Services New Roles for Schools, New Challenges for Teacher Education, 1993	92-3	Free	SP
Locating Resources on Professional Development Schools, 1996	95-3	Free	SP
Making the Grade Teacher Education's Role in Achieving the National Education Goals, 1993	92-8	Free	SP
Making Time for Teacher Professional Development, 1996	95-4	Free	SP
National Standards for Physical Education, 1997	96-1	Free	SP
National Standards for School Health Education 1995	94-5	Free	SP

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
New to the Ranks. Moving From the Military Into Teaching, 1994	93-6	Free	SP
Not Just a Warm Body: Changing Images of the Substitute Teacher, 1997	96-6	Free	SP
Peer-Tutoring: Toward a New Model, 1993	93-2	Free	SP
Practical Suggestions for Teaching Global Education, 1996	95-1	Free	SP
Preparing Teachers for Conflict Resolution in the Schools, 1995	94-4	Free	SP
Professional Standards Development: Teacher Involvement, 1995	93-8	Free	SP
Professional Teacher Development and the Reform Agenda, 1995	94-1	Free	SP
Promoting Gender Equity in Middle and Secondary School Sports Programs, 1994	93-3	Free	SP
Promoting Physical Activity and Exercise Among Children, 1998	96-8	Free	SP
Reconceptualizing Professional Teacher Development, 1995	94-2	Free	SP
Safer Playgrounds for Young Children, 1993	92-5	Free	SP
Senior Citizens as School Volunteers. New Resources for the Future, 1994	93-4	Free	SP
Supply and Demand of Teachers of Color, 1996	94-8	Free	SP
Teacher Education and Gender Equity, 1997	96-3	Free	SP
Teacher Education in Global and International Education, 1995	94-3	Free	SP
Teacher Mentoring: A Critical Review, 1996	95-2	Free	SP
Teacher-as-Researcher, 1993	92-7	Free	SP
Use of Computer-Based Technology in Health, Physical Education, Recreation, and Dance, 1996	94-7	Free	SP
INFORMATION CARDS			
Alternative Routes to Teacher Certification, 1998	2	Free	SP
Chousing a Teacher Education College/University, 1998	5	Free	SP
Financial Aid for Teacher Education Students, 1998	3	Free	SP
Finding a Teaching Position, 1998	6	Free	SP
International Feaching Opportunities, 1998	1	Free	SP
Specialized Interests in Teaching, 1998	4	Free	SP
Teaching in Elementary/Secondary Schools, 1996	9	Free	SP

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
What is the ERIC Clearinghouse on Teaching and Teacher Education? 1998	7	Free	SP
What You Should Know About HIV/AIDS Education, 1998	8	Free	SP
MONOGRAPHS/REPORTS			
Greater Than the Sum: Professionals in a Comprehensive Services Model, 1994		\$10.00	SP
Healthy From the Start New Perspectives on Childhood Fitness, 1993		\$10.00	ŚP
Recruitment and Retention of Minorities in Education: Forty Years After Brown: The Impact of Race and Ethnicity on the Recruitment and Retention of Minorities in Education, 1995 and 1996, 1995	R&R 95	\$10.00	SP
Recruitment and Retention of Minorities in Teacher Education: Performance Assessment, 1993	R&R 93	\$10.00	SP
Teachers and Teacher Education: Essays on the National Education Goals, 1993		\$6.50	SP
TRENDS AND ISSUES PAPERS			
Performance Evaluation for Experienced Teachers: An Overview of State Policies, 1994		\$6,50	SP
Standard Setting as Educational Reform, 1993	T&I 8	\$10 00	SP
Who's Missing From the Classroom? The Need for Minority Teachers, 1993	T&I 9	\$6 50	SP
VIDEOS			
The Case of Columbus, New Mexico Educational Life on the Border, 1996	,	\$75 ()()	SP
The Case of Deming, New Mexico International Public Education, 1996	,	\$75.00	SP

ERIC CLEARINGHOUSE ON URBAN EDUCATION

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
BIBLIOGRAPHIES			
Overcoming Risk. An Annotated Bibliography of Publications Developed by ERIC Clearinghouses		\$10.25	Cliì
DIGESTS			
After-School Programs for Urban Youth, 1996	D-114	Free	UD _.
Alternatives to Ability Grouping: Still Unanswered Questions, 1995	D-111	Free	CID
Anti-Bias and Conflict Resolution Curricula: Theory and Practice, 1994	1)-97	Free	UD
Asian Americans and Pacific Islanders in Teaching, 1995	1)-104	Free	CID
The Assessment and Placement of Language Minority Students, 1993	D-89	Free	UD
The Athletic Experiences of Ethnically Diverse Girls, 1998	D-131	Free	UD
Beyond Culture: Communicating With Asian American Children and Families, 1993	D-94	Free	UD
Building a Successful Parent Center in an Urban School, 1993	D-90	Free	UD
Career Development for African and Latina Females, 1997	17-125	Free	UD
The Changing Face of Racial Isolation and Desegregation in Urban Set. 93	D-91	Free	UID
Chapter 1 Schoolwide Projects: Advantages and Limitations, 1993	D-92	Free	UD
Determining the Effectiveness of Youth Programs, 1996	D-118	Free	G :1
Downstzing Schools in Big Cities, 1996	D-112	Free	UD
The Education of Immigrant Children in New York City, 1996	D-117	Free	UD
The Education of Latino Students. Is School Reform Enough? 1997	12-123	Free	111)
Efficiency, Equity, and Local ControlSchool Finance in Texas, 1993	1)-88	Free	UD
Gaming Control of Violence in the Schools, 1994	D-100	Free	UD
Gangs in the Schools, 1994	15-99	Free	UD
Helping Young, Urban Parents Educate Themselves and Their Children, 1993	D-85	Free	UD

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
Hispanic Preschool Education An Important Opportunity, 1996	10-113	Free	UD
How Well Are Charter Schools Serving Urban and Minority Students, 1996	D-119	Free	UD .
The Impact of Vocational Education on Racial and Ethnic Minorities, 1995	12-108	Free	HD
Improving the School Experience for Gay, Lesbian, and Bisexual Students, 1994	D-101	Free	UD
Learning and Earning: The Value of Working for Urban Students, 1997	D-128	Free	UD
Meeting Youth Needs With Community Programs, 1993	D-86	Free	CID
Opportunity To Learn Standards: Their Impact on Urban Students, 1995	D-110	Free	UU
Overcrowding in Urban Schools, 1995	D-107	Free	UD
An Overview of Strategies To Reduce School Violence, 1996	D-115	Free	UD
Recent Experience With Urban School Choice Plans, 1997	10-127	Free	UD
School Dropouts New Information About an Old Problem, 1995	D-109	Free	ÚĐ
School Programs and Practices for Homeless Students, 1995	D-105	Free	CD
Scho Safety and the Legal Rights of Students, 1997	D-121	Free	UD
Selecting the Focus of a Focus School, 1994	10-102	Free	UD
Smoking Prevention Strategies for Urban and Minority Youth, 1997	13-120	Free	CPJ
Staff Development in Multilingual, Multicultural Schools, 1997	D-124	luce	UD
Strategies for Identifying the Talents of Diverse Students, 1997	D-122	Free	111)
Leacher Collaboration in Urban Secondary Schools, 1993	1)-93	Free	UID
Teaching Science Effectively to Limited English Proficient Students, 1993	D-87	Free	(11)
Feelmology as a Tool for Urban Classrooms, 1994	D-95	Free	UD
The Education of Immigrant Children in New York City, 1996	D-116	Free	UD
Furning It Around for All Youth From Risk to Resilience, 1997	12-126	Free	CiD
Urban Education Resources on the Internet, 1995	D-106	Free	UD
Urban Policies and Programs To Reduce Truancy, 1997	10-129	Free	CID
Urban School-Community Parent Programs To Prevent Drug Use, 1997	D-130	Free	(II)
Urban Teachers and Collaborative School-Linked Services, 1994	1)-96	Free	(II)

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
Varieties of Multicultural Education, 1994	D-98	Free	CIL
Year-Round Education, A Strategy for Overcrowded Schools, 1994	D-103	Free	UD
DIRECTORIES			
Directory of Anti-Bias Education Resources and Services, 1994		\$10.00	UD
MONOGRAPHS			
Creating Accountability in Big City School Systems	UDS 102	\$10.00	(II)
Focus Schools: A Genre To Consider, 1996	UDS 106	\$10.00	CID
Joining Youth Needs and Program Services, 1993	UDS 104	\$10.00	UD
Managing Youth Development Programs for At-Risk Students: Lessons From Research and Practical Experience, 1992	UDS 103	\$10.00	UD
Preventing Youth Violence in Urban Schools: An Essay Collection, 1996	UDS 107	\$10.00	UD
Taking Stock The Movement To Create Mini-Schools, Schools Within Schools, and Sepárate Small Schools, 1996	UDS 108	\$10.00	CID
The Unfulfilled Mission of Title I/Chapter 1 Programs, 1994	UDS 105	\$10.00	CIU
TRENDS AND ISSUES PAPERS			
Changing Schools for Urban Students: The School Development Program, Accelerated Schools, and Success for All, 1993	T&I 18	\$5 00	UD
Current Trends and Issues in Urban Education, 1993	T&I 19	\$8 00	CILL

ADJUNCT ERIC CLEARINGHOUSE FOR CHILD CARE

	RDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
GUIDES			
NCCIC Internet Guide, How To Access Child Care Information on the Internet, 1996		Free	C.C.
REPORTS			
Report on the Activities of the States Using Child Care and Development Block Grant Quality Improvements Funds, 1996		l'ree	CC
SERIALS			
Child Care Bulletin #1 Health and Safety, 1995		Free	. CC
Child Care Bulletin #2: School-Age Child Care, 1995		Free	cc
Child Care Bulletin #3 Staffing and Accreditation, 1995		Free	CC
Child Care Bulletin #4. Parent Involvement and Family Support, 1995		Free	CC
Child Care Bulletin #5: Serving Children With Disabilities in Child Care Settings, 1995		Free	CC
Child Care Bulletin #6: Public/Private Partnerships in Child Care, 1995		Free	CC
Child Care Bulletin #7: Infants and Toddlers in Child Care. 1996		Free	CC
Child Care Bulletin #8 Family Child Care, 1996		Free	CC
Child Care Bulletin #9 Technology in Child Care, 1996		Free	C.C.
Child Care Bulletin #10 Child Care Financing, 1996		Free	C.C.
Child Care Bulletin #11: Child Care Research, 1996		Free	CC

ADJUNCT ERIC CLEARINGHOUSE FOR ESL LITERACY EDUCATION

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
BIBLIOGRAPHIES			
Citizenship Curricula for Immigrants, 1996		Free	LE
Citizenship Education for Immigrants, 1996		Free	1.11
ESL Instruction in the Health Care Setting, 1997		Free	1.13
ESL Instruction in the Hospitality Industry, 1997		Free	Lŀ
ESL Instruction in the Manufacturing Industry, 1996		Free	LE
School-to-Work and Vocational ESL for Young Adults, 1996		Free	1.15
Spanish Native Language Literacy Instruction, 1996		Free	LE
Workplace ESL Instruction and Programs, 1996		Free	LE
BOOKS			
Adult Biliteracy in the United States, 1994		\$20.95	DSI
Approaches to Adult ESI. Literacy Instruction, 1993		\$13.95	DSI
Assessing Success in Family Literacy Projects: Alternative Approaches to Assessment and Evaluation, 1994		\$15.95	DSI
Immigrant Learners and Their Families Enteracy To Connect the Generations, 1995		\$13.95	DSI
Literacy and Language Diversity in the United States, 1996		\$19.95	DSI
Native Language Literacy Instruction for Adults Patterns, Issues, and Promises, 1994		\$5 00	1.15
Workplace ESI, Instruction Interviews From the Field, 1997		\$5.00	1.61
Writing Our Lives Reflections on Dialogue Journal Writing With Adults Learning English, 1996		\$11.95	DSI
DIGESTS			
Adult ESL Learner Assessment Purpose and Tools, 1995		Free	11:
Adult ESL Literacy Findings From a National Study, 1993		Free	LE
65		ESL Literac	y Education

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
The Adult ESL Teaching Profession, 1997		Free	£E
Adult Literacy Practitioners as Researchers, 1994		Free	1.15
Citizenship Preparation for Adult ESL Learners, 1997		Free	1.13
Closed Captioned TV A Resource for ESL Literacy Education, 1994		Free	1.13
Collaboration in Adult ESL and Family Literacy, 1994		ŀree	1.16
Creating a Professional Workforce in Adult ESL Literacy, 1994		Free	LE
Cross-Cultural Issues in Adult ESL Lateracy Classrooms, 1993		Free	1.F
Current Terms in Adult ESL Literacy, 1993		Free	LE
Dialogue Journals Interactive Writing To Develop Language and Literacy, 1993		Free	1.15
ESL in Volunteer-Based Programs, 1995		Free	1.15
ESE Instruction for Learning Disabled Adults, 1995		Free	LE
ESI Instruction in Adult Education. Findings From a National Evaluation, 1995		Free	LE
Estimating Literacy in the Multilingual United States. Issues and Concerns, 1994		Free	1.17
Evaluating Workplace ESL Instructional Programs, 1995		Free	1.11
Improving ESL Learners' Writing Skills 1997		Free	1.11
Innovative Programs and Promising Practices in Adult ESL Literacy, 1993		Free	1.1:
Integrating Reading and Writing Into Adult ESI Instruction, 1993		Free	11.
Language and Literacy Education for Southeast Asian Refugees, 1993		Free	Π_i
Myths About Language Diversity and Literacy in the United States 1997		Free	115
Needs Assessment for Adult ESL Learners, 1997		Free	1.1:
Numeracy in the Adult ESL Classroom, 1996		Free	11E
Outreach and Retention in Adult ESL Literacy Programs, 1995		bree	1.1
Philosophies and Approaches in Adult ESL, 1995		Free	1.1.
Planning, Implementing, and Evaluating Workplace FSL Programs, 1996		Free	H
Selling Workplace ESL Programs, 1996		Free	LE
Social Identity and the Adult ESL Classroom, 1997		Free	LH
Software in the Adult ESL Classroom, 1998		Free	LE

	ORDER NO.	COST	ORDER FROM
Teaching Low-Level Adult ESL Learners, 1995		Free	11.
Teaching Multilevel Adult ESt. Classes, 1995		Free	LE
Transitioning Adult ESL Leaders to Academic Programs, 1995		Free	1.14
Ut on-Sponsored Workplace ESL Instruction, 1996		Free	1.17
Using Volunteers as Aides in the Adult FSL Classroom, 1997		Free	TE
Valuing Diversity in the Multicultural Classroom, 1994		Free	11:
Workplace FSL Instruction, Varieties and Constraints, 1993		Free	LE
MINIBIBS			
Adult ESL Instruction in Canada, 1995		Free	LU
Adult ESL Literacy Programs, 1995		Free	LF
Assessment and Evaluation in Adult ESL, 1995		Free	LE
Curriculum Guides for Adult ESL Literacy Programs, 1998		Free	1.1.
ESL Literacy and Labor Education, 1995		ŀree	1.13
ESL Literacy Education in Correctional Institutions, 1994		bree	1.13
FSL/Bilingual Health Education for Adults, 1993		Free	113
Family ESL Lateracy Curriculum Guides, 1995		Free	1.13
Family ESL Literacy Programs, 1995		Free	LE
Literacy Education for Adult Refugees, 1993		Free	LE
Math for Adult ESL Learners, 1995		Free	LI.
Native Language Literacy Instruction, 1996		Free	LE
Staff Development for Adult ESL Programs, 1994		Free	1.14
Student-Generated ESI, Literacy Materials, 1993		Free	LE
Volunteer Tutors and Adult ESL Programs, 1997		Free	118
Women and ESL Lateracy, 1995		Free	TE
Workplace ESL Literacy Guides and Curricula, 1997		Free	LF:
Writing Instruction in Adult ESL Literacy, 1997		Free	LE

Co	OMPONENT
Supporting Girls in Early Adolescence [Spanish version], 1997	PS
Feaching Literature by Women Authors, 1993	CS
Women and Entrepreneurship, 1993	CE
Women and Literacy, 1996	CE
Women in Community College Leadership Roles, 1996	JC
Women, Human Development, and Learning, 1993	CE
Feminism	
Creating Inclusive Adult Learning Environments, Insights From Multicultural Education and Fer st	
Pedagogy, 1995	CE
Gender Issues in Language and Writing, 1993	CS
Financial support	
Child Care Bulletin #10: Child Care Financing, 1996	CC
Report on the Activities of the States Using Child Care and Development Block Grant Quality	
Improvements Funds, 1996	CC
FLES	
An Early Start: A Resource Book for Elementary School Foreign Language, 1993	FL
Elementary School Foreign Language Program Descriptions, 1993	FL.
Resources for FLES, 1995	FL.
Fund raising	
Developing Supplemental Funding. Imitatives for Rural and Small Schools, 1993	RC
The Development Officer in Higher Education Toward an Understanding of the Role, 1994	HE
Fundraising in Community College Foundations, 1997	JC
Using Federal Funds To Improve Child Care, 1994	PS
Futures (of society)	
The Future of Career Development, 1997	CE
Future of Community Colleges, 1996	.10
Projecting the Future of Community Colleges, 1995	ʻ1C,
General education	
"Curriculum Models for General Education," New Directions for Community Colleges, 1996	JC
General Education in the Community College, 1995	JC,
A National Review of Scholastic Achievement in General Education. How Are We Doing and Why	1317
Should We Care? 1997	THE
Geography	
Achievement of Goal Three of the Six National Education Goals, 1993	SO
Geography in History A Necessary Connection in the School Curriculum, 1993	SO SO
The National Assessment of Educational Progress in Geography, 1997	SO
National Geography Content Standards, 1995	SO
Using Literature To Teach Geography in High Schools, 1996	1,7,7
Gifted	1.7
ADHD and Children Who Are Giffed, 1993	EC EC
Blending Gifted Education and School Reform, 1994	
Cluster Grouping for Gifted Students, How To Provide Full-Time Services on a Part-Time Budget, 19 College Planning for Gifted Students, 2nd ed. (revised)	EC
Curriculum for Nurturing Giftedness in Young Gifted Children [MAC], 1995	EC
Curriculum for Nurturing Cifiedness in Young Cified Children [DOS], 1995	Et
Differentiating Instruction for Advanced Learners in the Mixed Ability Middle School Classroom, 196)5 EC
ERIC Clearinghouse on Disabilities and Gifted Education and List of ERIC Clearinghouses, 1996	EC
Called Udvantan and the Middle School IDOSI 1994	EC

	COMPONENT
Gifted Education and the Middle School [MAC], 1994	EC
Gifted Learners and the Middle School Problem or Promise? 1995	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Gifted Readers and Reading Instruction, 1995	CS
Gifted Students and Educational Reform, Revised [DOS], 1994	EC
Gifted Students and Educational Reform, Revised [MAC], 1994	EC
Homeschooling Gifted Students: An Introductory Guide for Parents, 1997	EC
Homeschooling Resources for Gifted Students, 1998	EC
Identifying and Serving Recent Immigrant Children Who Are Gifted, 1993	EC
Know Your Legal Rights in Gifted Education, 1997	EC
Nurturing Social/Emotional Developii. t of Gifted Students, 1994	EC
Providing Curriculum Alternatives To Motivate Gifted Students, 1994	EC
Public Relations A Necessary Tool for Advocacy in Gifted Education, 1997	FC
Readings About Secondary Administrators' Role in Special and Gifted Education, 1997	EC
Readings and Resources for Parents and Teachers of Giffed Children, 1993	EC
Selected Readings for Parents and Educators: Social Emotional Needs of Gifted Children, 1998	EC
Selected Readings: Gifted Education and Middle Schools, 1994	EC
Selected Readings: Gifted Students and Educational Reform, 1993	EC
Selected Readings: Gifted Students With Learning Disabilities, 1996	EC
Selected Resources: Culturally Affirming Services and Strategies, 1993–1996, 1997	EC
Selected Resources, Identification and Assessment of Culturally and Linguistically Diverse Gifted	
Students, 1997	EC
Underachievement Among Gifted Minority Students: Problems and Promises, 1997	EC
·	
Global approach	
Civic Education for Global Understanding, 1994	SO
Ideas for Integrating Japan Into the Curriculum, 1994	SO
Practical Suggestions for Teaching Global Education, 1996	SP
Recent Trends in Global/International Education, 1994	SO
Feacher Education in Global and International Education, 1995	SP
Tora No Maki II: Lessons for Teaching About Contemporary Japan 1997	SO
Governance	
The Advisory Committee Advantage. Creating an Effective Strategy for Programmatic Improvement.	1994 HE
The Changing Role of School Boards, 1993	1.A
Shared Decision Making, 1997	EA
Group instruction	
Adult Learning in Groups, 1997	Cl:
Collaborating on a Newspaper in the Elementary Classroom, 1998	CS
Implementing the Multiage Classroom, 1995	EΑ
Multiage or Nongraded Education, 1996	EA
The Project Approach [Spanish version], 1994	PS
Using "Think-Time" and "Wait-Time" Skillfully in the Classroom, 1994	SO
Health education	
ESL Instruction in the Health Care Setting, 1997	I E
ESI /Bilingual Health Education for Adults, 1993	I E
Healthy From the Start: New Perspectives on Childhood Fitness, 1993	SP
HIV/AIDS Education in Teacher Preparation Programs, 1996	SP
Identifying and Evaluating Children's Health Resources, 1997	SP
National Standards for School Health Education, 1995	SP
A New Focus for Allied Health Occupations, 1997	CE
What You Should Know About HIV/AIDS Education, 1998	SP
Health services	
Child Care Bulletin #1 Health and Safety, 1995	CC

COMPONENT Health Care, Nutrition, and Goal One, 1993 PS A New Focus for Allied Health Occupations, 1997. CE Hearing impairments Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing: Additional Learning Problems, 1997 EC Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing: An Overview, 1997 EC Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing: Assessment, 1997 EC Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing: Auditory-Oral, 1997 EC Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing: Auditory-Verbal, 1997 EC Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing: Bilingual-Bicultural Education, 1997 EC Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing: Cochlear Implants, 1997 EC Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing: Cued Speech, 1997 EC Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing: English-Based Sign Systems, 1997 EC Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing: Inclusion, 1997 EC Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing: Residential Life, ASL, and Deaf Culture, 1997 EC Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing: Total Communication, 1997 EC Higher education Academic Freedom in American Higher Education. Rights, Responsibilities, and Limitations, 1993. HEActive Learning: Creating Excitement in the Classroom, 1991 HE Benchmarking in Higher Education: Adapting Best Practices To Improve Quality, 1996 HE Chicanos in Higher Education: Issues and Dilemmas for the 21st Century, 1993 1111 The Department Chair: New Roles, Responsibilities, and Challenges, 1993 HE Enhancing Promotion, Tenure and Beyond: Faculty Socialization as a Cultural Process, 1993 HE Experiential Learning in Higher Education. Linking Classroom and Community, 1997. HE JC Humanities and Computer Assisted Instruction, 1996 Making Sense of the Dollars: The Costs and Uses of Faculty Compensation, 1993 HE JC Mathematics and Computer Assisted Instruction, 1996 Multimedia in Higher Education, 1996 JC New Perspectives for Student Affairs Professionals: Evolving Realities, Responsibilities, and Roles, 1993 HE The Place of Humanities in Continuing Higher Education, 1994 CE Prices, Productivity, and Investment: Assessing Financial Strategies in Higher Education, 1995 HFRedesigning Higher Education Producing Dramatic Gains in Student Learning, 1996 HE Reform in Student Affairs: A Critique of Student Development, 1994 CGRC Rural Education Directory: Organizations and Resources, 1996 School-University Partnerships and Educational Technology, 1993 \mathbb{R} Science and Computer Assisted Instruction, 1996 JС Sexual Harassment in Higher Education From Conflict to Community, 1993 HE Student Learning Outside the Classroom, Transcending Artificial Boundaries, 1990 HE Turning Teaching Into Learning. The Role of Student Responsibility in the Collegiate Experience, 1993. HE Hispanic Americans Camera-Ready Articles for Latino Parents [Spanish], 1995 RC Career Development for African and Latina Females, 1997 (II) Chicanos in Higher Education: Issues and Dilemmas for the 21st Century, 1993 HE (II)The Education of Latino Students: Is School Reform Enough? 1997 Gender Differences in Latino High School Leaving: Some Practical Solutions, 1998 RC PSHispanic Parent Involvement in Early Childhood Programs, 1995 Hispanic Parent Involvement in Early Childhood Programs [Spanish version], 1995 PSCS Hispanic Parental Involvement, 1993 (Π) Hispanic Preschool Education An Important Opportunity, 1996 Hispanic-American Students and Learning Style, 1996 PSAchieving History Standards in Elementary Schools, 1994 SO The Core Ideas of "Lessons From History," 1993 SO

COMPONENT Geography in History A Necessary Connection in the School Curriculum, 1993 SO SO Germany and Furope Since World War II Resources for Feachers, 1994 Integrating Language and Culture in Middle School American History Classes, 1994 1.1 SO Lessons About Art in History and History in Art The National Assessment of Educational Progress in U.S. History, 1997 SOOral History in the Teaching of U.S. History, 1996 SO Social Studies in Secondary Education. A Reprint of the Seminal 1916 Report With Annotations SO and Commentary, 1994 Teaching Foreign Policy in the Post–Cold War Era, 1993 SO SO Teaching With Historic Places, 1993 SO Using Alternative Assessment To Improve the Teaching and Learning of History, 1997 Home study EΛ Home Schooling, 1995 Home Schooling and Socialization of Children, 1994 CS Learning Math at Home Leader's Guide [includes parent booklet and cassette tape], 1993 CS Homeless people PSHomeless Children Meeting the Educational Chall rages, 1993 UD School Programs and Practices for Homeless Students, 1995 Humanities Arts and Humanities in Adult and Continuing Education, 1997 Œ ЭC The Humanities and Fine Arts, 1995 JC. Humanities and Computer Assisted Instruction, 1996 CI: The Place of Humanities in Continuing Higher Education, 1994 **Immigrants** Children of La Frontera Binational Efforts To Serve Mexican Migrant and Immigrant Students, 1996 RC UD The Education of Immigrant Children in New York City, 1996 From the Classroom to the Community A Fifteen-Year Experiment in Refugee Education, 1995 FL. Immigrant Learners and Their Families, Literacy To Connect the Generations, 1994 \mathbf{FL} Immigrant Learners and Their Families: Literacy To Connect the Generations, 1995 1.13 Language and Literacy Education for Southeast Asian Refugees, 1993 111 LE Literacy Education for Adult Refugees, 1993 Secondary Newcomer Programs Helping Recent Immigrants Prepare for School Success, 1998 ŀΙ. Through the Golden Door Educational Approaches for Immigrant Adolescents With Limited Schooling, 1998 Н Underachievement Among Gifted Minority Students: Problems and Promises, 1997 ĿC Information networks AskERIC Transparency Set [42 color transparencies], 1997 \mathbb{R} The Bread and Butter of the Internet A Primer and Presentation Packet for Educators, 1996 ΙR CCChild Care Bulletin #9: Technology in Child Care, 1996 \mathbb{R} Education Information With the Personal Touch AskERIC, 1997 \mathbb{R} ERIC in Action [15 minutes], 1997 \mathbb{R} Integrated Library Systems, 1995 \mathbb{R} Internet Basics Update 1996 ΙR Local Area Networks for K-12 Schools, 1995 Information science IIS The Impact of School Library Media Centers on Academic Achievement, 1994 Information Literacy in an Information Society, 1994 \mathbb{R} Information Literacy in an Information Society. A Concept for the Information Age, 1994 1R IRIntegrated Library Systems, 1995 Internships and Reflective Practice. Informing the Workplace, Informing the Academy, 1994 CS

COMPONENT

Information services	CE
Access to Information: To Have and Have Not, 1995 ERIC Basics' How To Use ERIC To Search Your Special Education Topic, 1994	CE EC
ERIC Basics. Search Planning Worksheet, 1994	EC
ERIC in Action [15 minutes], 1997	IR
How To Find Answers to Your Special Education Questions, 1994	EC
Searching ERIC by Descriptor or Identifier on CD-ROM, 1993	CE CE
Searching ERIC by Document Type, 1993	Cn
Information technology	
Distance Learning, the Internet, and the World Wide Web	CE
ERIC Users' Interchange [biannual], 1998	AE IR
Helping With Homework, 1996 Helping With Homework: A Parent's Guide to Information Problem-Solving, 1996	IR
Information Literacy in an Information Society, 1994	IR
Information Literacy in an Information Society: A Concept for the Information Age, 1994	IR
Information Management, 1997	CE
Internet Basics: Update 1996	IR
An Introduction to Internet Resources for K-12 Educators Part I: Information Resources, Update 1997 An Introduction to Internet Resources for K-12 Educators Part II: Question Answering, Listservs,	IR
Discussion Groups, Update 1997	IR
WIRED: The Electronic Job Search	CE
The section of the section of	
Inservice education Helping Others With Their Teaching, 1993	PS
Preparing Teachers for Conflict Resolution in the Schools, 1995	SP
Service Learning, 1995	CE
Instructional design	
Academic Controversy: Enriching College Instruction Through Instructional Conflict, 1997	HE
Concept Mapping. A Graphical System for Understanding the Relationship Between Concepts, 1997	IR
Connecting Performance Assessment to Instruction, 1995	EC EC
Creating Meaningful Performance Assessments, 1995 Motivation in Instructional Design, 1997	IR
Performance Assessment: Minibibliography, 1993	EC
Instructional development	
Approaches to Adult ESL Literacy Instruction, 1993	TL, LE
Survey of Instructional Development Models, 1997	IR
Survey of Instructional Development Models, 3rd ed., 1997	IR
Instructional effectiveness	
Collaborative Peer Review: The Role of Faculty in Improving College Teaching, 1994	HE
Connecting Performance Assessment to Instruction, 1994	EC EC
Creating Meaningful Performance Assessments Fundamental Concepts, 1994	EΛ
Instructional Leadership, 1997 Instructional Strategies for Migrant Students, 1995	RC
Journalism Kids Do Better: What Research Tells Us About High School Journalism, 1994	CS
Whole Language: The Debate, 1994	CS
Instructional materials	
Adapting Instructional Materials for Mainstreamed Students	EC
Library Collection Development in an Electronic Age, 1996	IR CF
Locating Vocational Education Curriculum and Instructional Materials	LI
Numeracy in the Adult ESL Classroom, 1996 Planning, Implementing, and Evaluating Workplace ESL Programs, 1996	LI
, minimely milyamanimely and a contract of the	

	COMPONENT
Spanish Native Language Literacy Instruction, 1996	LE
Trends in Educational Technology 1995, 1996	IR
Trends in Educational Technology. Update 1995, 1996	lR
Union-Sponsored Workplace ESL Instruction, 1996	LE
Workplace ESL Instruction and Programs, 1996	LE
Integrated activities	
The Benefits of Mixed-Age Grouping, 1995	PS
Integrating Language Arts: Animals Around Us, 1998	CS
Integrating Language Arts Dinosaurs, Light, and Magnets, 1998	CS
Integrating Language Arts: The Air We Breathe, 1998	CS
Integrating Language Arts The Desert, 1998	CS
Integrative Education, 1995	EA
The Project Approach [Spanish version], 1994	PS
International programs	
Asia and the Community College, 1996	JC
Community Colleges International, 1996	JC ep
International Teaching Opportunities, 1998	SP PS
Reflections on the Reggio Emilia Approach, 1994	1.9
International studies	(91)
Finding International Materials in ERIC, 1994	CE SP
Teacher Education in Global and International Education, 1995	.31
Internet	
The Bread and Butter of the Internet, 1997	IR
The Online Classroom: Teaching With the Internet, 2nd ed., 1997	CS CE
Web-Based Training, 1997 The World Wide Web and Vocational Education, 1997	CE
The World Wide Web and Vicational Education, 1999	CI.
Intervention	CS
Channels of Propaganda [hardback], 1994	CS CS
Channels of Propaganda [paperback], 1994	C.3
Kindergarten	ne
Full-Day Kindergarten Programs, 1995	PS PS
Kindergarten Seheduling/Research, 1998 Phonies Guidebook for Kindergarten, 1998	CS CS
School Readmess, 1998	PS
SCHOOLINGATION 1990	• • •
Language Blueprints for Indian Education: Languages and Cultures, 1994	RC
Integrating Language and Culture in Middle School American History Classes, 1994	FL
Language Diversity and Language Arts, 1995	CS
Myths About Language Diversity and Literacy in the United States, 1997	LE
Vernacular Dialects in U.S. Schools, 1997	Fl.
The Vocational and Language Development of Limited English Proficient Adults, 1995	CE
Whole Language in the Elementary School, 1993	CS
Word History A Resource Book for the Teacher, 1994	CS
Language acquisition	
Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing: Auditory-Oral, 1997	EC
Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing: Auditory-Verbal, 1997	EC
Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing: Bilingual-Bicultural Education, 1997	EC EC
Educating Children Who Are Deal or Hard of Hearing: Cochlear Implants, 1997	13.0

COMPONENT Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing: Cued Speech, 1997 EC Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing; English-Based Sign Systems, 1997 EC Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing: An Overview, 1997 EC Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing: Residential Life, ASL, and Deaf Culture, 1997 EC Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing: Total Communication, 1997 EC Language arts CS Curriculum Development in the Language Arts, 1993 CS Decision Making in the Language Arts, 1997 Expanding Thematic Units Beyond the Textbook, 1993 CS Grammar and Its Teaching: Challenging the Myths, 1997 FLHelping Children Understand Literacy Genres, 1994 CS Integrating Language Arts: Animals Around Us, 1998 CS Integrating Language Arts: Dinosaurs, Light, and Magnets, 1998 CSCS Integrating Language Arts: The Air We Breathe, 1998 CS Integrating Language Arts: The Desert, 1998 CS Integrating the Language Arts, 1997 CS Language Arts Around the World—Asia, 1998 Language Arts Around the World—Europe, 1998 CS Language Arts Around the World-South America, 1998 CS CS Language Diversity and Language Arts, 1995 Learning Together: Collaboration for Active Learning in the Elementary Language Arts, 1995 CS CS Mythic-Archetypal Methods for the Language Arts, 1994 CS Outcome-Based Education: Defining the Language Arts Curriculum, 1994 CS Parents as Tutors in Reading and Writing, 1993 CSThe Self-Directed Learner Curriculum, 1998 Six Questions Educators Should Ask Before Choosing a Handwriting Program, 1997 CSCS Spelling for Writing: A Guide for Parents, Book 1, 1998 CS Spelling for Writing. A Guide for Parents, Book 2, 1998 CS Spelling Guidebook for Parents, Grade 1, 1998 CS Spelling Guidebook for Parents, Grade 2, 1998 CS Spelling Guidebook for Parents, Grade 3, 1998 CS Theory Meets Practice in Language Arts Assessment, 1994 Whole Language and Adult Education, 1997 CS Language proficiency FLACTFL Proficiency Guidelines, 1993 H. Oral Proficiency Testing, 1996 The Vocational and Language Development of Limited English Proficient Adults, 1995 CE Laws Constitutional Rights of Juveniles and Students Lessons on Sixteen Supreme Court Cases, 1994 SO \mathbb{R} Copyright Issues for the Electronic Age, 1995 SO Essentials of Law-Related Education, 1995 EAHome Schooling, 1995 SO Law Magnet Programs, 1996 SO Teaching About Landmark Dissents in Supreme Court Cases, 1995 Feaching About the Fourth Amendment's Protections Against Unreasonable Searches and Seizures, 1993 SO "Achieving Administrative Diversity," New Directions for Community Colleges, 1996 JC JC Achieving Administrator Diversity, 1996 $E\Lambda$ Can Instructional Leaders Be Facilitative Leaders? 1995 EΑ Ethical Leadership, 1996 EΛ Facilitative Leadership, 1995 Graduate and Continuing Education for Community College Leaders, 1997 1.03JC

"Graduate and Continuing Education for Community College Leaders: What It Means Today," New Direction of Community College Leaders: What It Means Today, "New Direction of Community College Leaders: What It Means Today,"	
for Community Colleges, 1996	JC
Higher Education Leadership: An Analysis of the Gender Gap, 1997	HE
Implementing Problem-Based Learning in Leadership Development, 1995	EΛ
Leadership and School Culture, Instructor ed. (Problem-Based Learning Project Series), 1994	EΛ
Leadership and School Culture. Student ed. (Problem-Based Learning Project Series), 1994	EΛ
Leadership for School Culture, 1994	EA
Leadership in the Community College, 1996	1C
Leadership of Effective Schools, 1997	EA
Leadership Strategies, 1997	EΛ
Leading With Vision, 1997	EA
Measuring Leadership, 1997	EA
Measuring Leadership Potential, 1997	EA
"Presidents and Trustees in Partnership: New Roles and Leadership Challenges," New Directions for	
Community Colleges, 1997 School Landowsky Handbook for Decolleges, 1907	JC
School Leadership, Handbook for Excellence, 1997	EA
The Strategies of a Leader, 1996 Taken Touching Spring by Manageria, Obellands of the continual tours of the continual tours.	EΛ
Taking Teaching Seriously: Meeting the Challenge of Instructional Improvement, 1996	HE
Transforming School Culture: Stories, Symbols, Values, and the Leader's Role, 1995	EΛ
Visionary Leadership, 1997 Women in Community College Leadership Roles, 1996	EΛ
women in Community Conege readership Roles, 1996	JC
earning	
Active Learning, Creating Excitement in the Classroom, 1991	1111
Creating a Learning Organization, 1998	EΛ
Critical Thinking in the Classroom: Leader's Manual, 1997	CS
Enhancing Student Learning, Intellectual, Social, and Emotional Integration, 1996	HE
Hispanie-American Students and Learning Style, 1996	PS
A National Review of Scholastic Achievement in General Education: How Are We Doing and Why	
Should We Care? 1997	1111
Poverty and Learning, 1993	EΛ
Priority on Learning Efficient Use of Resources, 1995	EΛ
Redesigning Higher Education: Producing Dramatic Gains in Student Learning, 1996	HE
Student Diversity and Learning Needs, 1997	CS
Student Learning Outside the Classroom Transcending Artificial Boundaries, 1996	HE
Women, Human Development, and Learning, 1993	CE
Writing To Learn, 1993	CS
Learning disabilities	
Academic Interventions for Children With Dyslexia Who Have Phonological Core Deficits, 1996	EC
ADHD and Children Who Are Gifted, 1993	EC
Adults With Learning Disabilities, 1998	CE
Beginning Reading and Phonological Awareness for Students With Learning Disabilities, 1996	EC
FSL Instruction for Learning Disabled Adults, 1995	LE
Foreign Language Requirements and Students With Learning Disabilities, 1993	FL.
Foreign Languages and Learning Disabilities, 1994	FL.
Readings About Children and Youth With Learning Disabilities, 1994	EC
Readings and Resources on Reading Instruction for Young Children With Learning Disabilities, 1995	EC
Selected Readings Gifted Students With Learning Disabilities, 1996	EC
Learning problems - Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing: Additional Learning Problems, 1997	1261
Language Differences or Learning Disabilities: Identifying and Meeting the Needs of Students From	EC
Non-English Language Backgrounds, 1994	111
Readings About Children and Youth With Learning Disabilities, 1994	FL.
recomparation continued and recommendation of the continuence of the c	EC

LE

SUBJECT INDEX

COMPONENT Learning theories Learning Styles Counseling, 1991. Myths and Misconceptions About Second Language Fearning, 1994. Legal problems (in education) HE Academic Freedom in American Higher Education. Rights, Responsibilities, and Limitations, 1993. From Discipline to Development, Rethinking Student Conduct in Higher Education, 1997 HΕ Preventing Youth Violence in Urban Schools: An Essay Collection, 1996 UD Tenure, Promotion, and Reappointment, Legal and Administrative Implications, 1996 HE CSWriting Assignments, Journals, and Student Privacy, 1994. Legal responsibility PS Grandparents as Parents. A Primer for Schools, 1996 EC Know Your Legal Rights in Gifted Education, 1997 Legislation Comprehensive Planning. Guidance for Educators of American Indian and Alaska Native Saudents, 1996. RC English Plus and Official English: An Update, 1997. 14. IDEA/504/ADA, 1995 EC Reauthorized Migrant Education Program. Old Themes and New, 1995. RC Librarians 1R Growing a Diverse Workforce in the Library and Information Science Professions, 1997 Library Support Staff in an Age of Change Utilization, Role Definition, and Status, 1995 \mathbb{R} The School Librarian's Role in the Electronic Age, 1996. \mathbb{R} Libraries SO Libraries and Democracy, 1996 Library Collection Development in an Electronic Age, 1996 \mathbb{R} Library Support Staff in an Age of Change Utilization, Role Definition, and Status, 1995 \mathbb{R} IR Public Libraries and Cultural Diversity, 1993 The School Librarian's Role in the Electronic Age, 1996 1R Serving Linguistically and Culturally Diverse Students. The Role of the School Librarian 1·1 \mathbb{R} Total Quality Management in Libraries, 1996. Library automation \mathbb{R} Information Literacy in an Information Society. A Concept for the Information Age, 1994 113 Integrated Library Systems, 1995 ПR The School Librarian's Role in the Electronic Age, 1996 Library instruction \mathbb{R} The Impact of School Library Media Centers on Academic Achievement, 1994 \mathbb{R} Information Literacy in an Information Society, 1994 Library services \mathbb{R} The Impact of School Library Media Centers on Academic Achievement, 1994 \mathbb{R} Libraries and the Internet, 1994 IR Library Collection Development in an Electronic Age, 1996 Library Support Staff in an Age of Change Utilization, Role Definition, and Status, 1995 \mathbb{R} \mathbb{R} Public Libraries and Cultural Diversity, 1993 IR Total Quality Management in Libraries, 1996 Limited English speaking UD The Assessment and Placement of Language Minority Students, 1993 ŀĹ Cooperative Learning in the ESL Classroom, 1993

Curriculum Guides for Adult ESL Literacy Programs, 1998

	COMPONENT
Leaching Mathematics With Understanding to Limited English Proficient Students, 1990	UD
Teaching Science Effectively to Limited Unglish Profesional Students, 1993	ÜD
Listening	1.12
Improving ESF Learners' Listening Skills, 1997 Speaking and Listening Skills. Leader's Guide [includes parent booklet and cassette tape], 1993	LE CS
Speaking and it islening skins a cader's ordine finerages patent bookiet and cassede tapel, 1995	Ç.,1
Literacy	•
Adult Biliteracy in the United States, 1993	FL.
Adult Biliteracy in the United States, 1994	LE
Adult ESI Instruction in Canada, 1995	LH LH
Adult ESL Literacy Programs 1995 Adult Literacy Education Current and Future Directions An Update, 1993	CE
Adult Energy Education: Emerging Directions in Program Development, 1996	CE
Adult Literacy Practitioners as Researchers, 1994	LE
Adult Literacy Staff Development, 1995	CE
Adult Literacy, Instructional Strategies, 1993	CS
Adult Literacy Overview, Programs and Research, 1993	CS
Approaches to Adult ESL Literacy Instruction, 1993	FL, LE
Closed Captioned TV A Resource for ESI Literacy Education, 1994	LE
Collaboration in Adult ESL and Family Literacy, 1994	LE FL
Cross-Age Tutoring in the Literacy Club, 1995 Cross-Cultural Issues in Adult ESL Literacy Classrooms, 1993	LE
Current Terms in Adult LSL Literacy, 1993	LE
Curriculum Guides for Adult ESL Literacy Programs, 1998	LE
Death in Literature for Children and Young Adults, 1993	C'S
A Dialogue Journal Bibliography, 1996	1.13
Dialogue Journals Interactive Writing To Develop Language and Literacy, 1993	FI.
ESL Instruction in Adult Education Findings From a National Evaluation, 1995	LE
ESL Literacy and Labor Education, 1995	1.13
ESL Literacy Education in Correctional Institutions, 1994	LIE LIE
Estimating Literacy in the Multilingual United States. Issues and Concerns, 1994. Family ESL Literacy Programs, 1995.	LE
Family Literacy (1998) Family Literacy, 1998	PS
Immigrant Learners and Their Families Literacy To Connect the Generations, 1994	ŀl,
Immigrant Learners and Their Families Literacy To Connect the Generations, 1995	LA:
Internship and Reflective Practice. Informing the Workplace. Informing the Academy, 1994	CS
Language and Literacy Education for Southeast Asian Refugees, 1993	LE
Leamos/Let's Read, 1995	CS
Literacy and Language Diversity in the United States, 1996	PL, LE LE
Literacy, Work, and Education Reform, 1995	1.15
Myths About Language Diversity and Literacy in the United States, 1997 Native Language Literacy Instruction, 1996	LE
Native Language Literacy Instruction for Adults' Patterns, Issues, and Promises, 1994	LH
Numeracy in the Adult ESL Classroom, 1996	LE
Peer Tutoring in Adult Basic and Literacy Education, 1994	CE
Philosophies and Approaches in Adult ESL, 1995	1.13
Picture Books as a Social Studies Resource in the Elementary School Classroom, 1997	SO
Planning, Implementing, and Evaluating Workplace ESL Programs, 1996	LE
Prison Literacy Programs, 1995	CE
Prison Literacy: Implications for Program and Assessment Policy, 1993	CS JC
Project for Adult College Education (PACE), 1995 Selling Workplace ESL Programs, 1996	LE
Spanish Native Language Literacy Instruction, 1996	LE
Student-Generated ESI, Literacy Materials, 1993	LE
Teaching Low-Level Adult ESI. Learners, 1995 1 () (LE

COMP	UNEINI
Teaching Multilevel Adult ESL Classes, 1995	LF
Union-Sponsored Workplace ESL Instruction, 1996	IE.
Using Literature To Teach Geography in High Schools 1996	SO
Welfare to Work. The Role of Adult Basic and Lateracy Education, 1995	CE
Whole Language The Debate, 1994	CS
Women and ESL Literacy, 1995	LE
Women and Literacy, 1996	CE
Workplace ESI. Instruction Varieties and Constraints, 1993	1.16
Workplace ESI. Literacy Guides and Curricula, 1997	I E
Workplace Literacy: A Guide to the Literature and Resources, 1993	- ci:
Workplace Literacy An Update, 1993	CS
Workplace Literacy 1st Role in High Performance Organizations, 1995	CE
Workplace Literacy Trends in the Literature, 1995	CE
Writing Instruction in Adult ESL Literacy, 1997	1.17
Willing matterion in Addit 13.1. Dictacy, 1997	• • •
iterature	
Bibliotherapy, 1993	CS
Creating Drama With Poetry Teaching English as a Second Language Through Dramatization and	
Improvisation 1994	1-1
Death in Literature for Children and Young Adults, 1993	CS
Helping Children Understand Literacy Genres, 1994	CS
Feach a Child To Read With Children's Books. Combining Story Reading, Phonics, and Writing To Promote	
Reading Success, 1996	CS
Teaching Critical Reading Through Literature, 1993	CS
Teaching Kids To Care: Exploring Values Through Literature and Inquiry, 1994	CS
Teaching Literature by Women Authors, 1993	CS
Teaching I iterature in the Foreign Language Classroom, 1994	l·1.
Magnet schools	
Focus Schools: A Genre To Consider, 1996	[1])
Selecting the Focus of a Focus School, 1994	(11)
Mainstreaming	1.43
Adapting Instructional Materials for Mainstreamed Students	EC
Child Care Bulletin #5 Serving Children With Disabilities in Child Care Settings, 1995	(,(,
Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing: Inclusion, 1997	EC
Including Students With Disabilities In General Education Classrooms, 1993	EC
Including Students With Disabilities: Mimbibliography, 1993	EC
Integrating Child r. With Disabilities Into Preschool, 1994	PS
Preparing To Integrate Students With Behavior Disorders, 1991	FC
Management development	
"Changing Managerial Imperatives," New Directions for Community Colleges, 1994	,1(
Managing the Community College, 1994	.)(,
The New Face of Principal Preparation, 1993	EΛ
Management systems Total Quality Management, 1997	EΑ
Fotal Quality Management in Education, 1996	Ж.
Total Quality Management in Education, 1990 Total Quality Management in Libraries, 1990	IR
Total Quanty Management in Faoranes, 1990	110
Mass media	
Advertising in the Schools, 1995	PS
Victors Compact and Children, 1994	P\$

COMPONENT Mathematics Attending to Fearning Styles in Mathematics and Science, 1997 SEBlock Scheduling. Structuring Time To Achieve National Standards in Mathematics and Science, 1997 SE Critical Numeracy for Adults, 1995 CE Curricula for Leaching About Fractions, 1998. SEGraphing Calculators in the Mathematics Classroom, 1998 SEMath for Adult ESL Learners, 1995 LE The Mathematics and Reading Connection, 1997 SEPortfolio Assessment in Mathematics Education, 1998 SE Proceedings of the Nineteenth Annual Meeting for the Psychology of Mathematics E Jucation (PME), Volumes 1 and 2, 1997. SERethinking Portfolio Assessment: Documenting the Intellectual Work of Learners in Science and Mathematics, 1996 SE Mathematics education Creative Childhood Experiences in Mathematics and Science, 1997 SEProceedings of the Nineteenth Annual Meeting for the Psychology of Mathematics Education (PME). Volumes 1 and 2, 1997 SEScientists and Mathematicians Become School Teachers, 1998 SEMathematics instruction Activities To Teach Mathematics in the Context of Environmental Studies, 1993 SEDomp Mathematics With Your Child, 1994 SEIntegrating Science, N. thematics, and Environmental Education: Resources and Guidelines, 1993 SE Leating Math at Home. Leader's Guide [includes parent booklet and cassette tape], 1993. CS Making Mathematical Connections in High School, 1995 SE Mathematics and Computer Assisted Instruction, 1996 JC Mathematics Education Resources - PRIME, Parent Resources in Mathematics Education, 1994 SEThe Mathematics Outlook - Promoting Interest in Mathematical Careers Among Girls and Women, 1994 SEProceedings of the Seventeenth Annual Meeting for the North American Chapter of the International Group for the Psychology of Mathematics Education, Volume 2, 1995 SETeaching Mathematics With Understanding to I mitted English Proficient Students, 1990 UD. Mental disorders Behaviorally Disordered? Assessment for Identification and Instruction ECMoving On Transitions for Youth With Behavioral Disorders FC Preparing To Integrate Students With Behavior Disorders, 1991 EC Teaching Young Children With Behavioral Disorders FC Vocational Support Strategies for Students With Emotional Disorders, 1995 EC Mental health Bibliotherapy 1993 CS Self-Falk and Self-Health, 1993 CS Mentors HE Empowering the Faculty-Mentoring Redirected and Renewed, 1996 The Role of Mentoring in Career Education, 1996. CL. Feacher Mentoring, A Critical Review, 1996 SP Methods

Academic Controversy Enriching College Instruction Through Instructional Conflict, 1997

Behavioral Disorders, Focus on Change, 1993

The Benefits of Mixed-Age Grouping, 1995

Academie Interventions for Children With Dyslexia Who Have Phonological Core Deficits, 1996

Cluster Grouping for Gifted Students: How To Provide Full-Time Services on a Part-Time Budget, 1996

Beginning Reading and Phonological Awareness for Students With Learning Disabilities, 1996

HE

EC

EC

EC

PS

EC

COMPONENT Just Beyond the Classroom: Community Adventures for Interdisciplinary Learning, 1996 RCLanguage Learning Strategies: An Update, 1994 FL. Looping Adding Time, Strengthening Relationships, 1997 PSCE New Learning Strategies for Generation X, 1997 New Ways of Learning in the Workplace, 1995 CE Phonies in Whole Language Classrooms, 1994 CS Practical Ideas on Alternative Assessment for ESL Students, 1996 H. FLSecond Language Learning Styles and Strategies, 1994 Mexican Americans Children of La Frontera: Binational Efforts To Serve Mexican Migrant and Immigrant Students. 1996 RC Doing Our Homework, How Schools Can Encourage Hispanic Communities, 1994 RC Facilitating Postsecondary Outcomes for Mexican Americans, 1994 RCForging Partnerships Between Mexican American Parents and the Schools, 1995 RC Improving Ethnic and Racial Relations in the Schools, 1997 RC Instructional Strategies for Migrant Students, 1995 RC RCMexican American Women: Schooling, Work, and Family, 1995 RCThorough and Fair. Creating Routes to Success for Mexican American Students, 1993 Middle schools Differentiating Instruction for Advanced Learners in the Mixed Ability Middle School Classroom, 1995 EC Gifted Education and the Middle School [DOS], 1994 EC EC Gifted Education and the Middle School [MAC], 1994 EC Gifted Learners and the Middle School: Problem or Promise? 1995 Key Characteristics of Middle Level Schools, 1996 PS RCMiddle Level Education in Rural America, 1995 FLMiddle Schools and Foreign Languages. A View for the Future, 1996. PSParent, Family, and Community Involvement in the Middle Grades, 1995 EC Selected Readings: Gifted Education and Middle Schools, 1994 PS Student-Led Conferences at the Middle Level, 1997 PSSupporting Girls in Early Adolescence, 1995 PS Supporting Girls in Early Adolescence [Chinese version], 1997 PS Supporting Girls in Early Adolescence [Spanish version], 1997 CE Vocational Education and the Middle School, 1994 Migrant education Children of La Frontera Binational Efforts To Serve Mexican Migrant and Immigrant Students, 1996 RC RC Instructional Strategies for Migrant Students, 1995 RC Migrant Farmy orkers and Their Children, 1994 RC Reauthorized Migrant Education Program, Old Themes and New, 1995 RC Unschooled Migrant Youth, Characteristics and Strategies To Serve Them, 1997 Minority groups JC "Achieving Administrative Diversity," New Directions for Community Colleges, 1996 JC Achieving Administrator Diversity, 1996 HE Assessing Faculty Publication Productivity Issues of Equity, 1998 JC Attaining a Diverse Faculty and Staff at Community Colleges, 1994 CE Career Development, Issues of Gender, Race, and Class, 1997 1-1 Cooperative Learning for Students From Diverse Language Backgrounds, 1993 JC. Creating and Maintaining a Diverse Faculty, 1995 "Creating and Maintaining a Diverse Faculty." New Directions for Community Colleges, 1994 10 Diversifying the Teaching Force: Preparing Paraeducators as Teachers, 1997 SP H. Dropout Intervention and Language Minority Youth, 1995 Early Childhood Programs for Language Minority Students, 1993 1-1 Funds of Knowledge From Language Minority Households, 1994 1.1. Growing a Diverse Workforce in the Library and Information Science Professions, 1997 IR

COMPONENT

How Well Are Charter Schools Serving Urban and Minority Students, 1996 UD Identifying and Serving Recent Immigrant Children Who Are Gifted, 1993 -EC UD The Impact of Vocational Education on Racial and Ethnic Minorities, 1995 Improving the School Experience for Gay, Lesbian, and Bisexual Students, 1994 UD JC The Influence of Race and Ethnicity on Access to Postsecondary Education, 1995 FL. Preschool Programs and Language Minority Children, 1993 Recrustment and Retention of Minorities in Education, Forty Years After Brown: The Impact of Race and Ethnicity on the Recruitment and Retention of Minorities in Education, 1995 and 1996, 1995 SP Recruitment and Retention of Minorities in Teacher Education. Performance Assessment, 1993 SP CE Recruitment and Retention of Minority Teachers in Vocational Education, 1994 Reducing the Disproportionate Representation of Minority Students in Special Education, 1998 EC CGSaving the Native Son, 1995 Selected Resources: Culturally Affirming Services and Strategies, 1993-1996, 1997 EC Selected Resources: Identification and Assessment of Culturally and Linguistically Diverse Gifted EC Students, 1997 Selected Resources: Identification and Assessment of Culturally and Linguistically Diverse Students With EC Disabilities, 1993-1996, 1997 Selected Resources: Preparing Teachers To Serve Culturally and Linguistically Diverse EC Populations, 1993-1996, 1997 SP Supply and Demand of Teachers of Color, 1996 Teaching Minority Students To Write Effectively, 1993 CS SP Who's Missing From the Classroom? The Need for Minority Teachers, 1993 Changing Schools for Urban Students. The School Development Program, Accelerated Schools, and Success UD for All, 1993 Models for Improving College Teaching: A Faculty Resource, 1997 HE"A Practical Guide to Customized Contract Training," New Directions for Community Colleges, 1994 JC \mathbb{R} Survey of Instructional Development Models, 1997 ПR Survey of Instructional Development Models, 3rd ed., 1997 Motivation EΑ Dan O'Brien Poster, 1998 EΛ Expectations for Students, 1997 Motivating Today's Students The Same Old Stuff Just Doesn't Work, 1996 EΑ -115 Motivation in Instructional Design, 1997 EΛ Student Motivation, 1994 EAStudent Motivation To Learn, 1994 Multicultural education African Americans in Science: Books for Young Readers, 1995 SE The Athletic Experiences of Ethnically Diverse Girls, 1998 UD RC Blueprints for Indian Education Improving Mainstream Schooling, 1994 The Case of Columbus, New Mexico: Educational Life on the Border, 1996 SP The Case of Deming, New Mexico International Public Education, 1996 SP Creating Inclusive Adult Learning Environments: Insights From Multicultural Education and Feminist CEPedagogy, 1995 SPCritical Knowledge for Diverse Teachers and Learners, 1997 SP Culturally Responsive Curriculum, 1994 PSFamily Involvement in Early Multicultural Learning, 1995 EC Identifying and Serving Recent Immigrant Children Who Are Gifted, 1993 FL, LE Literacy and Language Diversity in the United States, 1996 PS Multicultural Education in Pre-K Through Grade 8, 1998 PSMulticulturalism in Early Childhood Programs, 1993 LE Myths About Language Diversity and Literacy in the United States, 1997 110

COMPONENT Staff Development in Multilingual, Multicultural Schools, 1997 UD Teaching Minority Students To Write Effectively, 1993 CS LE Valuing Diversity in the Multicultural Classroom, 1994 Varieties of Multicultural Education, 1994 UD National education goals SP Making the Grade: Teacher Education's Role in Achieving the National Education Goals, 1993 SP Professional Teacher Development and the Reform Agenda, 1995 Striving for Excellence. The National Education Goals, Volume I, 1991 AΕ Striving for Excellence: The National Education Goals, Volume II, 1993 ΛE Striving for Excellence: The National Education Goals, Volume III, 1997 ΛE Teachers and Teacher Education: Essays on the National Education Goals, 1993 SP Nontraditional education HE Active Learning: Creating Excitement in the Classroom, 1991 CE Adult Learning in Nonformal Institutions EΑ Charter Schools, 1998 EΛ Home Schooling, 1995 Home Schooling and Socialization of Children, 1994 CS Homeschooling Gifted Students: An Introductory Guide for Parents, 1997 EC Homeschooling Resources for Gifted Students, 1998 EC CS Resources for Home Learning Activities in the Language Arts, 1993 HE The Virtual Campus: Technology and Reform in Higher Education, 1997 Nutrition PS Children's Nutrition and Learning, 1994 PS Health Care, Nutrition, and Goal One, 1993 Nutrition Programs for Children, 1994 PS Older adults CE A New Look at Older Adults, 1997. CE Older Adults Learning in the Third Age, 1994 CE Older Workers, 1996 SP Senior Citizens as School Volunteers. New Resources for the Future, 1994 HE The Vitality of Senior Faculty Members: Snow on the Roof-Fire in the Furnace, 1997 Online searching An Introduction to Internet Resources for K-12 Educators Part 1: Information Resources, Update 1997 IRAn Introduction to Internet Resources for K-12 Educators Part II: Question Answering, Listservs, IRDiscussion Groups, Update 1997, 1997 IR Libraries and the Internet, 1994 CE Searching ERIC by Document Type, 1993 Online systems PS A to Z. The Early Childhood Educator's Guide to the Internet, 1998. \mathbb{R} AskERIC Transparency Set [42 color transparencies], 1997 The Bread and Butter of the Internet: A Primer and Presentation Packet for Educators, 1996 \mathbb{R} IREducation Information With the Personal Touch. Ask! RIC, 1997 CS The Internet and the K-12 Classroom, 1995 H. Internet for Language Teachers, 1994 JC Internet Resources for Community College Practitioners, 1998 IR Libraries and the Internet, 1994 \mathbb{R} Local Area Networks for K-12 Schools, 1995 CC NCCIC Internet Guide: How To Access Child Care Information on the Internet, 1996 CS The Online Classroom: Teaching With the Internet, 2nd ed., 1997 The Virtual Campus. Technology and Reform in Higher Education, 1997 HE

COMPONENT

Outcomes of education	
Measuring Up. The Promises and Pitfalls of Performance Indicators in Higher Education, 1995	HE
Outcome-Based Education, 1993	EΛ
Outcomes-Based Education, 1993	EΛ
Performance Assessment and Students With Disabilities: Usage in Outcomes-Based Accountability	
Systems, 1994	EC
Outdoor education	
Improving Evaluation in Experiential Education, 1994	RC
Just Beyond the Classroom Community Adventures for Interdisciplinary Learning, 1996	RC
Outdoor Education and Environmental Responsibility: Research Perspectives, 1997	RC'
Outdoor Education and Troubled Youth, 1995	RC
Recommended Competencies for Outdoor Education, 1996	RC
Parent participation	
95 Ways To Teach Your Children Values, 1997	CS
Becoming a Disciplined Learner: Leader's Guide fineludes parent booklet and cassette tape], 1993	CS
Building a Successful Parent Center in an Urban School, 1993	UD
Camera-Ready Articles for Latino Parents [Spanish], 1995	RC
Camera-Ready Articles for Parents [English], 1996	RC
Child Care Bulletin #4: Parent Involvement and Family Support, 1995	CC
Children's Literacy Development: Suggestions for Parent Involvement, 1994	CS
Comprehensive Planning: Guidance for Educators of American Indian and Alaska Native Students, 1996	RC
Connect! How To Get Your Kids To Talk to Yeu, 1994	CS
Doing Our Homework: How Schools Can Encourage Hispanic Communities, 1994	RC
Family Booksharing Groups: Start One in Your Neighborhood! 1995	CS
Forging Partnerships Between Mexican American Parents and the Schools, 1995	RC
Helping With Homework, 1996	IR
Helping With Homework: A Parent's Guide to Information Problem-Solving, 1996	IR
Hispanic Parent Involvement in Early Childhood Programs, 1995	PS
Hispanic Parent Involvement in Early Childhood Programs [Spanish version], 1995	PS
Hispanic Parental Involvement, 1993	CS
Leamos/Let's Read, 1995	CS
Leamos/Parent Meeting Leader Guide, 1996	CS
Learning Math at Home. Leader's Guide [includes parent booklet and eassette tape], 1993	CS
Make Parents Your Partners in Literacy, Leader's Manual, 1996	CS
Parent and Community Involvement in Rural Schools, 1997	RC
Parent Brochures [set of currently available titles], 1998	ΑE
Parent Involvement in the Educational Process, 1996	EA
Parent-Teacher Conferences, Report Cards, and Portfolios: K-12, 1998	PS
Parents as Tutors in Reading and Writing, 1993	CS
Parents Sharing Books [video], 1997	CS
"Parents Sharing Books" Manual, 1998	CS
"Parents Sharing Books" Technical Report, 1993	CS
Phonics Guidebook for Kindergarten, 1998	CS
Resources for Home Learning Activities in the Language Arts, 1993	CS
Speaking and Listening Skills: Leader's Guide [includes parent booklet and cassette tape], 1993	CS
Spelling for Writing: A Guide for Parents, Book 1, 1998	CS
Spelling for Writing A Guide for Parents, Book 2, 1998	CS
Spelling Guidebook for Parents, Grade 1, 1998	CS
Spelling Guidebook for Parents, Grade 2, 1998	CS
Spelling Guidebook for Parents, Grade 3, 1998	CS
Student-Led Conferences at the Middle Level, 1997	PS
Leacher-Parent Partnerships [Chinese version], 1997	PS pe
Feacher-Parent Partnerships [Spanish version], 1997 Urban School-Community Parent Programs To Prevent Drug Use, 1997	PS UD
C roan ocnool-Community r archer rogiants To Freycher Fug Osc, 1997	しけん

112

Parent responsibility	-
Becoming a Disciplined Learner: Leader's Guide [includes parent booklet and cassette tape], 1993	CS
Grandparents as Parents: A Primer for Schools, 1996	PS
Helping Young, Urban Parents Educate Themselves and Their Children, 1993	UD
Leamos/Parent Meeting Leader Guide, 1996	CS
Make Parents Your Partners in Literacy: Leader's Manual, 1996	CS
Safer Playgrounds for Young Children, 1993	SP
When Retention Is Recommended, What Should Parents Do? 1997	PS
Parents	
Assessing the Development of Preschoolers, 1994	PS
Assessing the Development of Preschoolers [Chinese version], 1997	PS
Assessing the Development of Preschoolers [Spanish version], 1995	PS
Career Education for Teen Parents, 1994	CE
The Changing Face of Parenting Education, 1995	PS
Children's Literacy Development: Suggestions for Parent Involvement, 1994	CS
Discretionary Projects Supported by the Office of Special Education Programs: Technical Assistance,	
Dissemination, and Parent Training, 1998	EC
Father-Male Involvement in Early Childhood Programs [Chinese version], 1997	PS
Father/Male Involvement in Early Childhood Programs, 1996	PS
Grandparents as Parents: A Primer for Schools, 1996	PS
Helping With Homework, 1996	IR
Helping With Homework: A Parent's Guide to Information Problem-Solving, 1996	IR
Identifying and Evaluating Children's Health Resources, 1997	SP
Leamos/Parent Meeting Leader Guide, 1996	CS
Parent Education, 1998	PS
Parent, Family, and Community Involvement in the Middle Grades, 1995	PS
Parents and the School-to-Work Transition of Special Needs Youth, 1993	CE
Positive Discipline [Chinese version], 1997	PS PS
Positive Discipline [Spanish version], 1994	PS
Preventing and Resolving Parent-Teacher Differences, 1996 Readings and Resources for Parents and Teachers of Gifted Children, 1993	EC
Readings and Resources for Pareirs and Teachers of Chied Children, 1993	1:0
Peer acceptance	
Collaborative Peer Review: The Role of Faculty in Improving College Teaching, 1994	HE
Peer Conflicts in the Classroom, 1994	PS
Physical education	
Alternative Career Paths in Physical Education: Sport Management, 1993	SP
National Standards for Physical Education, 1997	SP
Promoting Physical Activity and Exercise Among Children, 1998	SP
Safer Playgrounds for Young Children, 1993	SF
Planning	
College Planning for Gifted Students, 2nd ed (revised)	EC
Downsizing Schools in Big Cities, 1996	UE
Full-Day Kindergarten Programs, 1995	P.
Integrate, Don't Isolate! Computers in the Early Childhood Classroom, 1994	PS
K-12 Class Size, 1998	PS
K-12 Technology Planning at State, District, and Local Levels, 1996	II
Leading With Vision, 1997	EA
Planning Accessible Conferences and Meetings. 1994	EC
Selecting the Focus of a Focus School, 1994	UI:

Policy	
Child Care Bulletin #11 Child Care Research, 1996	CC
National and State Perspectives on Performance Assessment and Students With Disabilities, 1994	EC
A National Language Policy for ESL, 1995	LE
Priority on Learning: Efficient 75se of Resources, 1995	EΛ
Student Dress Policies, 1998	EΛ
Postsecondary education	
Facilitating Postsecondary Outcomes for Mexican Americans, 1994 The Influence of Race and Ethnicity on Access to Postsecondary Education, 1995	RC
The fundence of Race and Emiliety on Access to Posisecondary Education, 1995	JC
Pregnancy	
Preschool Programs and Language Minority Children, 1993	FL
Urban Policies and Programs To Reduce Truancy, 1997	UD
Preschool education	
Hispanic Preschool Education: An Important Opportunity, 1996	(II)
Integrating Children With Disabilities Into Preschool, 1994	PS
Lasting Benefits of Preschool Programs, 1994 The Reggio Emilia Approach, 1998	PS
Reggio Emilia. Some Lessons for U.S. Educators, 1993	PS
Feaching Young Children With Behavioral Disorders	PS EC
reacting roung children with tellarional tomorders	150
Prevention	
Gangs in the Schools, 1994	UD
An Overview of Strategies To Reduce School Violence, 1996	UD
Reflections on the Reggio Emilia Approach, 1994	PS
Safe Schools, Safe Students: A Collaborative Approach to Achieving Safe, Disciplined, and Drug-Free	
Schools Conducive to Learning, 1996	CG
School Violence Prevention, 1995	EΛ
Smoking Prevention Strategies for Urban and Minority Youth, 1997	UD
Principals	
Implementing Problem-Based Learning in Leadership Development, 1995	EA
The New Face of Principal Preparation, 1993	EA
Time Management. Work of the Principal, Instructor ed. (Problem-Based Learning Project Series), 1994	EA
Time Management Work of the Principal. Student ed. (Problem-Based Learning Project Series), 1994	EΛ
Private schools	
Community Colleges and Proprietary Schools, 1996	JC
"Community Colleges and Proprietary Schools Conflict or Convergence," New Directions for Community	
Colleges, 1995	JC
Small Scale and School Culture: The Experience of Private Schools, 1994	RC
Productivity	
Measuring Up. The Promises and Pitfalls of Performance Indicators in Higher Education, 1995	1415
The Development Officer in Higher Education: Toward an Understanding of the Role, 1994	1115
Professional development	
Assessing Faculty Publication Productivity Issues of Equity, 1998	HE
Cases, Case Methods, and the Professional Development of Educators, 1996	SP
Child Care Bulletin #3 Staffing and Accreditation, 1995	CC
Counselor Efficacy Assessing and Using Counseling Outcomes Research, 1993	('G
Creating a Professional Workforce in Adult ESL Literacy, 1994	LE
Critical Knowledge for Diverse Teachers and Learners, 1997 Determining the Effectiveness of Youth Programs, 1996 114	SP
Determining the Effectiveness of Youth Programs, 1996 114	UD

COM	PONENT
Enhancing Promotion, Tenure and Beyond: Faculty Socialization as a Cultural Process, 1993	HE
Faculty Workload Studies, Perspectives, Needs, and Future Directions, 1998	HE
The Internet and Early Childhood Educators. Some Frequently Asked Questions, 1995	PS
Local Schools of Thought: A Search for Purpose in Rural Education, 1996	RC
Locating Resources on Professional Development Schools, 1996	SP
Making the Grade: Teacher Education's Role in Achieving the National Education Goals, 1993	SP
Making Time for Teacher Professional Development, 1996	SP
Proclaiming and Sustaining Excellence: Assessment as a Faculty Role, 1998	111
Professional Standards Development: Teacher Involvement, 1995	SP
Professional Teacher Development and the Reform Agenda, 1995	SP
Recent Strategies for Faculty Development, 1994	JC
Reconceptualizing Professional Teacher Development, 1995	SP
Resources on Professional Development Schools: An Annotated Bibliography and Resource Guide, 1997	SP
Teaching in Elementary/Secondary Schools, 1996	SP
Using ERIC as a Proposal Development Tool, 1994	CE
Program design	
Guidelines for Starting an Elementary School Foreign Language Program, 1995	FI.
Two-Way Bilingual Education Programs, 1995	F1.
Two-Way Bilingual Education Programs, 1995	FL.
Two-Way Immersion Programs in Practice: A National and Local Perspective, 1998	FL
Program development	
Adult ESL Literacy: Findings From a National Study, 1993	LE
Adult Literacy Education, Emerging Directions in Program Development, 1996	CE
Boost Family Involvement. How To Make Your Program Succeed Under the New Title I Guidelines. 1995	CS
Exemplary Career Development Programs and Practices: The Best From Canada, 1995	('G
Family Resource Center Handbook. How To Establish and Manage a Family Resource Center, 1997	CS
Gangs in the Schools, 1994	(11)
Improving Evaluation in Experiential Education, 1994	RC
Managing Youth Development Programs for At-Risk Students: Lessons From Research and Practical Experience, 1992	(II)
Selecting the Focus of a Focus School, 1994	UD
Tech Prep Q&A Information for Program Development	CE
Dunganan implementation	
Program implementation Comprehensive Competency-Based Guidance CCGB/ERIC/CASS Counseling Digest Collection, 1996	CC
Content-ESL Across the U.S.A., 1994	FL
The Project Approach Catalog. 1996	PS
Programs	
Child Care Bulletin #8: Family Child Care, 1996	CC
Early Intervention Programs. Opening the Door to Higher Education, 1997	<u> </u>
Elementary School Foreign Language Program Descriptions, 1993	1:3
ESL and Bilingual Program Models, 1993	ŀI
Father-Male Involvement in Early Childhood Programs [Chinese version], 1997	PS
Father/Male Involvement in Early Childhood Programs, 1996	PS
Five Perspectives on Quality in Early Childhood Programs, 1993	PS
Focus on Chapter 1, 1993	C:
Multiple Perspectives on the Quality of Early Childhood Programs, 1993	bi
Nutrition Programs for Children, 1994	PS
Profiles in Two-Way Immersion Education, 1997	H
The Reggio Emilia Approach, 1998	125
Reggio Ennha Some Lessons for U.S. Educators, 1993	125
School Programs and Practices for Homeless Students, 1995	[1]

СОМРО	NENT
Secondary Newcomer Programs, Helping Recent Immigrants Prepare for School Success, 1998	FL.
Transitioning Adult ESL Leaders to Academic Programs, 1995	- LE
Psychology	
Death in Literature for Children and Young Adults, 1993	CS
Making Psychologists in Schools Indispensable, Critical Questions and Emerging Perspectives, 1996	CG
Self-Talk and Self-Health, 1993	CS
Public policy	
English Plus and Official English. An Update, 1997	FL
Official English Background and Viewpoints, 1993	FL
O antique	
Racism Anti-Bias and Conflict Resolution Curricula: Theory and Practice, 1994	UD
Countering Prejudice Against American Indians and Alaska Natives Through Antibias Curriculum	
and Instruction	RC
Directory of Anti-Bias Education Resources and Services, 1994	UD
Improving Ethnic and Racial Relations in the Schools, 1997	RC
Race and Gender in Adult Education, 1995	CE
Reading - 101 Ways To Help Your Child Learn To Read and Write, 1995	CS
Becoming a Disciplined Learner Leader's Guide [includes parent booklet and cassette tape], 1993	CS
	CS
Bibliotherapy, 1993 Connect! How To Get Your Kids To Talk to You, 1994	CS
Family Booksharing Groups Start One in Your Neighborhood! 1995	CS
Helping Children Understand Literacy Genres, 1994	
Issues in Statewide Reading Assessment, 1993	153
Make Parents Your Partners in Literacy Leader's Manual, 1996	CS
The Mathematics and Reading Connection, 1997	SE
Metacognition and Reading To Learn, 1994	CS
Organizing for Effective Reading Instruction, 1994	CS
Parents Sharing Books [video], 1997	CS
"Parents Sharing Books" Manual, 1998	CS
"Parents Sharing Books" Technical Report, 1993	CS
Phomes in Whole Language Classrooms, 1994	CS
Reading Across the Curriculum. A Research Report for Teachers, 1993	CS
Reading Recovery, 1995	CS
Teach a Child To Read With Children's Books. Combining Story Reading, Phonics, and Writing To Promote	
Reading Success, 1996	CS
Television Viewing, 1993	CS
Writing as a Response to Reading, 1995	CS
Reading instruction	
Beginning Reading, 1998	EC
Beginning Reading and Phonological Awareness for Students With Learning Disabilities, 1996	EC
Gifted Readers and Reading Instruction, 1995	CS
Guidelines for Computer-Assisted Reading Instruction, 1993	CS
Integrating Reading and Writing Into Adult ESL Instruction, 1993	1.1:
Organizing for Effective Reading Instruction, 1994	CS
Phonemie Awareness: An Important Early Step in Learning To Read, 1996	CS
Phomes Guidebook for Kindergarten, 1998	CS
Phonics in Whole Language Classrooms, 1994	CS
Phonics Pius, Book A, 1998	CS
Readings and Resources on Reading Instruction for Young Children With Learning Disabilities, 1995	EC
Leaching Critical Reading Through Literature, 1993	CS

	COMPONENT
What Works? Summary of Research About Teaching Reading (Elementary), 1997	cs
Whole Language in the Elementary School, 1993	cs
Whole Language. The Debate, 1994	CS
Research	
Action Research in Early Childhood Education, 1996	PS
Chile Tare Bulletin #11: Child Care Research, 1996	CC
Community College Scholarship, 1996	JC,
Counselor Efficacy. Assessing and Using Counseling Outcomes Research, 1993	CG
ERIC as a Resource for the Teacher Researcher, 1995	SP
ERIC Basies: How To Use ERIC To Search Your Special Education Topic, 1994	EC
ERIC Basies: Search Planning Worksheet, 1994	EC
Innovation and Development on Special Education, Directory of Current Projects [DOS], 1996	EC
Research in Counseling and Therapy, 1997	CG
Resources	~131/37
CIJE Semiannual Cumulative Issues	ORYX
ERIC as a Resource for the Teacher Researcher, 1995	SP
ERIC Clearinghouse on Disabilities and Gifted Education and List of ERIC Clearinghouses. 1996	EC
NCCIC Internet Guide: How To Access Child Care Information on the Internet, 1996	CC
Priority on Learning: Efficient Use of Resources, 1995	EA EC
Readings and Resources for Parents and Teachers of Gifted Children, 1993	FL
Resources for FLES, 1995	ORYX
Resources in Education Annual Cumulation (Abstracts)	ORYX
Resources in Education Annual Cumulation (Index) Resources in Education Semiannual Index	ORYX
Rural Education Directory: Organizations and Resources, 1996	RC
Rural education	
Finding Their Own Place: Youth From Three Small Rural Communities Take Part in Instructive	
School-to-Work Experiences, 1997	RC
Middle Level Education in Rural America, 1995	RC
National Data for Studying Rural Education: Elementary and Secondary Education Applications. 1	995 RC
The National Information Infrastructure Keeping Rural Values and Purposes in Mind, 1997	RC
"Portrait of the Rural Community College," New Directions for Community Colleges, 1995	JC,
The Role of Rural Schools in Rural Community Development, 1995	RC
Rural Education Directory Organizations and Resources, 1996	RC
Rural School Consolidation and Student Learning, 1995	RC
Science Education in the Rural United States, 1995	SE
Rural schools	
Building School-to-Work Systems in Rural America, 1998	RC
Cultivating Resilience: An Overview for Rural Educators and Parents, 1994	RC
Developing Supplemental Funding. Initiatives for Rural and Small Schools, 1993	RC
Parent and Community Involvement in Rural Schools, 1997	RC
The Role of Rural Schools in Rural Community Development, 1995	RC
The Role of the Rural Community College in Rural Community Development, 1996	JC.
Scheduling	
Block Scheduling, 1996	EA
Full-Day Kindergarten Programs, 1995	PS
Kindergarten Scheduling/Research, 1998	PS
Making Time for Teacher Professional Development, 1996	SP

COMPONENT

School business relationship Business/Industry-Partnerships, 1995 Business/Industry Standards and Vocational Program Accountability, 1995 CE Child Care Bulletin #6: Public/Private Partnerships in Child Care, 1995 CCEntrepreneurship and Small-Business Development Programs in the Community College, 1993 JCInternship and Reflective Practice Informing the Workplace, Informing the Academy, 1994 CS Internships and Reflective Practice: Informing the Workplace, Informing the Academy, 1994 CS "School-to-Work Systems," New Directions for Community Colleges, 1997 JC What's Happening in School-to-Work Programs' 1998 CE School choice Charter Schools, 1998 EΑ College Planning for Gifted Students, 2nd ed. (revised) EC Recent Experience With Urban School Choice Plans, 1997 UD School Choice, Vouchers, Charter Schools, and Open Enrollment. 1996 EΛ School community relationship UD Building a Successful Parent Center in an Urban School, 1993 Building School-to-Work Systems in Rural America, 1998 RC Community Coalitions To Restructure Schools, 1994 EΑ Full-Service Schools, 1996 EA Greater Than the Sum: Professionals in a Comprehensive Services Model, 1994 SP Integrated Services: New Roles for Schools, New Challenges for Teacher Education, 1993 SP Parent and Community Involvement in Rural Schools, 1997 RC "Promoting Community Renewal Through Civic Literacy and Service Learning," New Directions JC for Community Colleges, 1996 Rural School Consolidation and Student Learning, 1995 RC Sustainable Small Schools: A Handbook for Rural Communities, 1997 RC The Role of the Rural Community College in Rural Community Development, 1996 JC The Vocational and Language Development of Limited English Proficient Adults, 1995 CE School districts \mathbb{R} K-12 Technology Planning at State, District, and Local Levels, 1996 Not Just a Warm Body: Changing Images of the Substitute Teacher, 1997 SPSchool effectiveness Alternatives to Ability Grouping Still Unanswered Questions, 1995 UD Data-Driven School Improvement, 1997 EΑ The Education of Immigrant Children in New York City, 1996. UD Leadership of Effective Schools, 1997 EΛ \mathbb{R}^{C} Ongoing Dilemmas of School Size: A Short Story, 1996 Opportunity To Learn Standards. Their Impact on Urban Students, 1995 UD School Productivity, 1998 EASchool holding power Adult Learner Retention Revisited CE Retention-Attrition in the Nineties, 1996 JC School Dropouts New Information About an Old Problem, 1995 UD UD Urban Policies and Programs To Reduce Truancy, 1997 School restructuring Building Support for Multiage Education, 1997 EΛ Changing Schools for Urban Students. The School Development Program, Accelerated Schools, and Success UD for All, 1993 UD Chapter 1 Schoolwide Projects Advantages and Limitations, 1993 EΛ Charter Schools, 1998

118

UD

SUBJECT INDEX

COMPONENT Creating a Learning Organization, 1998 EΛ Downsizing Schools in Big Cities, 1996 [1] The Education of Latino Students: Is School Reform Enough^a 1997 UD Education Reform and Students at Risk, 1997 EΑ How Well Are Charter Schools Serving Urban and Minority Students, 1996 UD Language Minority Students in School Reform. The Role of Collaboration, 1996. Ы Learning Experiences in School Renewal. An Exploration of Five Successful Programs, 1996. EΑ Ongoing Dilemnas of School Size: A Short Story, 1996 RC Renewing Schools, 1997 EΛ Roadmap to Restructuring, 2nd ed., 1997. EΛ School Restructuring, 1997 EASchool Size, 1997 EΛ School-Site Councils, 1994 EΛ Sustainable Small Schools: A Handbook for Rural Communities, 1997 RC Systemic Education Reform, 1994 EΑ Taking Stock of School Restructuring, 1993 EA What Works in Schools. Form and Reform for the 21st Century, 1996 EA School safety UD Anti-Bias and Conflict Resolution Curricula: Theory and Practice, 1994 Child Care Bulletin #1: Health and Safety, 1995 CCGaining Control of Violence in the Schools, 1994 UD Gangs in the Schools, 1994 UD EΑ Preventing Violence in Schools, 1995 UD Preventing Youth Violence in Urban Schools, An Essay Collection, 1996 Risk Management, 1994 EΛ Safe Schools, Safe Students, 1996 CG School Safety and the Legal Rights of Students, 1997 UD School-Wide Behavioral Management Systems, 1998 EC Violence Prevention: A Group Discussion Approach, 1996 (G Science African Americans in Science Books for Young Readers, 1995 SE SEAttending to Learning Styles in Mathematics and Science, 1997 Block Scheduling: Structuring Time To Achieve National Standards in Mathematics and Science, 1997 SERethinking Portfolio Assessment Documenting the Intellectual Work of Learners in Science and SFMathematics, 1996 JC Science Reasoning Ability of Community College Students, 1996 SETeaching About Societal Issues in Science Classrooms, 1997 Science education Behind the Methods Class Door, Educating Elementary and Middle School Science Teachers, 1994 SEClassroom Assessment: Key to Reform in Secondary Science Education, 1993 SI^{\perp} Creative Childhood Experiences in Mathematics and Science, 1997 SEDoing Science With Your Children, 1994 511 Excellence in Educating Teachers of Science: 1993 AETS Yearbook, 1993 SEImproving Instruction and Learning Through Evaluation Elementary School Science, 1993 SEIntegrating Science, Mathematics, and Environmental Education. Resources and Guidelines, 1993. SE SE Perspectives of Hands-On Science, 1994 JC Science and Computer Assisted Instruction, 1996 SE Science Education in the Rural United States, 1995 SEScience Education Resources for Families, 1994 SEScientists and Mathematicians Become School Teachers, 1998 Teaching Elementary Science With Toys, 1993 SE Teaching Science Effectively to Limited English Proficient Students, 1993

COMPONENT

Second language instruction FLAfrican Languages at the K=12 Level, 4996 H. African Languages at the K=12 Level, 1996. FL Chinese Heritage Community Language Schools in the United States, 1997 HL. Content-Based ESL Instruction, 1994 H. Content-Based Foreign Language Instruction, 1995 H. Content-ESI Across the U.S.A., 1994 Creating Drama With Poetry Teaching English as a Second Language Through Dramatization and $\mathbf{F}\mathbf{I}$ Improvisation 1994 Developing Communicative Competence, 1993 FL. H. Dialogue Journal Writing, 1995 H_{ν} An Early Start, A Resource Book for Flementary School Foreign Language, 1993 FL Eight Approaches to Language Teaching, 1994 H. Foreign Language Immersion Programs, 1993 Foreign Language Requirements and Students With Learning Disabilities, 1993 FLH. Foreign Languages and Learning Disabilities, 1994 H. Fostering Second Language Development in Young Children, 1995 From the Classroom to the Community: A Fifteen-Year Experiment in Refugee Education, 1995 H FL. Games and Activities for Teaching Foreign Languages to Young Children, 1996 Guidelines for Starting an Elementary School Foreign Language Program, 1995 FL. FL Integrating Foreign Language and Content Instruction Grades K-8, 1995 Integrating Language and Content. Lessons From Immersion, 1995. EL FLInternet for Language Teachers, 1994 FL. Issues in Early Foreign Language Instruction, 1996 Less Commonly Taught Languages in Elementary/Secondary Education, 1996 FL H. More Than the Internet. Technology for Language Teaching, 1997 FLResources for FLES, 1995 H. Resources for FLES, 1996 Spanish-Language Ads and Public Service Announcements, 1994 FLFL. Suggestopedia and Second Language Learning Instruction, 1994 FL. Leaching English Abroad. An Introduction, 1997. Teaching Literature in the Foreign Language Classroom, 1994 FL. Lwo-Way Immersion Programs in Practice. A National and Local Perspective, 1998. H. Whole Language in ESL, 1996. H. Second language learning FLACTFL Proficiency Guidelines, 1993 EC Addressing Diversity in Special Education, 1997 FL. African Languages at the K-12 Level, 1996 FL. African-American Students and Foreign Language Study, 1996 Alternative Assessment and Second Language Study. What and Why? 1994 FL FLAlternative Assessment in Foreign and Second Languages, 1994 FLChild Bilingualism, 1994 Chinese Heritage Community Language Schools in the United States, 1997 FL. Computer-Assisted Language Learning, 1995 H Cooperative Learning for Students From Diverse Language Backgrounds, 1993 FL. Ы. Cooperative Learning in the ESL Classroom, 1993. Cooperative Learning. A Response to Linguistic and Cultural Diversity, 1993 FLFL. Cross-Age Tutoring in the Literacy Club, 1995 Educational MOO Text-Based Virtual Reality for Learning in Community, 1997 IRForeign Language Exploratory Programs: Introduction to Language Learning, 1996 FLForeign Language Immersion Programs, 1993 FLFLForeign Languages and Learning Disabilities, 1994 Fostering Second Language Development in Young Children, 1995 FL. FLInternet Technologies for Authentic Language Learning Experiences, 1997 K-8 Foreign Language Assessment. An Annotated Bibliography of Assessment Instruments, 1997 FL

Language Differences or Learning Disabilities: Identifying and Meeting the Needs of Students From	
Non-English Language Backgrounds, 1994 Language Learning Strategies An Update, 1994	
Middle Schools and Foreign Languages. A View for the Future, 1996	FL.
Myths and Misconceptions About Second Language Learning, 1994	H. FL
Proficiency Plus The Next Step, 1997	FI.
Second Language Learning in a Social Context, 1994	FL.
Second Language Learning Styles and Strategies, 1994	FL
Self-Guided Second Language Learning, 1995	И.
Serving Linguistically and Culturally Diverse Students: The Role of the School Librarian	FL.
Simulated Oral Proficiency Interviews	FL,
Speaking of Language. An International Directory of Language Service Organizations, 1993	H.
Fask-Based Activities for the Language Lab, 1996	1-1.
Secondary education	
African Languages at the K-12 Level, 1996	FL.
Becoming a Disciplined Learner Leader's Guide [includes parent booklet and eassette tape], 1993	CS
Focus Schools: A Genre To Consider, 1996	כויו
Journalism Kids Do Better. What Research Tells Us About High School Journalism, 1994	CS
Mythic-Archetypal Methods for the Language Arts, 1994 Segual Studies in Secondary Education A. Bourget of the Comment 1917 Decree West Access of the Comment	CS
Social Studies in Secondary Education. A Reprint of the Seminal 1916 Report With Annotations and Commentary, 1994	***
Teacher Cohaboration in Urban Secondary Schools, 1993	SO UD
Word History: A Resource Book for the Teacher, 1994	CS

Self esteem	
Acquiring Self-Knowledge for Career Development	CE
Distinctions Between Self-Esteem and Narcissism Implications for Practice, 1993	PS
Fostering Resilience in Children, 1995 Fostering Resilience in Children [Chinese version], 1997	PS by
Fostering Resilience in Children [Spanish version], 1996	PS
The Risks of Rewards, 1994	PS PS
Self-Esteem and Narcissism Implications for Practice, 1993	PS
Supporting Girls in Farly Adolescence, 1995	PS
Supporting Girls in Farly Adolescence [Chinese version], 1997	PS
Supporting Girls in Early Adolescence [Spanish version], 1997	PS
Self motivation	
Becoming a Disciplined Learner Teader's Guide [includes parent booklet and cassette tape], 1993	CS
Self-Guided Second Language Learning, 1995	ŀL
Sex fairness	
Addressing Sexual Harassment on Campus, 1996	JC.
Gender Issues in Language and Writing, 1993	CS
Race and Gender in Adult Education, 1995	CF
Sexual Harassment in Higher Education From Conflict to Community, 1993	HIE
Feacher Education and Gender Equity, 1997	SP
Skills	
Critical Numeracy for Adults, 1995	CE
Science Reasoning Ability of Community College Students, 1996	JC,
Small schools	
The Academic Effectiveness of Small-Scale Schooling. An Update, 1994	RC
Affective and Social Benefits of Small-Scale Schooling, 1996	RC
Curriculum Adequacy and Quality in High Schools Enrolling Fewer Than 400 Pupils (9–12), 1996	RC

•	COMPONEN'T
Downsizing Schools in Big Cities, 1996	UD
Middle Level Fducation in Rural America, 1995	RC.
Ongoing Dilemmas of School Size. A Short Story, 1996	RC
Small Scale and School Culture. The Experience of Private Schools, 1994	RC
Sustainable Small Schools: A Handbook for Rural Communities, 1997	RC
Taking Stock. The Movement To Create Mini-Schools, Schools Within Schools, and Separate Small	
Schools, 1996	UD
actions, 1220	
Social discrimination	
Social Action - A Mandate for Counselors, 1998	CG
Social Competence in Early Childhood, 1998	PS
Young Children's Social Development: A Checklist, 1993	PS
Young Children's Social Development A Checklist [Spanish version], 1996	PS
Social problems	
Adult Education for Social Change	CE
Poverty and Learning, 1993	EA
Prison Literacy. Implications for Program and Assessment Policy, 1993	CS
Safe Schools, Safe Students A Collaborative Approach to Achieving Safe, Disciplined, and Drug-Fro	ee
Schools Conducive to Learning, 1996	CG
School Dropouts New Information About an Old Problem, 1995	CILL
0. 1.1. 9.194	
Social responsibility	CE
Adult Education, Social Change or Status Quo' 1996	PS
Building Social Competence in Cluldren, 1995	CE
Popular Education Adult Education for Social Change, 1997 The Role of Parents in the Development of Peer Group Competence [Chinese version], 1997	PS
The Role of Parents in the Development of Peer Group Competence [Spanish version], 1997	PS
the rook of the constitution of the constituti	
Social services	EΑ
Full-Service Schools, 1996	UD
Improving the School Experience for Gay, Lesbian, and Bisexual Students, 1994	UD
Journg Youth Needs and Program Services, 1993	UD
Meeting Youth Needs With Community Programs, 1993	UD
School Programs and Practices for Homeless Students, 1995	UD
Urban Teachers and Collaborative School-Linked Services, 1994	(7)
Social studies	
Alternative Assessment Implications for Social Studies, 1993	SO
Art Education in the Social Studies, 1995	SO
Constitutional Rights of Juveniles and Students: Lessons on Sixteen Supreme Court Cases, 1994	SO
Germany and Europe Since World War II Resources for Teachers, 1994	SO
Linking Law-Related Education to Reducing Violence By and Against Youth, 1995	SO
National Geography Content Standards, 1995	SO
National Standards for Civies and Government, 1995	SO
Religion in the Social Studies Curriculum, 1993	SO
Social Studies in Secondary Education A Reprint of the Seminal 1916 Report With Annotations and	d
Commentary, 1994	SO
Feaching About Japan Lessons and Resources, 1996	SO
Teaching About the Fourth Amendment's Protections Against Unreasonable Searches and Scizures,	1993 SO
Teaching Democracy in East Central Europe: The Case of Poland, 1994	so
Special education Addressing Diversity in Special Education, 1997	EC
Control of the State of the Sta	EC
Behavioral Disorders: Focus on Change, 1993	EC
Deliavioral inforucia, Procus on Change, 1999	***

COMPONENT

Collaboration Between General and Special Education Teachers, 1997	SP
Connecting Performance Assessment to Instruction, 1994	EC
Coping With Stress in the Special Education Classroom, 1997	EC
Creating Meaningful Performance Assessments: Fundamental Concepts, 1994	EC
Discretionary Projects Supported by the Office of Special Education Programs: Personnel Preparation, 199 Discretionary Projects Supported by the Office of Special Education Programs. Research, Innovation, and	8 EC
Evaluation, 1998	EC
Discretionary Projects Supported by the Office of Special Education Programs: State Improvement, 1998	EC
Discretionary Projects Supported by the Office of Special Education Programs: Technical Assistance,	
Dissemination, and Parent Training, 1998	EC
Discretionary Projects Supported by the Office of Special Education Programs: Technology and Media Services, 1998	EC
Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing: Additional Learning Problems, 1997	EC
Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing: An Overview, 1997	EC
ERIC Basics: How To Use ERIC To Search Your Special Education Topic, 1994	EC
ERIC Basies: Search Planning Worksheet, 1994	EC
ERIC Clearinghouse on Disabilities and Gifted Education and List of ERIC Clearinghouses, 1996	EC
Flyer File on Culturally and Linguistically Diverse Exceptional Learners	EC
How To Find Answers to Your Special Education Questions, 1994	EC
Innovation and Development on Special Education: Directory of Current Projects [DOS], 1996	EC
Mental Retardation, 1994	EC
National and State Perspectives on Performance Assessment and Students With Disabilities, 1994	EC
Performance Assessment and Students With Disabilities: Usage in Outcomes-Based Accountability	
Systems, 1994	EC
Performance Assessment Mini-Library [set of 3 books], 1994	EC
Readings About Secondary Administrators' Role in Special and Gifted Education, 1997	EC
Readings and Resources on Autism, 1995	EC
Reducing the Disproportionate Representation of Minority Students in Special Education, 1998	EC
Teaching Students With Behavioral Disorders: Basic Questions and Answers	EC UE
Varieties of Multicultural Education, 1994	OL.
Speech communication	
Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing, Auditory-Oral, 1997	EC
Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing: Auditory-Verbal, 1997	EC
Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing. Cochlear Implants, 1997	EC
Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing: Cued Speech, 1997	EC
Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing: English-Based Sign Systems, 1997	EC
Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing: Inclusion, 1997	EC
Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing: Residential Life, ASL, and Deaf Culture, 1997	EC
Educating Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing: Total Communication, 1997	EC
Oral Proficiency Testing, 1996	FI
Speaking and Listening Skills: Leader's Guide [includes parent booklet and cassette tape], 1993	C:
What! I Have To Give a Speech? 1995	C:
Staff development	
Adult Literacy Staff Development, 1995	CI
The Changing Role of Support Staff, 1995	CI
Creating a Professional Workforce in Adult ESL Literacy, 1994	L
Faculty Workload Studies: Perspectives, Needs, and Future Directions, 1998	[[]
Planning for Staff Development: Six Research-Based Models, 1994	Ez
Staff Development for Adult ESL Programs, 1994	L
Staff Development in Multilingual, Multicultural Schools, 1997	UI
Standardized tests	
Including Students With Disabilities in Large Scale Testing, Emerging Practices, 1998	Е
National and State Perspectives on Performance Assessment 1995	1.0

COMPONENT Performance Assessment Accountability Systems, 1993 EC Performance Assessment, Minibibliography, 1993 EC Standards Achieving History Standards in Elementary Schools, 1994 SO ACTFL Proficiency Guidelines, 1993 FLCredentialing Professional Counselors for the 21st Century, 1996 CG A Culture for Academic Excellence: Implementing the Quality Principles in Higher Education, 1997 HE Curriculum Adequacy and Quality in High Schools Enrolling Fewer Than 400 Pupils (9-12), 1996 RC Foreign Language Requirements and Students With Learning Disabilities, 1993 FLNational Geography Content Standards, 1995 SO National Standards for Civics and Government, 1995 SO National Standards for Physical Education, 1997 SP SP National Standards for School Health Education, 1995 Of Course It Matters: Putting the National Commission Report Into Action, 1998 SP Opportunity To Learn Standards: Their Impact on Urban Students, 1995 UD Proclaiming and Sustaining Excellence: Assessment as a Faculty Role, 1998 HE Professional Standards Development: Teacher Involvement, 1995 SP Skill Standards: Job Analysis Profiles Are Just the Beginning, 1997 CE SPStandard Setting as Educational Reform, 1993 Using Performance Assessment in Outcomes-Based Accountability Systems, 1995 EC Discretionary Projects Supported by the Office of Special Education Programs. State Improvement. 1998 EC EC National and State Perspectives on Performance Assessment, 1995 EC Performance Assessment. Accountability Systems, 1993 Report on the Activities of the States Using Child Care and Development Block Grant Quality Improvements Funds, 1996 CCStress management EC Coping With Stress in the Special Education Classroom, 1997 Developing Support Groups for Students: Helping Students Cope With Crises, 1992 CGHelping Children Cope With Fears and Stress, 1994 CGSelected Readings for Parents and Educators, Social Emotional Needs of Gifted Children, 1998 EC Student personnel services Comprehensive Competency-Based Guidance CCGB: ERIC/CASS Counseling Digest Collection, 1996 CGComprehensive Guidance Programs That Work II, 1997 CG Making Psychologists in Schools Indispensable, Critical Questions and Emerging Perspectives, 1996 CG New Perspectives for Student Affairs Professionals: Evolving Realities, Responsibilities, and Roles, 1993 HE Safe Schools, Safe Students. A Collaborative Approach to Achieving Safe, Disciplined, and Drug-Free CG Schools Conducive to Learning, 1996 School Counseling, New Perspectives and Practices, 1998 CG Student Personnel Service, 1995 JC A Visit to a Comprehensive Guidance Program That Works, 1996 CG Students CGActivities for Counseling Underachievers, 1993 Clucanos in Higher Education: Issues and Dilemmas for the 21st Century, 1993 HE Developing Support Groups for Students: Helping Students Cope With Crises, 1992 CGDisability Support Services for Community College Students, 1997 JC Enhancing Student Learning, Intellectual, Social, and Emotional Integration, 1996 HE Expectations for Students, 1997 EΑ EΛ Motivating Today's Students. The Same Old Stuff Just Doesn't Work, 1996. Overcoming Risk: An Annotated Bibliography of Publications Developed by ERIC Clearinghouses UD CGReform in Student Affairs: A Critique of Student Development, 1994

124

COMPONEN	
Specialized Interests in Teaching, 1998	SP
Standards for Student Performance, 1993	EA
Student Dress Policies, 1998	EΑ
Student Motivation To Learn, 1994	EA
Youth Organizations, 1996	CE
Teacher education	
Alternative Routes to Teacher Certification, 1998	SP
Asian Americans and Pacific Islanders in Teaching, 1995	UD
The Bread and Butter of the Internet, 1997	IR
Cases, Case Methods, and the Professional Development of Educators, 1996	SP
Child Development Knowledge and Teachers of Young Children, 1997	PS
Choosing a Teacher Education College/University, 1998	SP
Critical Knowledge for Diverse Teachers and Learners, 1997	SP
Designing Vocational and Technical Teacher Education for the 21st Century: Implications for the Reform	
Literature, 1997	CE
Directory of Anti-Bias Education Resources and Services, 1994	UD
Discretionary Projects Supported by the Office of Special Education Programs: Personnel Preparation, 1998	EC
Diversifying the Teaching Force, Preparing Paraeducators as Teachers, 1997	SP
Drug Abuse Prevention: School-Based Strategies That Work, 1997	SP
Financial Aid for Teacher Education Students, 1998	SP
Finding a Teaching Position, 1998	SP
Healthy From the Start: New Perspectives on Childhood Fitness, 1993	SP
Helping Early Childhood Teacher Education Students Learn About the Internet, 1996	PS
HIV/AIDS Education in Teacher Preparation Programs, 1996	SP
Infusing Technology Into Preservice Teacher Education, 1995	SP
Integrated Services: New Roles for Schools, New Challenges for Teacher Education, 1993	SP
International Teaching Opportunities, 1998	SP
Making the Grade: Teacher Education's Role in Achieving the National Education Goals, 1993	SP
Of Course It Matters: Putting the National Commission Report Into Action, 1998	SP
Performance Evaluation for Experienced Teachers: An Overview of State Policies, 1994	SP
Preparing Teachers for Conflict Resolution in the Schools, 1995	SP
Recommended Competencies for Outdoor Education, 1996	RC
Recruitment and Retention of Minorities in Education: Forty Years After Brown. The Impact of Race	
and Ethnicity on the Recruitment and Retention of Minorities in Education, 1995 and 1996, 1995	SP
Selected Resources: Preparing Teachers To Serve Culturally and Linguistically Diverse	* ***
Populations, 1993–1996, 1997	EC
Service Learning, 1995	CJ-
Specialized Interests in Teaching, 1998	SI SI
Teacher Education and Gender Equity, 1997	
Teacher Education in Global and International Education, 1995	SI SI
Teachers and Teacher Education. Essays on the National Education Goals, 1993	SI SI
The Case of Columbus, New Mexico: Educational Life on the Border, 1996	SI SI
The Case of Deming, New Mexico: International Public Education, 1996	Cl
Vocational Education Teacher Reform, 1997	Sl
What is the ERIC Clearinghouse on Teaching and Teacher Education 1998	SI
Who's Missing From the Classroom? The Need for Minority Teachers, 1993	731
Teacher improvement	, , .
Discretionary Projects Supported by the Office of Special Education Programs: Personnel Preparation, 1998	EC
Helping Others With Their Teaching, 1993	P.
Integrating Language and Content: Lessons From Immersion, 1995	[4] 1.11
A New Alliance: Continuous Quality and Classroom Effectiveness, 1996] [] [
Promoting Teaching Excellence in the Community College, 1996	11

COMPONENT Staff Development in Multilingual, Multicultural Schools, 1997 UD Teacher Morale, 1998 ·ΕΑ Teacher recruitment Asian Americans and Pacific Islanders in Teaching, 1995 UD Creating and Maintaining a Diverse Faculty, 1995. JC "Creating and Maintaining a Diverse Faculty," New Directions for Community Colleges, 1994 JC Diversifying the Teaching Force: Preparing Paraeducators as Teachers, 1997. SP New to the Ranks: Moving From the Military Into Teaching, 1994 SP Recruitment and Retention of Minorities in Education: Forty Years After Brown: The Impact of Race and Ethnicity on the Recruitment and Retention of Minorities in Education, 1995 and 1996, 1995 SP Recruitment and Retention of Minorities in Teacher Education: Performance Assessment, 1993 SP Supply and Demand of Teachers of Color, 1996 SP Who's Missing From the Classroom? The Need for Minority Teachers, 1993 SP Teacher role PSAsian-American Children: What Teachers Should Know, 1994 Asian-American Children. What Teachers Should Know [Chinese version], 1997 PSCollaboration Between General and Special Education Teachers, 1997 SP A Communicative Approach to Observation and Feedback, 1993 CS Instructional Conversations in Native American Classrooms, 1994 FLNot Just a Warm Body. Changing Images of the Substitute Teacher, 1997 SP SP Teacher Memoring A Critical Review, 1996 Leacher-as-Researcher, 1993 SP Teacher supply and demand SP Supply and Demand of Teachers of Color, 1996. The Vitality of Senior Faculty Members. Snow on the Roof—Fire in the Furnace, 1997. HE Teachers Advantages and Disadvantages of Employing Part-Time Faculty in Community Colleges, 1997 JC SP Alternative Routes to Teacher Certification, 1998 Becoming a Teacher: A Practical and Political School Survival Guide, 1993 CSSPERIC as a Resource for the Teacher Researcher, 1995 SPFinding a Teaching Position, 1998 Greater Than the Sum Professionals in a Comprehensive Services Model, 1994 $_{\mathrm{SP}}$ The Internet and Early Childhood Educators Some Frequently Asked Questions, 1995 PSCS New Teachers Helping New Teachers, Preservice Peer Coaching, 1995 New to the Ranks: Moving From the Military Into Teaching, 1994 SP SP Peer-Tutoring. Toward a New Model, 1993 SPPerformance Evaluation for Experienced Teachers: An Overview of State Policies, 1994 Professional Standards Development: Teacher Involvement, 1995 SPSP Reconceptualizing Professional Teacher Development, 1995 Recruitment and Retention of Minority Teachers in Vocational Education, 1994 CE Scientists and Mathematicians Become School Teachers, 1998 SE Status and Scope of Faculty Evaluation, 1995 JC SPTeacher Mentoring: A Critical Review, 1996 EATeacher Morale, 1998 SP Leachers and Teacher Education Essays on the National Education Goals, 1993 SPTeaching in Elementary/Secondary Schools, 1996 LQM and Faculty Evaluation. Ever the Twain Shall Meet, 1997. JC Urban Teachers and Collaborative School-Linked Services, 1994 UD What is the ERIC Clearinghouse on Teaching and Teacher Education? 1998 SP SP What You Should Know About HIV/AIDS Education, 1998

ľ	eaching methods	
	Adult Literacy Instructional Strategies, 1993	CS
	Adult Literacy: Overview, Programs and Research, 1993	CS
	Building Support for Multiage Education, 1997	EΛ
	Children at the Center: Implementing the Multiage Classroom, 1994	EΑ
	Collaborative Learning in Community Colleges, 1997	JC
	The Computer-Network Writing Lab: One Instructor's View, 1993	CS
	Cross-Age and Peer Tutoring, 1993	CS
	Cross-Age Tutoring in the Literacy Club. 1995	H.
	Hight Approaches to Language Teaching, 1994	Fl.
	Expanding Thematic Units Beyond the Textbook, 1993	CS
	Foreign Language Exploratory Programs: Introduction to Language Learning, 1996	FL.
	Guidelines for Computer-Assisted Reading Instruction. 1993	CS
	Guidelines for Working With Adult Learners, 1995	CE
	Homeschooling Resources for Gifted Students, 1998	EC
	Implementing the Muluage Classroom, 1995	EA
	Integrative Education, 1995	EA et
	Internet Technologies for Authentic Language Learning Experiences, 1997	FL HE
	Models for Improving College Teaching: A Faculty Resource, 1997	FL.
	More Than the Internet: Technology for Language Teaching, 1997 Multiage or Nongraded Education, 1996	EA
	A New Alliance: Continuous Quality and Classroom Effectiveness, 1996	11E
	The Online Classroom: Teaching With the Internet, 2nd ed., 1997	CS
	Organizing for Effective Reading Instruction, 1994	CS
	A Paradigm Shift From Instruction to Learning, 1997	JC.
	Peer Tutoring in Adult Basic and Literacy Education, 1994	CE
	Peer-Tutoring: Toward a New Model, 1993	SP
	Practical Suggestions for Teaching Global Education, 1996	SP
	Profiles in Two-Way Immersion Education, 1997	FL
	Providing Curriculum Alternatives To Motivate Gifted Students, 1994	EC
	Publishing Children's Writing, 1993	CS
	Readings and Resources on Attention Deficit Disorders (ADD)/Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorders	
	(ADHD), 1995	EC
	Readings and Resources on Autism, 1995	EC
	"Relating Curriculum and Transfer in the Community College," New Directions for Community	
	Colleges, 1994	JC.
	The Role of Linguistics in Writing Instruction, 1994	H.
	Second Language Learning in a Social Context, 1994	1-1
	Self-Guided Second Language Learning, 1995	FL
	Spanish-Language Ads and Public Service Announcements, 1994	FL
	Suggestopedia and Second Language Learning Instruction, 1994	FL
	Teach a Child To Read With Children's Books: Combining Story Reading, Phonics, and Writing To Promote	
	Reading Success, 1996	CS
	Teaching Adults: Is It Different? 1995	CE
	Teaching Kids To Care: Exploring Values Through Literature and Inquiry, 1994	CS
	Teaching Literature by Women Authors, 1993	CS
	Teaching Literature in the Foreign Language Classroom, 1994	F1.
	Furning It Around for All Youth: From Risk to Resilience, 1997	UD
	Using "Think-Time" and "Wait-Time" Skillfully in the Classroom, 1994	SO
	Vocabulary Instruction and Reading Comprehension, 1997	CS
	Whole Language in ESL, 1996 Whole Language in the Ulymproprise School 1992	FI CS
	Whole Language in the Elementary School, 1993	CS
	Writing Across the Curriculum: Leader's Manual, 1997 Writing Across the Curriculum: Toward the Year 2000, 1993	C.S
	Writing To Learn, 1993	CS
	writing ro road, 1970	

Technical education	
Community Colleges as Facilitators of School to Work, 1995	JC
ESL Teacher Education, 1994	ŀΙ.
Implementing Technology Education: A Review and Synthesis of the Research Literature, 1994	CE
Tech Prep in the Community College, 1996	JC
Tech Prep/Associate Degree Outcomes, 1994	JC
Technology	
A to Z. The Early Childhood Educator's Guide to the Internet, 1998	PS
Applications of Technology in the Community College, 1995	JC
AskERIC Transparency Set [42 color transparencies], 1997	IR
The Bread and Butter of the Internet: A Primer and Presentation Packet for Educators, 1996	IR
Child Care Bulletin #9: Technology in Child Care, 1996	CC
Computer Skills for Information Problem Solving, Learning and Teaching Technology in Context, 1996	IR
Computer-Based Technology in the Community College, 1995	ic,
Discretionary Projects Supported by the Office of Special Education Programs: Technology and Media	EC
Services, 1998 Character Information Waterthe Decreased Tourse Add-CDIC, 1997	EC IR
Education Information With the Personal Touch: AskERIC, 1997 Educational Media and Technology Yearbook, 1998	IR IR
Helping Early Childhood Teacher Education Students Learn About the Internet, 1996	PS
The Internet and Early Childhood Educators: Some Frequently Asked Questions, 1995	PS
K=12 Technology Planning at State, District, and Local Levels, 1996	IR.
Life and Work in a Technological Society, 1994	CE
Local Area Networks for K–12 Schools, 1995	IR
The National Information Infrastructure: Keeping Rural Values and Purposes in Mind, 1997	RC
Readings on the Use of Technology for Individuals With Disabilities, 1996	EC
Resources on the Use of Technology for Individuals With Disabilities, 1996	EC.
Technology as a Tool for Urban Classrooms, 1994	UD
Technology in Community Colleges, 1996	JC
Telecommunications	
Copyright Issues for the Electronic Age, 1995	IR
Internet Basics: Update 1996	IR
Say "YES" to Telephone Lines in the Classroom, 1994	IR
Felecommunications and Distance Education, 1993	IR
Television Violence and Behavior: A Research Summary, 1993	IR ••••
Urban Education Resources on the Internet, 1995	UD
Using the Internet in Vocational Education, 1995	CE
Television Guidelines for Family Television Viewing [Chinese version], 1997	PS
Guidelines for Family Television Viewing [Spanish version], 1997 Guidelines for Family Television Viewing [Spanish version], 1994	PS
Television and Children, 1998	PS
Television Viewing, 1993	CS
Television Violence and Behavior A Research Summary, 1993	IR
Television Violence Content, Context, and Consequences, 1997	PS
Test validity	127
Creating Meaningful Performance Assessments, 1995	EC
Performance Assessment in Early Childhood Education: The Work Sampling System, 1995	PS
Testing "Assessment and Testing Myths and Realities," New Directions for Community Colleges, 1995	JC
K-8 Foreign Language Assessment: An Annotated Bibliography of Assessment Instruments, 1997	FI.

Smulated Oral Proficiency Interviews Training	
Training	
The Bread and Butter of the Internet, 1997	IR
Competency-Based Education and Training, 1998	CE
Constructivism, Workplace Learning, and Vocational Education, 1997 Educational MOO: Text-Based Virtual Reality for Learning in Community, 1997	CE
Implementing Problem-Based Learning in Leadership Development, 1995	IR
Job Training and Economic Development, 1995	EA JC
Job Training und Providence Povelopment: What is Vocational Education's Role?	ČE.
Leadership and School Culture, Instructor ed. (Problem-Based Learning Project Series), 1994	EA
Leadership and School Culture, Student ed. (Problem-Based Learning Project Series), 1994	EA
New to the Ranks Moving From the Military Into Teaching, 1994	SP
Time Management: Work of the Principal, Instructor ed. (Problem-Based Learning Project Series)). 1994 EA
Time Management: Work of the Principal, Student ed. (Problem-Based Learning Project Series), 1	1994 EA
Web-Based Training, 1997	CE
Work-Based Learning, 1997	CE
Write Right, Instructor ed (Problem-Based Learning Project Series), 1994	EA
Write Right, Student ed. (Problem-Based Learning Project Series), 1994	EA
Trend analysis	
Faculty Workload Studies Perspectives, Needs, and Future Directions, 1998	IIIE
Survey of Major Issues and Trends Relevant to the Management of Elementary and Secondary	•••
Education, 1993 Translational Japanese in the Disconning term of Child Day of consumption I Under Video time Visconning to the Disconning term of Child Day of consumption of Child Day of Child	EA De
Trends and Issues in the Dissemination of Child Development and Early Education Knowledge, 19	993 PS
Tutors	
Cross-Age and Peer Tutoring, 1993	CS
Peer and Cross-Age Tutoring, 1993	EA
Peer-Tutoring: Toward a New Model, 1993	SP
Spelling Guidebook for Parents, Grade 1, 1998	CS
Spelling Guidebook for Parents, Grade 2, 1998 Spelling Guidebook for Parents, Grade 3, 1998	CS CS
Volunteer Tutors and Adult ESL Programs, 1997	CS LE
Two year colleges	
"Academic Advising. Organizing and Delivering Services for Student Success," New Directions for	Or
Community Colleges, 1993	JC.
Accountability in the Community, 1996	JC
"Accreditation of the Two-Year College," New Direction for Community Colleges, 1993	'IC.
"Achieving Administrative Diversity," New Directions for Community Colleges, 1996	JC
Achieving Administrator Diversity, 1996	jC
Advantages and Disadvantages of Employing Part-Time Faculty in Community Colleges, 1997	JC
The American Community College, 3rd ed., 1995	JC
Applications of Technology in the Community College, 1995	JC
Asia and the Community College, 1996	K.
Assessment and Testing: Measuring Up to Expectations, 1996	JC.
"Assessment and Testing: Myths and Realities," New Directions for Community Colleges, 1995 Attaining a Diverse Faculty and Staff at Community Colleges, 1994	JC.
"Building a Working Policy for Distance Education," New Directions for Community Colleges, 19	J('
manding a working roney for this tance reducation, New Threetions for Continuant Colleges, IV)97 J.C J.C
Citro Litarget, Sarvico Lagrang, and Community Danier of 1007	.)(.
Civic Literacy, Service Learning, and Community Renewal, 1997 "Changing Managerial Imporatives." New Directions for Community Colleges, 1994	
"Changing Managerial Imperatives," New Directions for Community Colleges, 1994	JC

COMPONENT

JC Community Colleges, 1996 JC Community Colleges and Proprietary Schools, 1996. "Community Colleges and Proprietary Schools, Conflict or Convergence," New Directions for Community JC Colleges, 1995 JC Community Colleges as Facilitators of School to Work, 1995 JC Community Colleges International, 1996 IC Community Colleges: General Information and Resources, 1998 JC Community Services and Continuing Education, 1998 JC Computer-Based Technology in the Community College, 1995 JĆ Creating and Maintaining a Diverse Faculty, 1995 JC "Creating and Maintaining a Diverse Faculty," New Directions for Community Colleges, 1994 JC "Curriculum Models for General Education," New Directions for Community Colleges, 1996 JCDevelopmental and Remedial Education in the Community College, 1998 JC Disability Support Services for Community College Students, 1997 JC Entrepreneurial Education, 1996 Entrepreneurship and Small-Business Development Programs in the Community College, 1993 JL JC Funding Community Colleges, 1996 JC Fundraising in Community College Foundations, 1997 JC Future Learning Distance Education in Community Colleges, 1995 JC Future of Community Colleges, 1996 "Gender and Power in the Community College," New Directions for Community Colleges, 1995 JC JC General Education in the Community College, 1995 Graduate and Continuing Education for Community College Leaders, 1997 JC "Graduate and Continuing Education for Community College Leaders: What It Means Today," New Directions JC for Community Colleges, 1996 JC The Humanities and Fine Arts, 1995 "Implementing Effective Policies for Remedial and Developmental Education," New Directions for JC. Community Colleges, 1997 Ж Indicators of Institutional Effectiveness, 1994 JC Institutional Research, Planning, and Evaluation, 1995 Internet Resources for Community College Practitioners, 1998 JC JC Job Training and Economic Development, 1995 JC Leadership in the Community College, 1996 JC Managing the Community College, 1994 JC A Paradigm Shift From Instruction to Learning, 1997 JC The Past of Community Colleges, 1996 JC "Portrait of the Rural Community College," New Directions for Community Colleges, 1995 "A Practical Guide to Customized Contract Training," New Directions for Community Colleges, 1994 JC "Presidents and Trustees in Partnership: New Roles and Leadership Challenges," New Directions for JC Community Colleges, 1997 JCProjecting the Future of Community Colleges, 1995 "Promoting Community Renewal Through Civic Literacy and Service Learning," New Directions for JC Community Colleges, 1996 JC Promoting Teaching Excellence in the Community College, 1996 JC Recent Strategies for Faculty Development, 1994 "Relating Curriculum and Transfer in the Community College," New Directions for Community Colleges, 1994 JC JC Retention-Attrition in the Nineties, 1996 The Role of the Rural Community College in Rural Community Development, 1996 JC JC "School-to-Work Systems," New Directions for Community Colleges, 1997 School-to-Work Systems. The Role of Community Colleges in Preparing Students and Facilitating JC Transitions, 1997 JC Science Reasoning Ability of Community College Students, 1996 JC Status and Scope of Faculty Evaluation, 1995 JC Student Personnel Service, 1995 JC Tech Prep in the Community College, 1996 JC Tech Prep/Associate Degree Outcomes, 1994 130

COMPONENT JС Technology in Community Colleges, 1996 The Thin Green Line: Community Colleges' Struggle To Do More With Less, 1996 JC JC Lopics in Institutional Research, 1996 Total Quality Management in Education, 1996 JC TQM and Faculty Evaluation: Ever the Twain Shall Meet, 1997 ЭC "Transfer and Articulation, Improving Policies To Meet New Needs," New Directions for Community JC Colleges, 1996 The Use of Computer Data Systems in Academic Counseling, Outcomes for Community College Students, 1997 JC Vocational Education: Goals and Outcomes, 1995 30 Underachievement Activities for Counseling Underachievers, 1993. CG Counseling Underachievers, 1989 CGUrban education UD After-School Programs for Urban Youth, 1996 Building a Successful Parent Center in an Urban School, 1993 UD The Changing Face of Racial Isolation and Desegregation in Urban Schools, 1993 UD Changing Schools for Urban Students: The School Development Program, Accelerated Schools, and Success UD for All, 1993 UD Current Trends and Issues in Urban Education, 1993 The Education of Immigrant Children in New York City, 1996 UD Helping Young, Urban Parents Educate Themselves and Their Children, 1993 UD How Well Are Charter Schools Serving Urban and Minority Students, 1996 UD UD Learning and Earning: The Value of Working for Urban Students, 1997 UD Opportunity To Learn Standards Their Impact on Urban Students, 1995 UD Overcrowding in Urban Schools, 1995 UD An Overview of Strategies To Reduce School Violence, 1996 UD Recent Experience With Urban School Choice Plans, 1997 Smoking Prevention Strategies for Urban and Minority Youth, 1997 UD Strategies for Identifying the Talents of Diverse Students, 1997 UD Taking Stock. The Movement To Create Mini-Schools, Schools Within Schools, and Separate Small UD Schools, 1996 UD Teacher Collaboration in Urban Secondary Schools, 1993 UD Technology as a Tool for Urban Classrooms, 1994 UD Urban Education Resources on the Internet, 1995 UD Urban Policies and Programs To Reduce Truancy, 1997 UD Urban School-Community Parent Programs To Prevent Drug Use, 1997 UD Urban Teachers and Collaborative School-Linked Services, 1994 (II)Year-Round Education. A Strategy for Overcrowded Schools, 1994 Vocabulary CS Building a Strong Vocabulary, 1997 CS Vocabulary Instruction and Reading Comprehension, 1997 CS Vocabulary Manual, 1997 CS Words for Success [includes a set of 2 audiotapes], 1998 Vocational education Adding International Perspectives to Vocational Education, 1997 CE CE Authentic Assessment in Vocational Education, 1995 CE Business/Industry Partnerships, 1995 Business/Industry Standards and Vocational Program Accountability, 1995 CE Constructivism, Workplace Learning, and Vocational Education, 1997 CE Designing Vocational and Technical Teacher Education for the 21st Century. Implications for the Reform CE Literature, 1997 Employers' Expectations of Vocational Education, 1994 CE

COMPONENT CE Enhancing Diversity in Vocational Education, 1993 The Impact of Vocational Education on Racial and Ethnic Minorities; 1995 UD Is Vocational Education Making a Difference for High-Risk Populations, 1998 CE CE Job Training versus Career Development: What is Vocational Education's Role? Locating Nonprint Materials in Adult, Career, and Vocational Education, 1994 CE: Locating Vocational Education Curriculum and Instructional Materials CE The New Vocationalism: Deweyan, Marxist, and Freirean Themes, 1997 CE Quality Improvement Awards and Vocational Education Assessment, 1997 CE Recruitment and Retention of Minority Teachers in Vocational Education, 1994 CE CE Restructuring and Vocational Education, 1996 CESCANS and the New Vocationalism School-to-Work and Vocational ESL for Young Adults, 1996 LE JC "School-to-Work Systems," New Directions for Community Colleges, 1997 CE Tech Prep, 1995 CE Tech Prep, 1996 CE. Tech Prep Q&A: Information for Program Development JC Tech Prep/Associate Degree Outcomes, 1994 CE Using the Internet in Vocational Education, 1995 CE Vocational Education and the Middle School, 1994 CE Vocational Education Teacher Reform, 1997 1C Vocational Education: Goals and Outcomes, 1995 Vocational Support Strategies for Students With Emotional Disorders, 1995 LC Welfare Reform: What's at Stake for Adult and Vocational Education 1998 CE What's Happening in School-to-Work Programs? 1998 CE: CE The World Wide Web and Vocational Education, 1997 Volunteers SO Civic Education Through Service Learning, 1995 LE ESL in Volunteer-Based Programs, 1995 Senior Citizens as School Volunteers. New Resources for the Future, 1994 SP LE Using Volunteers as Aides in the Adult ESL Classroom, 1997 CE Volunteer Management, 1998 Women's education JC "Gender and Power in the Community College." New Directions for Community Colleges. 1995 RC Mexican American Women Schooling, Work, and Family, 1995 LE Women and ESL Literacy, 1995 Women and Literacy: Guide to the Literature and Issues for Women-Positive Programs, 1996 CE Work attitudes CF Career Resilience in a Changing Workplace UD Learning and Earning. The Value of Working for Urban Students, 1997 RC Local Schools of Thought: A Search for Purpose in Rural Education, 1996 Work environment Affective and Social Benefits of Small-Scale Schooling, 1996 RC Becoming a Teacher A Practical and Political School Survival Guide, 1993 CS Œ Career Resilience in a Changing Workplace Constructivism, Workplace Learning, and Vocational Education, 1997 CE. Coping With Stress in the Special Education Classroom, 1997 EC LE Evaluating Workplace ESL Instructional Programs, 1995 Growing a Diverse Workforce in the Library and Information Science Professions, 1997 115 CE High Performance Work Organizations, 1995 CI: Life and Work in a Technological Society, 1994 CE New Ways of Learning in the Workplace, 1995 CE Older Workers, 1996

132

COMPONENT Planning, Implementing, and Evaluating Workplace ESL Programs, 1996 LE School-to-Work and Vocational ESL for Young Adults, 1996. LE Selling Workplace ESL Programs, 1996 **LE** Small Scale and School Culture: The Experience of Private Schools, 1994 RC UD Teacher Collaboration in Urban Secondary Schools, 1993 Union-Sponsored Workplace ESL Instruction, 1996 LE CE Work-Based Learning, 1997 LE Workplace ESL Instruction and Programs, 1996 LE Workplace ESL Instruction. Interviews From the Field, 1997 CE Workplace Literacy: A Guide to the Literature and Resources, 1993 CE Workplace Literacy: Its Role in High Performance Organizations, 1995 Workplace Literacy: Trends in the Literature, 1995 CE Writing (composition) CS 101 Ways To Help Your Child Learn To Read and Write, 1995 CS Asking the Right Questions: Reading Assignments That Work for Writing, 1997 HE Assessing Faculty Publication Productivity: Issues of Equity, 1998 CS Computer Assisted Writing Instruction, 1994 CS The Computer-Network Writing Lab: One Instructor's View, 1993 CS Creative Writing in the Elementary Classroom, 1995 FL. Dialogue Journal Writing, 1995 Dialogue Journals: Interactive Writing To Develop Language and Literacy, 1993 LE CS Effective Use of Student Journal Writing, 1995 CS Gender Issues in Language and Writing, 1993 LE Improving ESL Learners' Writing Skills, 1997 LE Integrating Reading and Writing Into Adult ESL Instruction, 1993 CE Journal Writing and Adult Learning CS Mythic-Archetypal Methods for the Language Arts, 1994 CS Publishing Children's Writing, 1993 CS Revision in the Writing Process, 1995 FLThe Role of Linguistics in Writing Instruction, 1994 Six Questions Educators Should Ask Before Choosing a Handwriting Program, 1997 CS CS Spelling for Writing: A Guide for Parents, Book 1, 1998 CS Spelling for Writing: A Guide for Parents, Book 2, 1998 CS Teaching Minority Students To Write Effectively, 1993 CS Using Dreams To Stimulate Creative Writing, 1994 Write Right, Instructor ed. (Problem-Based Learning Project Series), 1994 EΑ EΛ Write Right, Student ed. (Problem-Based Learning Project Series), 1994 Writing Across the Curriculum: Leader's Manual, 1997 CS CS Writing Across the Curriculum: Toward the Year 2000, 1993 CS Writing as a Response to Reading, 1995 CS Writing Assignments, Journals, and Student Privacy, 1994 LE Writing Instruction in Adult ESL Literacy, 1997 Writing Our Lives: Reflections on Dialogue Journal Writing With Adults Learning English, 1996 FL.LE CS Writing To Learn, 1993 Writing To Learn Across the Curriculum: Strategies for Math, Science, Social Studies, and Language CS Arts, 1994 Year round education UD Year-Round Education: A Strategy for Overcrowded Schools, 1994 EΛ Year-Round Schools, 1996 Youth After-School and Enrichment Programs for Young Adolescents, 1998 PS UD After-School Programs for Urban Youth, 1996 RC Child Labor in Agriculture, 1996

133

Determining the Effectiveness of Youth Programs, 1996	UD
Oropout Intervention and Language Minority Youth, 1995	·FL
Finding Their Own Place: Youth From Three Small Rural Communities Take Part in Instructive	
School-to-Work Experiences, 1997	RC
Joning Youth Needs and Program Services, 1993	UD
Learning From Gangs: The Mexican American Experience, 1997	RC
Meeting Youth Needs With Community Programs, 1993	UĐ
An Overview of Strategies To Reduce School Violence, 1996	CID
Saving the Native Son. Empowerment Strategies for Young Black Males, 1996	CG
Television Viewing, 1993	CS
Unvaluabled Migrant Vouth, Characteristics and Strategies To Serve Them, 1997	ВC

ORDER FORM

Lo order pub Address info	olications, complete the form below and mail it with your permation is listed on the inside front cover	sayment to the approp			
Order Number	Title	Quantity	Unit Price	Fotal	
		of a profes			
			** -	W 4 · 4 · 4 · 1 · 1 · 1	
				a property and the second seco	
				=	
My check/n	noney order is enclosed (made payable to the appropriate l	ERIC component).			
Ship to:	·				
Name	T	ıtle			
Agency:					
Address: _					
City:	Stat	e j Zip	- •		
Telephone					



NLE 98-2517